
Loudon County Commission 

Loudon, Tennessee 

Monday, November 2, 2020 

Courthouse Annex 

6:00 P.M. 

AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 

Public Hearing 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY. TENNESSEE, 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO 
REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COM MERICAL 
DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 015, PARCEL 145.00 AND REMANING PORTION OF 
146.00 LOCATED AT 7077 HWY. 11 EAST., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 2nd 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO 
REZONE APPROXIMATELY 3.8 ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, 
GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 027, A PORTION OF PARCEL 
138.00, SITUATED IN THE 3rd LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION, 
ARTICLE 4, SECTION 4.082. Minimum Size. PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 

SECTION 13-7-105 

CURRENT AND PROPOSED CHANGES 2020 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION CLOSING A RIGHT OF WAY 

NEAR THE INTERSECTION OF HWY. 70 AND HWY. 321, WILLIAMS FERRY RD. 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

1 



3. Adoption of November 2nd, 2020 Loudon County Commission Agenda 

4. Reading and Acceptance of the October 5, 2020 Loudon County Commission Meeting 

Minutes 

5. General Public Comments 

6. Loudon County Codes Enforcement - Jim Jenkins 

A. A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 

TO REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL 

COM MERICAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 015, PARCEL 145.00 AND 

REMANING PORTION OF 146.00 LOCATED AT 7077 HWY. 11 EAST., LOUDON 

COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 2nd LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

B. A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 

TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 3.8 ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 

TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 027, A 

PORTION OF PARCEL 138.00, SITUATED IN THE 3rd LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

C. A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION, 

ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 

D. RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION CLOSING A RIGHT OF 

WAY NEAR THE INTERSECTION OF HWY. 70 AND HWY. 321, WILLIAMS FERRY RD. 

E. CURRENT AND PROPOSED CHANGES 2020 

7. Mayor- Buddy Bradshaw 

A. Commission/ Workshop Meeting Dates and Holidays 2021 

B. Boards & Committees - Beer Board (Ed Heilman nominee) 

8. Purchasing Director - Susan Huskey 

A. Multi-Year Lease Agreement for Circuit Court Postage Machine 

B. Multi-Year copier for Loudon Library 

2 



9. Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair 

A. Consideration of approval of statutory bonds for the following officials: 

1. Michael Ben Campbell, Assessor of Property 

2. Stephen E. Harrelson, Circuit/ Sessions Court 

B. Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

1. County General Fund 101 

2. Public Libraries Fund 115 

3. Recycling Centers Fund 116 

4. County Drug Fund 122 

5. General Purpose School Fund 141 

6. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

7. Central Cafeterias Fund 143 

8. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

C. Distribution of Monthly Reports 

10. Comm issioner - David Meers 

A. Bonds & Notaries 

Cindy Auchey, Whittney G Caldwell, Andrea Jane Cohen, Mary Lou King, Margaret 

Lawson, Lenford Tracy Layman, Kimberly Lovelace, Janie S Mccullah, Vicki A Miller, 

Michael Boone Moody, Beverly Churchill Ross, Michelle Lee Sprouse, Dakota Ray 

Toney, Teresa Ann Wood 

11. Adjournment 

3 



Loudon County Commission 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

October 5, 2020 Minutes 



(1) Public 
Hearing 

(21 Opening 
of Meeting 

(3) Roll Call 

(4) Agenda 
Adoption 

(SI Minutes 
Approved 

(6) General 
Public 
Comments 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

LOUDON, TENNESSEE 

Monday, October 5, 2020 

Courthouse Annex 

6:00 P.M. 

Regular Commission Meeting 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY. TENNESSEE, 

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-lOS OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED. 
TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 32.4 ACRES FROM R-1/PUD, (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT WITH PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT OVERLAY) TO A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT) HWY 411, TAX MAP 084, PARCELS 044.00, SITUATED IN THE 3rd LEGISLATIVE 
DISTRICT 

A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING FIELDSTONE DR., 

MILLSTONE LN., AND GREYSTONE COURT, COBBLESTONE DR., FLAGSTONE BLVD. LOCATED IN 

STONE CROSSING SUBDIVISION INTO THE PUBLIC ROADWAY SYSTEM, SAID ROAD LOCATED IN 

THE 5th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in regular 

session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 5th day of October,2020. 

Commission Chairman, Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m. 

Commissioner Duff opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the Pledge of 

Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David Meers, Julia 

Hurley, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, Harold Duff and Van Shaver (8) 

The following commissioner were absent: Matthew Tinker and Adam Waller (2) 

Also present was the Honorable Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw, Director of Accounts and Budgets, 

Tracy Blair and Chief Deputy Clerk, Tammie Wampler. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the October 5th, 2020 Agenda be adopted. Mayor Bradshaw 

had two items that needed to be added to the agenda . 1) Entrance at Jail 2) $ 17,000 no match 

grant. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to adopt the agenda with the items added to the 

agenda. Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the September 81
\ 2020 minutes be accepted. Commissioner 

Shaver made a motion to accept the minutes and Commissioner Whitfield seconded the 

motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor for the General Public Comments. The following people 

spoke: 

1) Richard Anklin - landfill 

2) Pat Hunter - removal of workhouse designation of Loudon County Jail I Landfill 



(7) Re-Zone HWY 
411. Tax Map 084 

Parcels04.00 / 3" 

legislative District 

(8) Fieldstone Dr., 

Millstone LN, 

Greystone Court, 
Cobblestone 

Dr.,Flagstone Blvd.
Stone Crossing 
Subdivision 

(9) Greenback 

Convenience 

Center Property I 
survey/ possible 

sale 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, October S, 2020 

Commissioner Chairman Cullen called back to the floor Loudon County Planning and Codes 

Director- Jim Jenkins regarding the two zoning requests. Commissioner Satterfield made a 

motion to forgo the reading of the zoning requests that were read at the public hearing at the 

beginning of the meeting. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY. TENNESSEE, 

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED. 

TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 32.4 ACRES FROM R-1/PUD, (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL 

DISTRICT WITH PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT OVERLAY) TO A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT) HWY 411, TAX MAP 084, PARCELS 044.00, SITUATED IN THE 3rd LEGISLATIVE 
DISTRICT RESOLUTION 100520-A 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the zoning resolution request and 
Commissioner Whitfield seconds the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote . 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Meers, Hurley, Satterfiled, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Brewster (8) 

The following commissioners voted No: (0) 

The following commissioners were absent: Waller and Tinker 

The motion PASSED. (8/0) 

A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING FIELDSTONE DR., 
MILLSTONE LN ., AND GREYSTONE COURT, COBBLESTONE DR., FLAGSTONE BLVD. 
LOCATED IN STONE CROSSING SUBDIVISION INTO THE PUBLIC ROADWAY SYSTEM, SAID 
ROAD LOCATED IN THE 5th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
RESOLUTION 100520-B 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the zoning resolution request and 

Commissioner Duff seconds the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 
Hurley, Satterfiled, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Brewster, Meers (8) 

The following commissioners voted No: (0) 

The following commissioners were absent: Waller and Tinker 

The motion PASSED. (8/0) 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission information regarding the possible sale of the 

property that is adjacent to the Greenback Convenience Center. Permission was 

requested from commission to get a survey started and to send this to the Surplus 

Property Authority for further action . EXHIBIT 100520-C 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve the request and Commissioner 

Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 
Satterfiled, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Brewster, Meers, Hurley (8) 

The following commissioners voted No: (O) 

The following commissioners were absent: Waller and Tinker 

2 
DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



(10) Browder 

School Road 

connecting to Hwy 
11- 90 Degree Exit 

(11) $ 17,000 Grant 

Homeland Security 

(12) Humana 

Retiree Insurance 
Renewal 

(13) Solid Waste 

Update 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes. Monday, October 5, 2020 

The motion PASSED. (8/0) 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission the need for something to be done at Browder 

School Road by the jail. There is approximately a tenth of an acre that the county needs to 

acquire to have a ninety degree exit leaving the jail and connecting to Highway 11 to allow for 

a legal turn . Highway Superintendent - Eddie Simpson said he would recommend working 

with this state on this matter. This will be presented at the next workshop in regards to 

acquiring the property. 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission the consideration of recommendation to approve I 
acceptance of$ 17,000 Homeland Security Grant; no matchingfunds. This item was added to 

the agenda at the time of the agenda adoption for this month's meeting. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the request and Commissioner 
Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 
Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Brewster, Meers, Hurley (8) 

The following commissioners voted No: (0) 

The following commissioners were absent: Waller and Tinker 

The motion PASSED. (8/0) 

Purchasing Director- Susan Huskey request approval for the Humana Retiree Insurance 
Renewal that would reflect a$ 37.60 decrease in premium per month per employee. 
EXHIBIT 100520-D 

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to approve the request and Commissioner 
Meers seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 
Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Satterfield (7) 

Commissioner Shaver had stepped out of the room and was not present for the vote. 

The following commissioners voted No: (0) 

The following commissioners were absent: Waller and Tinker 

The motion PASSED. (7/0) 

Commissioner Brewster presented to commission an update regarding the Solid Waste 

Meeting. Commissioner Brewster stated that the committee is looking for the support of the 

commission by a letter stating their approval or disapproval of the contract with Santek. 

3 
DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



(14) 4- Way Stop 

Town Creek & 

Shaw Ferry Road 

(15) Removal of 

Workhouse 
Designation of 
Loudon County Jail 

(16) $ 14,410 
ETH RA Grant 

Contract-Cares 
Coronavirus Relief I 
Senior Center & 

Office on Aging 

(17) $ 5,000 High 

Visibility 

Enforcement 

(18) $ 39, 500 

EMPG Grant/ 

offset of EMA 

operating budget 

expenses 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, October 5, 2020 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion for consideration of a 4-way stop at the intersection of 

Town Creek and Shaw Ferry roads. Commissioner Duff seconded the motion. Highway 
Superintendent Eddie Simpson said that by having a letter of direction from the commission 

that his office would be able to install the stop sign. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a voice vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion passed 7/1. Commissioner Hurley was the only commissioner 

opposed. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to remove the Workhouse Designation of the Loudon 

County Jail that has been in place since 1972. Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a voice vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion passed 7/1. Commissioner Hurley was the only commissioner 

opposed. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets -Tracy Blair presented to commission the recommendation 

to approve application/acceptance of $14, 410 ETHRA Grant Contract - Cares Coronavirus 

Relief for the Senior Center/Office on Aging; no matching funds. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the recommendation and Commissioner 

Meers seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote 

The following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield (8) 

The following commissioner voted NAY: (O) 

The following commissioners were absent: Waller and Tinker 

The motion PASSED. (8/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets -Tracy Blair presented to commission the recommendation 

to approve application/acceptance of$ 5,000 High Visibility Enforcement ofTennessee Traffic 

Safety Laws; no matching funds. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the recommendation and Commissioner 

Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote 

The following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Duff, Shaver, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen (8) 

The following commissioner voted NAY: (0) 

The following commissioners were absent: Waller and Tinker 

The motion PASSED. (8/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets -Tracy Blair presented to commission the recommendation 

to approve application/ acceptance of$ 39,500 EMPG Grant which offsets expenses of the 

EMA operating budget; no matching funds. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the recommendation and Commissioner 

Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote 

4 
DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



(19) Restore 

Appropriations for 
equipment in 
Operating Budgets 

(20) Rudget 

Amendments
Funds 101, 115, 

141 & 142 

(21) Monthly 

Reports 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes1 Monday, October 5, 2020 

The following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Shaver, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff (8) 

The following commissioner voted NAY: (0) 

The following commissioners were absent: Waller and Tinker 

The motion PASSED. (8/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair presented to commission the recommendation 

to restore requested appropriations for equipment in operating budgets . 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the recommendation and Commissioner 

Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote 

The following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver (8) 

The following commissioner voted NAY: (0) 

The following commissioners were absent: Waller and Tinker 

The motion PASSED. (8/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair presented to commission the recommendation 

to approve amendments int the following funds: 

1) County General Fund 101 EXHIBIT 100520-E 

2) Public Libraries Fund 115 EXHIBIT 100520-F 

3) General Purpose School Fund 141 (2 sets of amendments) EXHIBIT 100520-G 

4) School Federal Projects Fund 142 EXHIBIT 100520-H 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the recommendation and Commissioner 

Meers seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote 

The following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver (8) 

The following commissioner voted NAY: (0) 

The following commissioners were absent: Waller and Tinker 

The motion PASSED. (8/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets -Tracy Blair requested that the record reflect that prior to 

the meeting the following reports were distributed: 

1) Budget Committee Minutes -July 2020 EXHIBIT 100520-1 

2) Budget Committee Minutes - August 2020 EXHIBIT 100520-J 

3) Summary Financial Statement -September 2020 EXHIBIT 100520-K 

5 
DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



(22) Bonds and 

Notaries 

(23) Adjournment 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, October 51 2020 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner Brewster to 

approve the following Notaries and Bonds: 

Cynthia Bengel, Chris Clark, Cynthia Garren, Johnny Garren, Wayne Geoffrey, Jenni 

John, Karen Johnson, Richelle L. Jones, Amanda Gale Kimbrell, Tammie McKee, 

Yessica Mejia, Taresa L. Myers, Heather Rice, Jonathan Timko, Michelle Lea Vaughn, 

Sharon E. Williams EXHIBIT 100S20-L 

There being no further business a motion being duly made by Commissioner Shaver and 

seconded by Commissioner Brewster the October 51
h, 2020 County Commission was 

adjourned at 7:34 pm. 

ATIEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

6 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

Loudon County Mayor 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution# ----

Re-Zone 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY. TENNESSEE. 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED. TO 
REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COM MERICAL 

DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 015, PARCEL 145.00 AND REMANING PORTION OF 
146.00 LOCATED AT 7077 HWY. 11 EAST., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN 

THE 2nct LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERICAL DISTRICT, 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 015, PARCEL 145.00 AND REMANING 
PORTION OF 146.00 LOCATED AT 7077 HWY. 11 EAST., LOUDON COUNTY, 

TN, SITUATED IN THE 2"d LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, the News Herald on September 23. 2020 consistent with the provisions of 
Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 7077 Hwy. 11 East. situated in the 2"d Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 015, 
Parcel 145.00 and remaining portion of 146.00 be rezoned from R-1, Suburban Residential District to 
C-2, General Commercial District as shown on the attached map; said map being part of this 
Resolution. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE:~~~~~-

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 11 

DISAPPROVED: __ O"---

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: September 15, 2020 



RESOLUTION NO. -------
ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT REFERENCED BY LOUDON 

COUNTY TAX MAP 015, PARCEL 145.00 AND REMAINING PORTION OF 146.00 
LOCATED AT 7077 HWY. 11 EAST, 

/ 
./ 

. , 
;'1r1.: 

~ ': 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 2"d 

·- ......... _ 

··- .. --, ..... 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

' 
' 

.... .. -..r' 
I 

- .... . 

I 

./ 

i 

· ...... 

/ 

! 
/ / 

/ (' 

.! 

·· . .,_ 
· ·~ .. 

.. ·····-··-·-··· ... 

/ 
I 

/ 
/ ··· · .. , 

·----

.... .... · ... 

I 
i ;--.. 

,, 

· .. _ 

-... 

'<.. .. 

• .. ( 
···~ 

,i 

···-

·· .. : 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution # ----

Re-Zone 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO 
REZONE APPROXIMATELY 3.8 ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, 

GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 027, A PORTION OF 
PARCEL 138.00, SITUATED IN THE 3rd LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



.;l 

RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 3.8 
ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2 GENERAL 

COMMERICAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 027, A PORTION 
OF PARCEL 138.00 LOCATED AT 13824 HWY. 321, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 3Ro LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

I 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven,§ 13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, the News Herald on September 23, 2020, consistent with the provisions of 
Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 13824 Hwy. 321, situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 027, a 
portion of Parcel 138.00 be rezoned from A-2, Rural Residential District to C-2, General Commercial 
District as shown on the attached illustration; said illustration being part of this Resolution. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 11 

DISAPPROVED: --=-0 __ 

ATTEST:] SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: 



RESOLUTION NO.------

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 3.8 ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT REFERENCED BY LOUDON 

COUNTY TAX MAP 027, A PORTION OF PARCEL 138.00 LOCATED AT 13824 HWY. 321 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3Ro LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

.! 

/ 

,. 
/ ·' · . ::~ .· i 

-,_··-·~::!."!'.;:\!:-~' ' 

\ 

\ 
·, 

" 
_l., ... · 

_.,... .... 

... ······· .. ·· .··· 

__ ...... ,..-··· 

.--

\ 
;-. .- /'. 

· -· r r· 
, I 

/// 

\ \ 
// 

; ,/ .· 

\ .. 

····.,, 

;, 

/! 
·~ .' ! 

i 

··.,, i ., 

· .... 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution # ----

Re-Zone 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 4, 

SECTION 4.082. Minimum Size, PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 

13-7-105 



RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING 
RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 4, SECTION 4.082. Minimum Size, PURSUANT TO 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Coqe Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to :the Zoning Resolution of Loudon Countv, Tennessee, and 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, the News Herald on September 23, 2020, consistent with the provisions of 
Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Resolution of Loudon County. Tennessee be amended deleting Section 4.082. Minimum Size in its 
entirety and replacing it with the following: 

4.082. Minimum Size. The minimum size of a planned unit development shall be seventy-five (75) 
acres. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission on 
September 15, 2020 are as follows: 

APPROVED: -~9 __ _ 

DISAPPROVED: ---=---

ATTEST: . SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# --

CURRENT AND PROPOSED 
CHANGES 2020 



maintain the common open space) without first offering to dedicate the 
same to the county. Said dedication must be approved by the board of 
zoning appeals and accepted by the Loudon County Quarterly Court. 

8. In the event that the organization established to own and maintain 
common open space, or any successor organization, shall at any time 
after the establishment of the planned unit development, fail to 
maintain the common open space in reasonable order and condition in 
accordance with the adopted master development plan, the building 
commissioner may serve written notice upon such organization and/or 
owners or residents of the planned unit development. If deficiencies or 
maintenance are not corrected after 30 days, the building 
commissioner shall call upon any public or private agency to maintain 
the common open space. The cost of such maintenance by such agency 
shall be assessed proportionally against the properties within the 
planned unit development that have right of enjoyment of the common 
open space, and shall become a lien on said properties. 

4.082. Minimize Size. The minimum size of a planned unit development 
is established according to the following table: 

Minimum Area 
(Acres) 

5 
8 

District 
R-1 C-1 A-2 

x 
x x 

C-2 

x 

4.083. Permitted Activities and Uses. The following activities may be 
permitted as part of a planned unit development in R-1, C-1, A-2, and C-2 
Districts except where expressly noted as not being allowed: 

A. Residential. Multi-family and conventional detached. 

B. Community Facilities. Utility services, streets and rights-of-way to all · 
modes of transportation, open areas or natural reserves; basic 
installations, including but not limited to communication equipment, 
government offices, utility substations, radio or television stations, 
police and fire stations, water tanks and sewage disposal lift stations; 
community assembly, including but not limited to public, private and 
parochial schools and day care centers; health care, including clinics, 
hospitals, rest homes, nursing homes, and homes for the aged. 

C. Commercial activities. Convenience Sales and Services. Including the 
retail sale, from the premises, of drugs and other frequently needed 



maintain the common open space) without first offering to dedicate the 
same to the county. Said dedication must be approved by the board of 
zoning appeals and accepted by the Loudon County Quarterly Court. 

8. In the event that the organization established to own and maintain 
common open space, or any successor organization, shall at any time 
after the establishment of the planned unit development, fail to 
maintain the common open space in reasonable order and condition in 
accordance with the adopted master development plan, the building 
commissioner may serve written notice upon such organization and/or 
owners or residents of the planned unit development. If deficiencies or 
maintenance are not corrected after 30 days, the building 
commissioner shall call upon any public or private agency to maintain 
the common open space. The cost of such maintenance by such agency 
shall be assessed proportionally against · the properties within the 
planned unit development that have right of enjoyment of the common 
open space, and shall become a lien on said properties. 

4.082. Minimize Size. The minimum size of a planned unit development 
shall be seventy-five (75) acres. 

4.083. Permitted Activities and Uses. The following activities may be 
permitted as part of a planned unit development in R-1, C-1, A-2, and C-2 
Districts except where expressly noted as not being allowed: 

A. Residential. Multi-family and conventional detached. 

B. Community Facilities. Utility services, streets and rights-of-way to all 
modes of transportation, open areas or natural reserves; basic 
installations, including but not limited to communication equipment, 
government offices, utility substations, radio or television stations, 
police and fire stations, water tanks and sewage disposal lift stations; 
community assembly, including but not limited to public, private and 
parochial schools and day care centers; health care, including clinics, 
hospitals, rest homes, nursing homes, and homes for the aged. 

C. Commercial activities. Convenience Sales and Services. Including the 
retail sale, from the premises, of drugs and other frequently needed 
small personal convenience items such as toiletries, tobacco, and 
magazines, as well as the provision of personal convenience services 
which are typically needed frequently or recurrently, such as barber 
and beauty care, and includes shoe shining and operation of 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution# ----

Re-Zone 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION CLOSING A RIGHT OF WAY 

NEAR THE INTERSECTION OF HWY. 70 AND HWY. 321, WILLIAMS FERRY RD. 



.. 

RESOLUTION 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
CLOSING A RIGHT-OF-WAY. LOCATED NEAR THE INTERSECTION OF 

. HWY. 321 AND HWY. 70, WILLIAMS FERRY ROAD 

WHEREAS, the chieflegislative body of the county has the authority, under 
Tennessee Code Annotated, (TCA) §13-3-406 to accept the dedication ofroads, close 
existing roads, adopt standards for the acceptance of new roads and reopen previously 
closed or abandoned roads; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has received for 
review a request from owners (or their representatives) of property located adjacent to an 
abandoned road, requesting the closing of that roadway or segment known as Williams 
Ferry Road; and 

WHEREAS, applicant feels the described abandoned roadway has no present nor 
future public use, and desires that any county encumbrance caused by the presence of the 
road bed be removed; and 

4 

; 
WHEREAS, identified affected property owners were notified and a public 

notice and description of the request appeared in the Loudon County News Herald on 
September 23, 2020, consistent with the provisions of Loudon County's Procedure for 
Closing a Public Road; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has reviewed 
this matter, including the recommendation of the County Highway Superintendent, and 
based on its investigation has determined that, in its opinion, the closing of said road will 
not adversely affect any property owners or the present or future function of the County's 
roadway system, and recommends the closure of said road, described as follows: 

Williams Ferry Road. being more specifically shown on the attached illustration, 
incorporated herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County 
Commission, in regular session assembled on this Day of November 2. 2020, that the 
afore described section of the abandoned roadway is hereby closed, with any interest the 
County;has in the roadway being hereby relinquished as provided by law. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall take effect 
immediately, the public welfare requiring it. 

This Resolution adopted _____ , 2020 

Attest, County Court Clerk Loudon County Chairman 

Approved: Loudon County Mayor 

The vote on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission is as 
follows: 

APPROVED: _11 __ 

DISAPPROVED: 0 

A~&~UNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
DATE: September 15, 2020 



RESOLUTION NO.------

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

ROAD CLOSURE, CLOSING A RIGHT-OF-WAY REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 001 

GROUP A, PARCEL 025.00 LOCATED AT THE INTERSECTION OF HWY. 321 AND HWY. 70, 
WILLIAMS FERRY RD. 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE s•h LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

, J 

... -:>·· 
·.-:.' /" 

' '·, 
'· . 

·~. 

...,, 
I 

... \.. i 
,,·""·~.... ;; 

'"·./ 

I 
f - -------

.i 
;' 

./ 

. -~- --· _ ..... -

_,./ 

/ 
,/ 

---- - ·;· - · --- ---· .. -
.. 

'• 
\ 

·._ 

· ...... _ 

·· .... 
.......... .. 

"· .. _ 
·· ... 

' • 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution# ---

Boards & Committees -

Beer Board 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 110220-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 3 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

BEER BOARD 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Ed Heilman 7th District Panel C August 2021 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 
session assembled this 2nd day of November, 2020 hereby approves or acknowledges (as 
appropriate) 
the said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as follows: 

Appointee 

Mary Ann Cook 
Krystee Ervin Conaway 
john Lovelace 
Connie Sledzinski 

Jim Brooks 
David Gray 

5th District Panel C 
6th District Panel C 
1st District Panel A 
2nd District Panel A 
3rd District Panel B 
4th District Panel B 

Term Expiration 

August2021 
August 2021 
August 2022 
August 2022 
August 2023 
August 2023 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# --

County Commission 

Meeting and Workshop Dates 2021 

& 

County Holidays 2021 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

2021 Loudon County Commission Meeting Dates 

County Commission Meetings Workshop Meetings 

January 4th January 19th 
February 1st February 16th 

March 1st March 15th 
April 5th April 19th 
May 3rd May 17th 

June 7th June 21st 

June 28th (Budget Approval) July 19th 
August 2nd August 16th 

September 7th September 20th 
October 4th October 18th 

November 1st November 15th 

December 6th December 20th 

**Commission Meetings are at 6PM at Annex** **Workshops are at 6PM at County Office Building** 

Workshop Meetings Schedule 

4:00 PM - 4:30 PM Capitol Projects Committee County Office Building 

4:30 PM - 5:00 PM Purchasing Committee County Office Building 

4:00 PM - 5:30 PM Budget Committee County Office Building 

6:00 PM Commission Workshop County Office Building 

**Commission Meeting Agendas are posted at www.loudoncounty-tn.gov prior to meeting** 



2021 Loudon County Government Holidays 

Day Date Holiday 

Friday January 1st New Year's Day 

Monday January 1gst Martin Luther King Jr. Day 

Monday February 15th President's Day 

Friday April 2nd Good Friday 
Monday May 31st Memorial Day 

Monday July 5th Independence Day 

Monday September 5th Labor Day 

Thursday November 11th Veteran's Day 

Thursday November 25th Thanksgiving 

Friday November 25th Day after Thanksgiving 

Friday December 24th Christmas 

Monday December 27th Christmas 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# ---

Multi Year Lease Agreement for 

Circuit Court Postage Machine 



f3\ quadle'.1t 
\..l) Leasing 

Government Product Lease Agreement 
with Postage Meter Rental Agreement 

Section (A) Office Information 

Office Number Office Name Phone# Oate 

962 Advanced Malling Systems, Inc (800) 903-4858 10/13/2020 

Section (B) B illing Information Section (C) lnstallatlon Information (if different from billing information) 

Company Name Loudon County Circuit Court Clerk Company Name Loudon County Circuit Court Clerk 

OBA __ Loud_on County Purc~aslng 
·~·· ·----·-----

Billing Address 100 River Rd, Ste 110 

Installation Address 201 Alma Place 
--· · - I TN ! 37774 

--
City State Zlp+4 Loudon 

City State Zip-+-4 Loudon TN 37774 Contact Name Debbie Hart I Phone I (865) 458-4663 

Contact Name Susan Husky 
·-

Phone (865) 458-4665 Contact Title Chief Deputy Clerk j Fax I ·- -
Contact Title Senior Buyer Fax Email Address debble.hart@tncourts.gov 

Email Address susan.huskey@loudoncounty-tn.gov I PO II I -- Main Post Office T_Po 5-Digil Zip Code I 
Section (D) Products 

Qty Model I ?art Number Description (includa Serial Number, If applicable) 

l lXSHF 
i-------·----------

1 l1XWP30 

I iX-5 Series Base w/Hand Feeder, Moistener, Catch Tray & Ink Cartridge 
I IX Series 30 lb Weighing Platform ·-----------"--------------------------1 

Section (E) Lease Payment Information & Lease Payment Schedule 

Tax Status: Number of Monthly Payment 

DTaxable 
Months (Plus applicable taxes) 

~Tax Exempt ~-t-~[ $125.08 
--- - - - --- - ---

Certificate attached 

Billing Frequency: 

DMonlhly 

~Quarterly 
DAnnually 

Billing Method: 

~Standard Current Lease Number: N15111246 

DArrears 
DACH (Customer to submit authorization form) 

Section (F) Postage Meter & Postage Funding Information 

Meter Model i IXSHFAI I Machine Model j tXSHF 

Postage Funding Melhod: Postage Funding Account: 

~BillMe D Prepay by Check ~ POC QTMS 

D ACH Debit (Submit customer authorization form) D New ~Existing 

DOMAS D CPU (include authorization form) Existing Account Number. 

Agency Code Sub Agency Code 8005413 

Service Products (Check all that apply) 

~Online Postal Rates iMeter™ App (SP10) 

D Online Postal Expense Manager iMeter™ App (SP20/NeoSlats) 

0 Online E-Services iMeter™ App (SP30) 

~ NeoShip PLUS (EP70PLUS) 

~ NeoShip Install & User Guide (EP70GUIDES) 

D RunMyMail D 3G/4G Cell Service 

~ Maintenance 

~ lnslallationfTraining D Software Support for premise (non-cloud) solutions 

Section G A roval 

I Existing customers who currenUy fund the Postage account by ACH Debit will not be converted to the Postage Funding Account unless initial here ___ . 
I 
· This document consists of a Government Product Lease Agreement with Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.; and a Postage Meter Rental Agreement, and Online Services and 
Software Agreement with Quadient, Inc.; and a Postage Funding Account Agreement with Ouadient Finance USA, Inc. Your signature constitutes an offer to enter into such 
agreements. and acknowledges that you have received. read, and agree to all applicable terms and conditions (version Government-Equipment-Lease-Terrns-USPS-Dealer
V9-2020), which are also available at www.quadient.com/Government-Equlpmenl-Lease-Terms-USPS-Dealer-V9-2020, and that you are authorized lo sign the agreements 
on behalf or the customer identified above. The applicable agreements will become binding on the companies identified above only after an authorized individual accepts your 
offer by signing below. or when the equipment is shipped to you. 

Guided by Quadient, lnc.'s Sustainable Design and Responsible Manufacturing Policy, our Products may contain reused components. For 
more Information visit https :l/www.quadient.comlabout-uslsustainable-design-and-man11f:>r• .. ·=-- · 

••••••• SEE PURCHASE ORDER 
Authorized Signature . Date Accepted 

! Accepted by Quadient Inc. and its Artiliales JDate Accepted 

tier-USPS -V9-2020 (PF) Quadient Leasing USA Inc., 478 Wheelers Farms Rd, Milford CT 06461 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# ---

Multi-Year Copier for Loudon Library 



. MAGE 
SOLUT ' ONS 

October 2, 2020 

Loudon County Library __. 

Quote Number 10022020-CSTA-AEPA /OMNIA 

Printer 

Copystar CS3253ci- 32 ppm A3 BW /Color MFP 

Dual Scan 
Fax System 12 
Stand 

AEPA /OMNIA Price - $3989.00 

Normal Lease - $78.98 I~~ ~ 

Lease w/ $1.00 Buyout ~mo~ .. -·) 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# --

Statutory Bonds 

Michael Ben Campbell 

Stephen E. Harrelson 



f ' . 

SURETY'S BOND NO. 61159862 STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF~L=o~u=d=o=n=-------

OFFICIAL STATUTORY BOND 
FOR 

COUNTY PUBLIC OFFICIALS 
OFFICE OF County Assessor 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That..Mi..cha.el__B~~~----------------------------------
of Friendsville (City or Town), County of~B~l~o~u~n~t..._ ______________ _ 
Tennessee, as Principal, and WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 

as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto THE STATE OF TENNESSEE in the full amount of 
FHty Tho!lsand and OO/JOO Dollars($50.000 00 ) 
lawful money of the United States of America for the full and prompt payment whereof we bind ourselves, our representatives, 
successors and assigns, each jointly and severally, firmly and unequivocally by these presents. 

WHEREAS, The said Principal was duly_X __ elected ___ appointed to the office of County Assessor 

of and for Loudon 
September 

County for the ___ l ___ year term beginning on the_l~s~t~ day of 
-=2~0=2=0- and ending on the 1st day of __ __,S"'-e=&p'-"t,.,e,,,m,,,b=e'"'r___ 2 O 2 4 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH: 

That ifthe said Michael Ben Campbell 
1. Faithfully perform the duties of the office of County Assessor 

County during such person's term of office or his continuance therein; and, 

, Principal, shall: 
of Loudon 

2. Pay over to the persons authorized by law to receive them, all moneys, properties, or things of value that may come into such 
Principal's hands during such Principal's term of office or continuance therein without fraud or delay, and shall faithfully and 
safely keep all records required in such Principal's official capacity, and at the expiration of the· term, or in case ofresignation or 
remo~~tfif?_m£Q~qe, shall turn over to the successor all records and property which have come into such Principal's hands, then 
th~~\~P.1ftAliob jih~\b,e null and void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 
~~~ ~;,:.~~· • .. w ···,,··~O'~ 
~ .t"'\' ' ·r• c'l:~_Q • x~' "'- h ~~~f,~r hii.q"'I qrti;i~(°ajs this __ 6~t~-- day of ____ ~M=a,..y ____ _ 
~~ : t"t,.. /~ ~ ~:: 
;:: S!.;1 ! .f' "-" ~! :i=I':: 
~ ~T~lESS -ATTE~Te: ~ 
- ·.P~ :-;<~ 
S ~ \ .SI/!'> Y>..~' / ~".;: fi 
~ .. Xn\ ~ ~ /~£" 

NOT NEEDED 
Tennessee Resident Agent 

SURETY: 

2020 

(Attach evidence of authority to execute bond) 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF •-OVhON 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRINCIPAL 

•·• • C\-\.~, c '- \l~W C I'>{;; ,.., Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared '"'-' - \\rll,u ' "'-'·'-, 
to me known (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the individual described in the foregoing bond as 
Principal, and who, upon oath acknowledged that such individual executed the foregoing bond as such indi~q\Ul'!Hl-Wt~f~ and 

deed. --. ..._ ~ . .. I'>-,....(';: ·:., <Yl'" ,.~''\t-~.~!.~.~.~/ /"-~,,. 
WITNESS my hand and seal this J day of \.JC.:1.0 0>.: "-- , ., , .__,... ~ c,_. ·· "·., 1'. "::. 
My Commiss. ion Exl?~es: ~J/ii\ _ §~/ S\~~£ \~~ 

,)q >-\,::: \HJ \'") (:.. ""> \Jit - : r • a :: 
Notari~~~ \EtU~t '"' j ~ § 

~~ ~.(ov~\f1$'{ ! ~::: 
~~ \ '011sUC /~$ 
~.Cl19··. f"u / ~,.:-



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY 

STATE OF South Dakota 
COUNTY OF Minnehaha 

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Paul T. Bruf lat 
with whom I am personally acquainted and, who, upon oath, acknowledged himself/herself to be the individual who executed the 
foregoing bond on behalf of WESTERN SURETY COMPANY , the ~ithin named Surety, a corporation duly licensed 

. to do business in the State of Tennessee, and that he/she as such individual being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing bond 
. on behalf of the Surety, by signing the name of the corporation by himself/herself as such indivi L " 

· WITNESS iny hand and seal this 6th dtl.!!l't~~W~~*'~~~~~"---1. 
My Commission Expires: · ~ p DAHL 
---------~J~u=n=e~l~B_, 2025 -· • 

~ NOTMY PUBLIC ~ 
~ SOUTH DAKOTA ~ 

APPROVAL AND CERTIFICATION 

SECTION I. (Applicable to all County Officials except Clerks of all Courts) 

~.-J~:.°;:>·J r;. ~~ 1\. <" ,_,JI. \.(J Bond and Sureties approved by --~-~:1~_~::._•v~"'"'~.:;,.~,--'--.,...---~~---------~, County Executive/Mayor 
of l-OV">cf:-0. County, on this_~p~) ___ day of ~Cfo G:~R.. , 'UJ 'W . 

Signed: 47&r:~ } 
:r ~ 

County Executive/Mayor 

CERTIFICATION: 

I, , County Clerk of ________________ County, 
hereby certify that the foregoing bond was approved by the Legislative Body of said county, in open session on the ______ _ 
day of , and entered upon the minutes thereof. 

Signed: 

County Clerk 

SECTION II. (Applicable to all Clerks of all Courts) 

CERTIFICATION: 
This is to certify that I have examined the foregoing bond and found the same to be sufficient and in conformity to law, that the 
sureties on the same are good and worth the penalty thereof and that the same has been entered upon the minutes of said court. 

SECTION III. (Applicable to all County Officials' Bonds) 
FOR USE BY REGISTER OF DEEDS 

SECTION N . (Applicable to all County Officials Bonds) 

ENDORSEMENT: 

Signed: 

Judge of the---------- Court of and for said County on 
this _____ day of ________ , ---· 

Filed withthe Office of the County clerk, County of _______ , this ____ .day of _____________ _ 

Signed: 

Form Prescribed by the Comptroller of the Treasury, State of Tennessee 
Form Approved by the Attorney General, State of Tennessee 

CT-0467 (Rev 07-13) 

County Clerk 

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 
101 s. Reid St., Ste. 300 
Sioux Falls, SD 57103-7046 
800-331-6053 



\/Vestern Surety Company 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporatio~ organized and existing under the laws of the State of S~uth Dakota, and 

authorized and licensed to do business in the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, 
Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, fffinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, 
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, 
New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, 
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the United 
States of America, does hereby make, constitute and appoint 

State of South Dakota , its regularly elected Vice President 
as Attorney-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on 
its behalf as Surety and as its act and deed, the following bond: 

One County Assessor County of London 

forMichael Ben CamP-bel 
as Principal in the penalty amount not to exceed: __$50, ooo oo 

Western Surety Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of Section 7 of the by-laws of Western Surety Company 
_.duly adopted and now in force, to-wit: 

Section 7. All bonds, policies , undertakings, Powers of Attorney, or other obligations of the corporatlon shall be executed in the corporate 
.. .. name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the 

Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint 
Attorneys-in-Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is 

. not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers ·of. Attorney or other obligations of the corporation_ The signature of any 
such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile. 

In Witness Whereof, the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be executed by its 
Vice President with the corporate seal affixed this 6th day of May 

2020 

ATTEST 

a.UtburL 
A Vietor, Assistant Secretary 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA} 
SS 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA 

Paul T. B at, Vice President 
\"\011111,,111 

~,.,.,\"'- ~RE r~ .. 111.-,~ 
~ ~ ......... .,1 (._'°'I .. .,, 

~~.,···· ''·· .. O~ 
lt

1ff/ ~~Oti4~·(b~ 
::::~: .1'>: "'~~~-
:::u;,:~'¥ ·~· : ~::; 
~w ~ - ~ ;r<:~ 
- "."? ' • .,... 
~7 .. ~ ~ ·'-~\~ 
~ * \ ~~f:, '1V'/r-~ 
~ ~ ..... ..··t\"rf 
~"" O(J?'.~'1 ·;;;.n.'i}.O "*°' """l ,,., ,;Jt" ~\ ... 

'4t!muu1~0~ 
On this 6th day of May 2 02 o , before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared 

Paul T Bruflat and A Vietor 
who, being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney as Vi ce President 
and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, and acknowledged said instrument to be the 
voluntary act and deed of said Corporation . . · ·· · 

+ ·'>'t'lt&t'+...1¥1 ............ .,..,. ..... ~,.,.., ..... ~ 

J 
P. DAHL 

~ NOTAJO' PUSUC ~ 
~ SOUTH DAKOTA ~ 

Form F1975-12-2019 

My Commission Expires June 18, 2025 
Notary Public 



.· 
· I ~ , 

.( 

.. SURETY'S BOND NO. 64448045 STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF~L=o~u=d=o=n=------

OFFICIAL STATUTORY BOND 
FOR 

COUNTY PUBLIC OFFICIALS 
OFFICE OF Circuit Court Clerk 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That Stephen E Harrel son 
of Lenoir City (City or Town), County of~LY.o"'-"'u"'d"'o""n"'----------------
Tennessee, as Principal, and WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 

as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto THE STATE OF TENNESSEE in the full amount of 
One Hundred Thousand and 00/100 Dollars($100.000 00 ) 
lawful money of the United States of America for the full and prompt payment whereof we bind ourselves, our representatives, 
successors and assigns, each jointly and severally, firmly and unequivocally by these presents. 

'WHEREAS, The said Principal was duly ___ elected _X __ appointed to the office of Circuit Court Clerk_ __ _ 

of and for_.L..,o...,1..,1d..,o..,,n..__ ______________ County for the __ ---=.2 ___ year term beginning on the 1st 
2022 

day of 
September 2020 and ending on the 1st dayof __ __,S"'"e""""p'""t.,e.,m,.,,b"'"e=r __ _ 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH: 

, Principal, shall: 
of Loudon 

2020 

PRINCIPAL: 

SURETY: 

NOT NEEDED 
Tennessee Resident Agent 

(Attach evidence of authority to execute bond) 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRINCIPAL 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF LOJ~~ 

S:-c.~~·-8~ e. \-\ ~..,~Q:,>=i.S.Q•; Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared -\ ' - '" , 
to me known (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the individual described in the foregoing bond as 
Principal, and who, upon oath acknowledged that such individual executed the foregoing bond as such individual's free act and 
deed. 
WITNESS my hand and seal this __ _,,r ,,_· __ day of __ 0='' ...:0::.'"""..::.LO:::::-c...:~=:::,._=-:-=_\Z:... ___ ~?t---,,--
My Commission Expires: 

JvH"'= i.::Q 

CT-0467 (Rev 07-13) 



STATE OF South Dakota 
COUNTY OF Minnehaha 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY 

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Paul T. Bruf lat 
with whom I am personally acquainted and, who, upon oath, acknowledged himself/herself to be the individual who executed the 
foregoing bond on behalf of WESTERN SURETY COMPANY , the within named Surety, a corporation duly licensed 
to do business in the Sta:te ofTennessee, .and that he/she as such individual being autho~ized so to do, executed the foregoing bond 
on behalf of the Surety; by signing the name of the corporation by himself/herself as such indivi I. 
WITNESS my hand and seal this 31st cifl,~~~w~~~~~~~~t----f. 

My Commission Expires: I p DAHL 
__________ J~u=n=e,__,1~8~, 2025 -· • 

~ NOTARY PUSUC ~ 
~ SOUTH DAKOTA ~ 

APPROVAL AND CERTIFICATION 

SECTION I. (Applicable to all County Officials except Clerks of all Courts) 

Bond and Sureties approved by 
of i--<Al ~ol-l. 

\'sJ°:0t>'{ \s,\t.~f;)S..~\Af , County Executive/Mayor 
County, on this ~ day of oc-rot!.~\'t.. , '?::G'ZQ . 

Signed:~~ 
County Executive/Mayor 

CERTIFICATION: 

I, , County Clerk of ________________ County, 

hereby certify that the foregoing bond was approved by the Legislative Body of said county, in open session on the -------
day of , and entered upon the minutes thereof. 

Signed: 

County Clerk 

SECTION II. (Applicable to all Clerks of all Courts) 

CERTIFICATION: 
This is to certify that I have examined the foregoing bond and found the same to be sufficient and in conformity to law, that the 
sureties on the same are good and worth the penalty thereof and that the same has been entered upon the minutes of said court. 

SECTION III. (Applicable to all County Officials' Bonds) 
FOR USE BY REGISTER OF DEEDS 

SECTION IV. (Applicable to all County Officials Bonds) 

ENDORSEME;NT: 

Signed: 

Judge of the __________ Court of and for said County on 
this _____ day of ________ ,---· 

Filed with the Office.of the County Clerk, County of _______ , this ____ day of _________ -----

Signed: 

Form Prescribed by the pomptroller of the Treasury, State of Tennessee 
Form Approved by the. Attorney General, State of Tennessee 

CT-0467 (Rev 07-13) 

County Clerk 

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 
101 s. Reid St., Ste. 300 
Sioux Falls, SD 57103-7046 
800-331-6053 



..., . .. 
Western Surety Company 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
That WESTERN SURETY COMPAN'i< a corporation organized and ~~isting und~r the laws of the State of South Dakota, and 

authorized and licensed to do business in the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, 
Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, 
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, 
New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, 
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the United 
States of America, does hereby make, constitute and appoint 

State of South Dakota , its regularly elected Vice President 
as Attorney-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on 
its behalf as Surety and as its act and deed, the following bond: 

One Circuit Court Cl erk County of I.011don 

forStephen E Harrelson 
as Principal in the penalty amount not to exceed: $1 o o . o o o o o 

Western Surety Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of Section 7 of the by-laws of Western Surety Company 
duly adopted and now in force, to-wit: 

Section 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate 
name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the 
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint 
Attorneys-in-Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is 
not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any 
such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile. 

In Witness Whereof, the said WESTERl\I SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be executed by its 
Vice President with the corporate seal affixed this 3 lst day of July 

2020 

ATTEST 

_------3oa~. _______ {)~.______ 
A. Vietor, Assistant Secretary 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA} 
SS 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA 

Paul T. B at, Vice President 
'l,\~\\UllUllJvt• 

~"''~~\U 7y''''"'"'.-. ~ ....... -!?),., ........... ~ ... .. 
~ ~ .·· '•. h"\)~ 
~Kt,.'.• Ml>,, " ~,!"'~ 
f~:;f/ ~'\)YYf.i.'l ~ ..... ~.; 
-~· IF'>.."'' ·•.,;:..,. ·y-
;;:. lfi): ~-".'<' ~·: };:'~ 
=~~-...] :z:-: 
~ '!l'h~ & l -v:r§ 
°"' "S ". ~'\)ff:-,)\~ .· -fo<~ 
~ 1'( t' '• ""' II"" •• ~ ~ 
~ ~~··. .. • .. -:.'.,'J.,,V: S' 
~ V(;'ll>"'"'"" J.•~ ~ 
~"v'.t.f/ I ~J K)t\.":~\~~o;: 

'''"•mmi11i• 
On this 31st day of July 2 020 , before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared 

Paul T Brufl at and A yj etor 
who, being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney as Vi ce President 
and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, and acknowledged said instrument to be the 
voluntary act and deed of said Corporation . 

+'M'.,..,.""" ....... '+1">'>1+,i.~M'-i"M~ 

J 

P. DAHL 
~ NOTA!n' PUBLIC ~ 
~ SOUTH DAKOTA~ 

My Commission Expires June 18, 2025 
Notary Public 

Form F1975-12-2019 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# ---

Budget Amendments 

County General 

Fund 101 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D- I E I F T G H 

1 - · - -~~·-. --- General Fund 101 I ! I ~ 
2 Account Number 10127/20209:09 I 2020.-2021 ii 2020-2021 _, Approved ,

1 

Proposed Proposed 
3 I Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

-----l : ! ' l_ ______ I -----'-----

~:~ =----=----==~-==Jl-··---------------L- l -~-----1- -1-----
292 _:!7000 ___ ____L~e<leral Governm~------------· _)_ __________________ ___ _ ___ ! ______ _ 
294 4720_0 ___ ___ \-IF-edera1_7'1;-;;;;;i;s,-;;------ - ---·--·-- j---- - - --r-------·t----·------_J-- --· ··---\ - -----
2ss 472201 !Civil Defense Reimbursement 0 i t' 0 I I 0 
295 ~--~?20 EM~Q.]Civil Defense Reimbursement . ! _ _l2,500_J ·- 39,500 I i---39,500 

297 ----~~?.Q_DOE 20LJ.Q~Qefcnse Rc~_~urscn:._c~ -- ---·------'--- 16,000 I ·-- - 16,000 I >---~~,000 
298 47230 '! I Disaster Relief I I I 0 I I 0 

299 ==-~~=-47235 -·,i,~,~""" Stt"""-G"" -r-- 0 I 17.000 r- 11:000 l _____ L__ _ 17.000 
300 47235 12.SK I Homeland Security Grant l i 0 0 
301 47301-SRCTR!J.covn~- 19 Grant _____ I o i 14,410 __ l4,4IO ! _ 14,410 

302 _ __ 47590-SRCTRLll9_t_~(!r Federal through State - Sr. Cente_r:._ ____ ~l____'.!Q,2~------···--·- -~_3]~- ----~•2..1.Q_\ ·-· -- - --~?.J_'!~ -
303 47710! -~~~.!.~Safety Pannershie_(COPS ~~.rech)_ _ 0 I I 0 I O 

304 _ _________ ! I I I [ I I ___ _ 
305 - - ----- '--\ Total Federal Th~ou~t:itc -l---~·833_\_ 31,410 I 127,243 ! 2,910 I 130,153 1 

!~~ ------=tr- -··--- - ----- r· --·· -· -----+·-- ·-----l- -... ------- --r-----·-·-+ ·-----
3os ------·-----! I --- - - -------1--- - i ! . I ---. 

!~~ -------~ --~!T~.-:=:~~-- ----~~=~-- ---=~~--·-----\ I -·-------1- -----t--- ~~ = 
!~~ Total Federal GovcrL~;;;(;~i------------~--- ----i---95,~-3IFol--127~243j--2,916-l---00,153 

Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
·County Commission Nov 2, 2020 Page 10 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 

! I General Fund lOf i ! ~ I ~ 
2 N [j 10/27/20209:09 -]Wz0-2021 I 2020-2021 -Arprovcd 1-p;;;;~scd ,- Propos;d-

Account umber , --- --·!--· --~· 
3 I I ! Org Bgt ! Amtls , Amtled Bgt Amds j Arndell Budget 

----·-- - --\_J---···-----·-··-·-··- ·-- ·-·· ··--· ·-·-·· - ···-·- -- . ___ _!____ J ___ _ __J ____ _ 
496 ___ _ __ I ____ l l ·\-------1 
497 - -·- --· SISOOl IElectionCommission ___ _ L i I _____ 1 
498 IOlJ ICounly omcial/Adminislrativc omccr(Elcc~on Q.QlL __ 75.191 l _ _____ J _______ 75.1_9...!_C _ _ . 75,191 

499 ___ 16J..LJ~~ministrativ~~~ista~l____ _ ___ .J 41,663 ! __ 1,042 I -~-. .:?.~-\---·--- --·--42,1_05 
500 ... _ _ _______ 16_8_[i_j Tcmporal')' Personnel _ ... - - ·--- ·_l ____ !],~~i-----L-- ----· - -_!22_0_Q __ 

1 
_______ , 17,500 

501 187 !Overtime Pay ! 4,500 I i 4,500 I I 4,500 
502 · 1921 l.§.cc1ionCommissil)_f!JF.!1~!l;_butnoXCRS_L . __ __ f-- 13.770 i i 13,770 i ~-- 13 ,770 
503 _ _ . - ·--- _ ·- - - --~~~Ele~tion ~orkers (Some payroll_~~~fa Me_c.Jj_i'iQ_T_t ___ 9i.OOO \_ ! 94,0QQ_J __________ ~~ 
504 20 l J I Social Secur_1!Y____________ _ _ . __ .. ~ _____ 15,291_ \ 64 l ____ _J ~'~~-'--· _ ·---- · ___ _ _ 15_2~~ 
505 204 1 !Stale Retirement i 11,783 1 i 11 ,783 I 11,783 
506 ~-:_~==-=-_-206~l~~c in~~anc_c -- ·----- - ---- -~c:------3801----!-. ----3&oC __ ==:--=-·3so 
507 _ ·--- --~-6-RET.:_LJ~!Lifcln~~----- ---- -- -- - - ___ ________ 1 260 I I 260 !F=-=1 ____ 260 

~~: __ · iai-iE:r.J~61 -\~~fc~t:~:~~~~~------ -- -~==:~~-----\- ------}l~~ ~=~~-=c==-_:Ji~=-=--=3--- ::~~~ 
510 _ 207-SRHTl·! I !Medical Insurance .L .. ·-·· -· 2,054 l I 2,054 I ·--- ·-L -~2!. 
511 ______ 20_8J_,~entallnsurance ______ J_ ___ 916 I _j _____ ~L-- ------ \----~!~-
512 _____ 208-RET-DEt:I.!_fu;cntal lnsuranc_~---~t~~.---- _ _______ . -l- -- .. 323 l.-----~----323 I_, ----·------~ 

~~! ==-- · ·-·- ----filb¥~~T:j~;:~:'i~~~npensall:: .·=--~=-~~-~~-~~j -~.~--3;576+·- ··-- -i:q==-3j9i·L~:=~=1=----3.5-9~ 
515 ______ _l~!_i~dvei:!_i~_i!l_g _________ -----··--·--- -··-- ··L_____ 550 J- -----·-_J ____ ~.Q._1_, ---- ·- - __ _.EQ_ 
516 ____ ·--·----· _lQl[ !Communication · ·-----·- ·--·-·- --····-·· 4,000 : ! 4,9.Q_q__I ----1----~~ 

~~: ==~----H%tl~~~::i~ndi~~~~~~~~i;···--- - =-~~:~ ---·~j __ _2,~~~ 1_1 ____ J 5,~~~ \------··---i--·--5~~-
519 _ -··- - ____ --- - -~l.!Es~!.t::!c:>~.<:.i:~ . .B_ccor~~g~~~~l!...rt_ ~I)~_ -- -·· - _ -~ ___ -1.,!.QQ..\ _ ___ ) ___ __l,_l_QQ__I ----1----~·-1 oo _ 
520 333 License (Hardware) ; 3,500 ! ! 3,500 I 3,500 
521 ~-~-~:·=·-· 336 Mai-~e-;;;;d~ipair Sc~i~.;-=-omc!' E~p~~n{_:-· 2I~t=·~ _ __ l ___ ~s_Q_OJ:~-==~=1=-. __ £:~§~ 
522 _ ____ l_~I!_ Postal C~cs __ _ _ [ ____ 6_,QQ_q_\ _ __ _ J2,7~.2J __ -· _2 .. ~~J _____ _____ ____ _l,25Q._ 
523 -----· _ ______ l.42.L!Pril!!~~g,_Stationc!Y. a~~~-·-- _ _ _____ J ___ . _ ~,?00 i _____ _! ____ 4,500 L ____ ___ _i,~QQ_ 
s24 - ·- _ _______ ___Ji!_L~-------· ___ .L_ _ _ 2.600 _[_ _______ L _______ l.~Qo_ !.. ___________ __ _____ _b.600 

~~: .. . . --~~! Hffi~~1c~ni~act~«isc~~~------· - .. - ··-i-- ~~:~~~ r· --·--J~lf---·-2-~~--1----------r--- 2!:~~} 
527 ----- ---- --;ii4! .jo~ ·li~°;i~~gSuppli~----- ·- - - . .... .. . - ·- .. i -- -~ -- 500 r-·· ·------,---SOO-

~~: :.:~=----~c ~:~~linc_~--- --=-=----t ___ _:_ ~ }-- - 2~r\-----2~r------i--~~ 
~!~ ~~~-----~llih~T~pplics ----~:~.·--=~:=-l---=;~~-----3,950 \ _ --~I~f[==JE~~:----=--· 9~5~ 
532 ----·- --· -_ .. 513L!Workcrs'Complnsurancc L 1,777 ! _I --·---~J22:?_\ _ !_ ____ l,777 
533 5~.'.'.\ ._\In-Scn~.ce/S1affDcvclopment -··-···- --- ---- '··- __ __!Q9_! C 100 I I 100 

!~: ~ ~=--=-JH\l~~~~:u~~:~~~;t'cs ·-· -· --·---- ------==L ______ \ 1 ,500- 1-----~i------: I 
0 

536 --2.!.!.! Voting Machines - · ____ _J_ ______ r _____ L _____ o_\ I __ _Q_ 
537 __ . __ _?_3_1_:~_LECT\1Voting Machines ________ _! ! i O O 

~~: =-===-:-..-==ti·T~t;l"Ei.cction ~;;;~~i~~------::::_:::::::l __ f>"323 ~- __ Z.621L_~'8,944 I-- -- -'--\l ____ .}?_8_.p_4_4_ 
540 i I i I I 
s41 - - ----- - I I - - - l i :------ - -----,r-1 -----

Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 Page 17 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H 

LI General Fund 101 I I I I 
2 ·-----1 ~-- 10127120209;;;-- ,-, -2ii20--2-0_2_1--i- 20_2_0_-2_0_2_1 ---A-p-pro~;;d--j- Proposed Proposed 

Account Number r -···------- j 
3 I I Org Dgt I Amds I Amded Dgt i\mds i\mded Budget 

____________ l_L _________ ----·-- !___ _ ______ 1 _______ 1_ _______ _ 

109s I I I ! ! I I 
1091 moo i-f.h;~;;-rtil~ c~~rt ·---- --- -···-·----~--- : i I i------

1oss ~------10sl ISuperviso__r/Dir~ctor I ___ _2_1_,742 i_--____ 1,794 1 ___ 7_3,536 j_______ 73,53~ 
1099 111 i !Probation Officcr(s) ) 80,205 I 2,018 [ 82,223 I 82,223 
1100 ________ __ __ !§}[j_~c~~;~Ci~_s) ____ -- --~---~===~--l 38,792 i -~_1_?,IloT _ _________ I ----39,770 

::~~ =~-==- : ~~11~av:~~:~ ~:s;:Sncl --·---·--=----_jl ____ t6fo% ·L~--~?_5._r-~_-- -\~:~~ L:=~~-=--=j=- :~:~~~ -
1103 20l! !Socia1Sccurity 13,623 ! ~ 13,950\ I 13,950 ·------- --------,-·------------------ . ------.---- ,------- . 
1104 ____ , ________ 204 ~1Stalc~0:<:..mcn!_______ ________ I 13,470 ! 321 I 13,791 I · --- 1----_!),7~1_ 
1105 _ _______ --~Q§L !-.!.f~..!!'-~~c_c __ ... . _ . ---·-·----------+---___ ?_!!_: _________ _!__ ______ _ ..?.!.U_____ I 718 
1106 _ __ ·- 206~T-LIF l_iLifc Insurance ____ ___________________ 1_16_ : _ ______ j ____ I !i..L _____ J ____ _ l_l6_ 
1107 207l]Mcdica~lnsurancc___ ___ ________ ! 27,380 ! L__27,380 ! ________ [ ___ 27,380 

1108 ---·-- ---~-~~ !Denta~nsu~~_c~--------------- -::J _____ l.,_6±.~.L----j 1,6221 _j ___ ~ 
1109 208 RET DENIJf?.enta~_J_nsurancc-!3.e.l_i_r_e~ -----------_l_ '-----···-- ·--- ___ ___ Q_! ______ I 0 

~~ ~~ ~---m=BKf)~1J~;~~~~ ~~--~~ck r~;;_:_=-------1--·-lJ!§ J _ 
7~.\--=l,26~ L~=-=-l~=· ---~·~i-

1112 · - · --.. ---- ·----~.22.J.f.~~!!1.!:'.~i~alio1~- -- ------· · ·-------l------~2~Q.Cl_j ___ _________ 6,60Q_j_ ______________ 6,6Q.Cl__ 

::~; =~- · · ··---3_Q!-_W~11~1~B1¥I~~~Ei£i~s==~-~--==-~~::=--~~r--·--+:-:--------1-·-- ·--~~~~-1--~=-3200(1-- I~:~~~ 
1116 -·--·-----·330 )-iOperat ing Lease Pay;,.;~~~Cc;p;~)--- - ---\ --·-- 1,500 I i--- I,500 i-------F--- 1,500 
1111 ---·---n6ffMain1c;:;~~.;;;;;J!l;;-;;i-~S~~i-ces-Equipm~·---r------r----i-------o-r--- ----r------o 

-------------·--···---------~-----· ------·- ---- ·-·- - ·- --------·--·- -- ---

: :i~ --~= --~~1~i}\h~~f ~~f :s~~~~~~c~~~-=~-----1-- ~~~:: \ ~ -_- '",~11• ~:==-1 .• -.:·-'::: 
1121 ---- - --- --~ljI'!'..'.'.!i.".S~~ncry_& Forms -----------'--~~ ___ J_ ___ _ __ ±Q_()__L_ ______ ,_ 200 _ 
1122 355 1 1Travel I 3,000 I : 3,000 I I 3,000 
1123 =~-=--·---399LJolher c~;:;i;:;;ctcd"s~~i~~s- - ~ ___ _}_,500 1 _____ 1--=-==3-;-i9_0_ ---- -- - ·· _ _i __ - -· 3,500 
1124 _______ .-i!.'!LIJ_l?_!:l.pi icali~ Su~e!~~~-------- ··-·-- I _ _ 135 ! ___ ~ ____ 1_3~ __ __ ___ \ __ ~ 
1125 ___ ·- - · -- ... - · . ~-~ :_ 9'1soli_'!e --·--- ------- __ l_,?OO _ _L ______ , __________ __l_,~.Q.0- ·- - _____ _! ____ _ 
1126 435 : I Office Supplies , 1,500 I ! 1,500 i 1,500 

~~~: - · ·· - - --·-.... :f!f ~~~tpp:_s __ -a_n-d~M---~~-~.-~1-:_ .. _--=_-=---~~~1 ---~:k,~[==-=-::=-1=:~=--:S~T===~-l --::~l 
~~~~ --~=~~~ill11]~W~f~E~~rf6~~~~;;_:-~-==~~-~-~r ;:;~~ 1==--==i===t'.a~t~:= --~----~ 
1132 711 , IFurmtureandF1xtures ! :iOO: J 500 \ -j- 500 
1133 =--=--=-=-----==.:fi'f[Lomc~~CJ~i~mcnt ______________ _J _____ _J _ __ 4,500_!_ ________ 4_.~Q.CJ__j__ _________ L 4,500 
1134 790 1 !Other Equipment I 0 I I 0 I I 0 
1135 ------ -----q--------- . ., i I o I l o 
1136 - ·----------1-iTotn!.Juvcnilc Court - - ·-·--- - ----j· 318,828 j 10,489 i 329,317 r-----s.ooo-\334,317 
1137 --r I ----- I I ---i ,- r------

Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 Page 34 



A 
, I 

;-1 .. Acc.oun~ ·;~~-:~-r-H=-~ 
c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D I E I F 

General Fund 101 
G H 

J 1 I i 
10127/2020 9:09 I 2020-2021 ~0-2021 i Approved I Proposed I Proposed 

r Org Dgl I Amds . Amdcd Bgt I Amds I Amdcd Budget 
_ _________ L_1 ---·-- ·- ___ __L...::_~---- __ ! ________ L _______ I_. _______ J_ __ ·- ·· ·-----

1186 -·------~ooo\ IPublicSafcty ___________ l __ ______ i _____ I ___ __j _ ___ -+- I 
~~:; =~===j~ _!Qt:\sherin';D~~i~)-· -·---·-----·--f~---1----~\ .\ _____ t=:=== 
1189 I 01 [ ... Count:f..9lTicial/ Adminislralive Officer (§heri!:Q. __ =---93,7~!_ _ __ 3.074_j___ 96,816 I ______ ! ______ _ ~6,8 I 6 
1190 I03 L Assistan~Chief!;>..!:12.ll.!!.<:.Sl ____ _ !±?.062_! _. __ },.!_9_§_! 1_30,2651 · ] __ 1_30,265 
1191 __ -·· - - ·- _____ J~I .Q<:J'.ulies_ _ (XTRA=$41,000) 1,353,089 ! 33.843 i 1,386,932 i_ ___ ~.386.~ 
1192 ..!.~{~~~i_galor(s) -----·----·-- _____ ll.5,01.:?.L ....• l._9liJ ___ 15 8,2_~1_\_ _. __________ J. .... _ [5-_8_,_2~.!.. . 
1193 ___ ..!9.?.L!~tain(:;) ______________ ____ _ ___ 56,54~.L_ _ __ I~[_ 57,9581 i 57,958 
1194 110 ! !Lieutcnanl(s) 158,013 I 3,996 i 162,009 I I 162,009 
1195 =-~==---II?"i]sergeant(~-=-- __ 155,033 L=-3:908-l=- 158,941 I --=--=j:..:=_ 158.941 
1196 - --· --·· - -~2..Q.U Co!:':!puter ~_r_og!~~~.<:r.. .J?C..!~ = S!_,4_0QL _ - ·· _ ___ 47 ,02~_L--.!•042_.L_ ____ ~065 \--- I _____ ~065 
1197 1401 !Salary Supplement (lnservice reimb by State) 39,200 ! I 39,200 ; I 39,200 

~~:: ~~-~=--=~=-~1P~§;~i~~~~~i---=---=-~~.- -·--+--- 1~!:~~~ ~--·---cl~+ 1- ---1~:~~~ 1-------r=~ l~::i~~ 
1200 ~-=:~~-·. ::=.-.J.§§1=1~~~~~1.i!!!~n!l_e_I -·----· · ·===-i==~9.2~~J::::__.?_4_oJ _ ___ l2 .. ~I§_i1==--~=:= :_:j9,976 
~~~~ ··· ---·-·-·---~~-~~~~~~Ji~~uties)_(,x.TRA = $15 ,500) \-- -·-4~~ '.~j~ - \ · ···· · · · 11·~974 \- ···· ·5;~:j~~ r---- -·---·--\ --- 5;~:~~~ 
1203 :-.~~~---· ____ _ _JBL! Ovcrlif!1.C: _!'~)'._~:=-=--~==·-· _______ .=__!._ _____ _1_5_~,Q.QQ J_ __ _______ _[- -155,0oO\ - _ __]__=·~~5.000 
1204 _____ 187-GH~9_q !_ jl 9_venime P~yJ.Q.1-!§.9_9~'!!) ____ ________ _ .\_ _____ !__ 4,243_\ _ _ _ ~\ ____ ____ _j __ ···- .~il.. 

~~~! · ___ 2_<!!:Q~~~~h~~~f;il~~i@Tsoa~~t) -=-~=:::.:::_·i . ··-- i_8_9,_~~---~ffi-~- 193 ·~~~ j _____ - ----!~~~~~~~!~ 
1207 204 ! !State Retirement i I 1,305 ! 287 [ 11,592 ! , 11,592 
1208 : :~==---==~=~:'.J:[_h~t_e:~c:tire~i:!. ~-~~~roved Bene.fit 55/25·-----[=-289:562:-·- _ _§,879 -----~96.~f=-==--=1~ -=~ - ~°?_?_._~41 . 

~r:: :~ ~::~;r,:\~~*l4E;;":,:~~~--=--= J=:-_JN*:L: __ 
413 

~ !:::U ___ ---=~--J=~~- 1ci!i-
1212 207 \ !Medical Insurance I 748,433 I 748.433 I i 748.433 

1213 =-~=-26i~Ai-~~r~!B"-d.l<:~.un~u~~~~:..!:!.~!t!i- - --- -=~~~---r.=~-=- - · - ?,~f9- !. ____ -==~---- 9 ,219[=--==~~C~~---·.J)JJ_ 

:~~~ -~··_: ·-208-"R"ET-~El=l~~~~~-l~;~~~~~-Rc1irces -=·~:==--=1 :::--=. - ~i+~"ti -- ----- --= ~~-==.1:~*-\~-~-===r~=~-~G~~ 
:~~~ -·-·----··--i:~i-1~~~~7:-J~~~~\~~:pensation \ 44,291··\--···- 1:0391--- 45,33~ r-·----l -----·45:33~ 
~~~! ~~---m~6i1S~~l~l~~~~~%c~~~:~~ cm15-~::: . \ - -1~io~i-----§·1_I _ -- 13.o:~-I=-·-·· -·· l =~ 
1220 ... 307-WIR~J_\Communicatio!1_ _ ___ _____ ________ J 7,955 ! . ____ _! I ·\-·------

1221 .... __ _____ _3-2_0. l_L12.~~ and MembcrshiflS _____ ! ___ 4,000 _! _ _ _ I 4,000 I -----'-· - -·-·-·-'!,_O_QQ_ 
1222 _ ______ !_~_OJ_i.Q.peraling Lease P~ymenlS __ (__ 3,000 i ___ __ J _ ___ _3 ,00Q. I _____ ,_____ 3,000 

1223 ·-·--- 330-SHERF!_[.Qperating Lease Payments (From Restricted FundsLL 3,000 l I 3,000 J _3,000 
1224 ___ 332-A WA)ll~J_ig_i;al Notices (From Committed Funds) ' I 0 J _____ _Q_ 
1225 334 1 IMaintenanccAgreements I 13,000 i ! 13 ,000 ! ~ 13,000 
1226 ·P- ----m~loi [Maii:i_.lenance Agrec~ents - Radios .: .. ___ _ ! 14,000 ! I 14,000 i---- _ 14,000 
1221 _ _l?_§. _I Eq~mcn1Maint~~-ir _ _ ________ _ _ !_ _ _ _ 5,000_i ___ 5,000 ! _________ ____ 3000 __ 
1228 _ __ 3.l!l§.~inlc'!ancc and Repair Services: Vehicles I 200,000 ~ \ 200,000 !_______ 200,000 
1229 __ 340 i )Medical and Denial Services ·---·--- -!------4,QQ.Q. ! _______ ! 4,000 I ]__ ___ 4,000 
1230 _ 2.'.!)lJ_I Pos!.?_~harg_i:~ . -----·---· ·-··- ····-- ···--J ___ 7,500 L _ I 7,50<W ______ 

1

1 7,500 
1231 349 I i Printinn. Stationery. and Forms I 4,000 I 4,000 ! 4,000 

Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 Page 36 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H 

~ 
_ _______ __ J_j General Fund 101 I ! 

1
1 ______ \ ____ _j ______ _ 

H- 1012112020 9:09 I 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 Approved \ Proposed ~1 Proposed 
Account Number - - • 1 - --

' Or:: Ilgt \ Amds J Amdcd Ilgt I Amds Amded Budget 
___________ _ _!_!_ __ _ ____ _____ - ___________ _______ _l _ ____ ___!___ __ I -f------

1232 349-LFSVR j_I PrinLing, Slalioncry, and Forms ~ 1,000 i \ __ _!_,QQ9 \ ________ \___ 1,000 
1233 35]_)_11 Tow-in_§~!:::'}~---- ! 7,000 I ---i 7.ooo] \ 7,000 

:~E ~~~-_ 355~-~liii-Ll~~~~,~~~~~-~~~-!~e~-~-~~-~~--1,- --~~~%~~- \ :::~~~ · \1=--=t~-~--~~~ 
1237 4121 Diesel Fuel 500 i I 500 ! 500 
1238 - ---- - 4\ff o--;:-ug~ and Meci~U-1-Supplies , -, ------l-------01--------r- ---0-

- ----- ---- --------------------- -- - ------------· -- --. ··----·-- -- -··------- ----1---- ---- .. - ------
1239 __ _ . 4 l':!_J_jQl!P_~<:_at~g-~pe!!_~ _ ___ _____________ L___ 2,000 i _\ __ _bQOO j_ ____________ 2,000 _ 

1240 ______ 4_2~ !-I Foci_c!__~.!:!l'.PJ!::s _ _ ---------____ l __ _bQQ_Q_L--------! 2.000 I __ J_ ____ -~QQ-9_ 

:~:~ ------------- - - -1jfr1~:~%~~5~ · lies -------·- ---------i----~0~:~~%-f-----j---2il~:~~~ \ -i---20~:~~~ --- . 1 -----p~-- ---- - - -------·· ··-- ----- --------------- ' ---
1243 ________ _ '!l~L.Qllicc ~ppl~_s ______ __________ _ ___ \____ 10,000 I _L __ ____!_Q_,9__9.Q_L ____ _ J_ ___ 10.000 
1244 450 1 iTires ! 25.ooo I I 25.ooo ! I 25,ooo -------------- -·- ·--- --------------------- --~---------------·--------i--------'------------
1245 _____ _ _ ___jS I lJ.!:!_~_s__ _ i __ }J,QQQj ______ j _____ _!.?_,__O_QQ__, ___ ___ __[ 35,000 
1246 499 i \Other Supplies and Materials _ i 12,000 I I 12.000 i I 12.000 

1241 =--= 499X~ARE[@i1cr s-l!Jirii~s-;;-;diVi;;t~ri~l~~~milt.;°cfrundJ _ _____ - ~,QQQJ __ --- - --=l~=-~---lll~~i- - --------~[=-:-~~- 3,ooo 
1248 _ ___ 499-9TZ!':/l_LOthe_i-_§..!:!£plies and Materi~From Con:_~itted_f~~d_j ______ l_.QQ<U ___ ___ l-·-----3,000 _\ _ ____ _ [ _ ____ _ 3,0Q_Q_ 
1249 ____________ 5__Q!!_l_!Prc_miums on Corporat~~L)~ I3o~_s __ ____ ______ L_ ____ 2~Q __ l _____ t 250 \ ______ _____ .!_ __ _____ 250 _ 
1250 __ ____ _ _____ 5 ll_i_i~~r~!'.~ -~ lnsura.:i._c_c:__ _________ ___ _L__ _47,728 i ---~7,728 [ _________ \ __ ____ 47,728 
1251 524 / i In Service/Sta IT Development i 25,000 i \ 25,000 ! ; 25,000 

-· --------- ·--·-- - - ---- ----··- -- . -·· . -- ·- . - . . ----- -- ----------- .-----·-- ·;·-- ·--- - - · ---- ,- ----- ---- --- --· 
1252 ___ --- ---~~- ~£..S.VRl_ l In Scr~i~cJStaff D~v-Project Lifesav_~~---- ------1------l -----+ ________ 0_1-------------· ·· ___ ___ _Q_ 
1253 ------~g-~i _! Com!lluni~_'.1.!ion. EqEiEmenL __________ J ______ L_ __ 12,000_

1 
_____ 1_;g.2_9 __ ! ___ ____ -~J_2,000 

1254 -------- -~!.IJ_L~~!~1lure __ amJ F1xlures ________ [ __ ~.000 i _______ J___ 2,000 L_ _____ _J__ __ 2,QQQ__ 

:~~: - · 716 GHS~~ Ht-;~ t~~~~;~~~ ~:~lp76~~SOG) --- -.. ·----!---- -- -- --\----30•0.QQ_l---~_Q~+-·------+--- -~100~ 
------·---·- -' ···---- . ________ _ E...\ __ _ _ ·- ---------·- ---· ·- ---·--·- - · ··- . ·· - · - -· - ·-·- --- ··--- --------- --- -----

1257 718 I j Vehicles ! 0 ! ! 0 l 30,000 i 30 ,000 -------------·--· ----- - --- -- ----·-------- ---~----------· r------ -·--------- ----

:~~: ------i19:s11E~-l l-! §-~~~ ~~:~~:-(Fr~m Restricted F~-.;-d~)-----\----·IO,Oooi 2
'
000 I 1~:~~~- 1-------j---~ 

1260 ___ _ __ _ _ ______ IC~~:---- ~--=--------~-=.__ _____ _i _____ ____ ____ _!_ ___ ___ __ L _______ L ______ _! ______ _ 
1261 ___ __ _ _ _______ JJ!~!__a_I ~~_<:rirrs Dtp.!_~,~~---- -------- --[___ii!Q_!,Q2~L- 122,296 

1
1 _ 5,223,3_2~_L ___ ~_O,Q.Q_~J ____ _j~~~.~~ 

:~:~ ·----- ------------ \ ~ -- .. ---------·------ ---- -- -- ----·----~-------f----1-------------\---------+-----

:~:: =~~=It~-- -~-~~~- - -~=-··----- -- _ {_ =:_ :~--=- -f--==::L~-=i---------- == 
:~:~ -------------!+--------- --- --- ---------------! ~-----r-------+-- ------\-----
:~:: ==-==--=--~::;r- ----------------1 --~-=--=1-=:~-:- ~===--=i=~~~-=-~=-

Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 Page 37 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 

1 _ ______ L_I_ General Fund 10_!_ ____ _ _ [_ I I I _! _ _ _ _ 
2 1' I 10127/10209:09 ! 2020-2021 ! 2020-2021 J Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Account Number ·-.- ·- - -· · 1--- --- 1 • 
3 I / Org 13gt 1 Amds Amdcd 13gt Amds I Amdcd Budget 

! I i ' I I 

~::: =-~ ___ -_-_-__ -5_5 _-,2-o[f~i~;,0-,-----------==~~}=---~~--\---_··_-_::::::::::::1--~ ~--.:-----=F_--_-__ -_-_ 
1499 1031 Assislanl Director ! IL 11 0 \ ! 0 
1500 -------·-io~!]I.'!rcrvisortDirector _J=~-SO,S77J_ ___ 1,272: 52,149 I ~=='\,.---- 5~, 149_ 
1501 J69 i I Part-time Personnel ' 29 ,120 I 720 I 29,840 I 29,840 
1502 ~ _ _____ -_187 \- \ ~cnim;;-P~y ==---------· __ J ___ _ 10-:oaol____ I 10,000 i _ _ __ i_ 10,000 
1503 ____ ___ .!_~.'!.L\ StaffWnges ____ J ___ ! '.'.§_,_1_9_1_\_ 2,911 i 149.012 r-=-__j ___ ~ll-~~-
1504 ------ --~~USocial s~!ily _____ _!___ 14,694 I 248 I 14,942 !- - --·-·· ·· __ !_ _____ _ ~4 ,942 
1505 204 1 \Slale Reliremenl I 13,948 ! 221 ,. 14,169 I I 14 ,169 -·- ·-·- - --- -- ----- - -··--- --- ------r-- ·---------- -----·-------
1506 --- ··-- 206L\ L1fe J ~_i:.a.n~e ____________ ___ ! ___ -· _ 967 '------.-- ---9_6I+ -- - ·--_J- 967 

1507 -- ---- 207 !_j Med~! Insurance -- - - --·---- -·---\ - _ _l§,m \ . ··----1 36,733 _1 _ _ ----! ____ -1§_,~ 
1508 -~SJJ Denlal Insurance __ ___ ] ___ ~~ . 1,758 j__ _ ___ J ____ J ,7~~-
1509 - 212.I !Employer Medicare : 3,436 i _l2_J 3,495 I l 3,495 

1510 =-~:~--==--- Jo7[~~~~;;-i ~a1io~ _______ ·----~=:=r:~- - -- _.?,!2Q..\_ ~~~i=-=.=.._c--:= ___ ~, 1 oo . 
1511 ____ 3.Q.?~lRE LJCommunica lion . - - - ··· -·· ··---- ... J ... __ 2,0.§.§J____ __ 2,066 1 1----~066_ 
1512 . . 320~-1Dues and Membership_s _ ______________ _ i -----~-i- --~-1----- ___ ___ J ....... . . . .~ 
1513 ____ ____ ..... 3lQ.!_ Qp_£~~g Lease Paymcnls ------ ---- ·- f .. __ __ ____ S_QQ_J _ _ - ·-- - ____ ----~gg _____________ L __ --- -~ 
1514 ___ __ _ __ 3331._r,Licenscs - · -·· · ·-- - i - --·- -··-~Q_j__-1 220 j _ _ _____ [ _ __ __ _ _£_~ 
1515 ... ______ _3].~J.J~~i~:nanc:.~~~~!0:_:_ Vchicl_:~ __ ____ __i ___ --··- 1,500 ! 1.500 ~-----_! 1,500 

1516 ··- ··-- ·--·-· __ _ ___140 I_ jMcdical & Denial Services (Vaccinations for cmpl!J>'.'~---· _1,Q.0()_ 1·-·· -------+-·--.. __ .!_,OOQ..1 _____ _30.!?. l--- 1,300 
1517 ____ _ . _ __ _ }±_S_L! Pos~!.__C.!1!~g~--------- - ·--- -· - -!-----~.Q_; _____ _______ ~_L _ _ _ __ _ I 200 
1518 - - -· ______ 349 j_i Prin l_i_f!g.! Slalioncry~~--------j_ _ _ __ __ !.327 ; i l.32I_I _ ______ l _ ____ _!_,g2_ 
1519 _____ ]~9 _1?_g:~~-l\-~ i_i-i'rinling , Stationery & Forms ·- -· - -i-_______ 1.000 ! I== 1,()_QQ_l- ·--·-· --l- 1,000 

~!~! ~~~~~--j?=~-=}]j::w~t~t:.:cs --·:~ -~--~~~~~- - -~--~=+~~~ --~~~-~r------~F-2I:~~~J==-~~-=j~! 
1523 _ ___ -~5]_-AS t!!,.TR l_jVctc:rinary Services -- - - ------f-- - ---·· 500_!. l__ _ _iQQ_L _______ _l 500_ 
1524 359 1 !Disposal Fees 1 JOO , r---- JOO I I 100 
1525 _ _ ___ _ :i99ii0ihcr Contracted Scrvic~- - ·- --·-- · - -- ·-- - r- · ··-i:Oool I 1.000 r· ·-- -·---1- -···-·1:0-cio 

Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 Page 47 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 

: - A ·---N---b·--+~-- . - Gen1~:~~:i~~:~9 l-~_! - -- ----\- iOZO-"irn--12 020-2021 A~cd _Jlrr~~~~-i Proposed 
CCOUn( I um er r- ------ · -

3 / Org Bgl I Amds Arndell Bgt I Amds I Amdcd Budget 
- -·- _____ [_!__________ ·---' _;1·-··--- ------!-----! 

1526 ____ _______ 40]_!_1Ani~al Food !'-Supplies __ j 28,000 _ I 28,000 I ___ J3.QC!,l1__ __ 2_7J~ 

1527 ----~~~J:!.LT !_\ Anim~l_T:£_~ &Supplies ·---------- _____ J ___ 15,000 ! _ _ 15,000_j_ I 15,000 
1528 -----~l..!19.!:JST !J~ni!"al Food & Supplies I 22,600 I r- 22,600 , ______ \ _ _ 22,600 
1529 _ _ _ ___j_Q! :~ADDS L! Animal Food & Supplies _________ _3,000 L_ ____ ___ _ J _____ 3,00_<?_ ___ ___ _____ !_ ______ 3,000_ 

1530 ---~-PE.!_~N.:f_LL~__i_~1al Food & Supplies __ ___ i ___ __ .?.,QQQj _ _ ·----1----· 5,000 ! ______ 1_ ___ 5_,Q_QQ_ 
1531 __ ---~Ql-TE_?J: \ __ ! i\__11_i_m_?_l_£~_d~ .. ~.1:'.l'l''!c:.~ .- --- -------- -- · -- ·--L___j_,50Q_ ! _ _ --i _ __ _j_,_S_QQ_ \ _ _ ___ L ___ 6,~ 

~~~~ -----·------ 1:~ : fo~~~~~~~i~li;~cs -- - --- - --+----5··~~ 1 ---------1 ,- --· 5 ·~~}1---------I----~ 
:~!: ~--= _ ---~~-~ :~~t~ l~~;:p: --- ---~-=--~-=F==-*r-----F -i::::F=-~=f :~:: 
~~!~ ------ - --- -·- 1}ii-\ ~j~~;OmlS .. ·----------· --. ·I ----~~~-6-f--- - ----- 1-· - . -~~~}\ ---- ------ 1----t~~~ 

----------- ·-,---- - --------- ·---1·--- -- -·----
1538 ---------~2\J Utilitics ___ _ _____ _2,QQQJ _ _____ I 9,000 _[ ____ ___ I ___ 9,QQQ_ 
1539 499 iOtherSupplies & Materials i 1,500 I 1,500 ! I 1,500 
1540 --- ·· - · ·· - -·· -5o9f""Rcrunds ·- - · ------------·r· 80 i ---i-----80\ 1---- 80--___________ .L ______________________ ________ __________ --·--- - -- - --··---------1-----
1541 513\ IWorkers'Complnsurancc ! 4,561 \ I 4,561 I 4,561 
1542 :=:~=-= =~="j}"4lJ! In Scrvicc/SlalTDcvclopmcnl ____ _ = _______ L __ ~QO L_ ______ L ______ ~ ,O_O~ _L_ _ ___ _ _ -[----,-,000-
1543 7181 Vehicles _j' i j O ' I O 

1545 =--=-- 790 ~~~~~Hg{t~~q:~~~cn~l---- -----~~--F~=-~=-~~F~--=-~-~=Po}! --- 1--: 
~~:~ ~~=---=-~~~-==11:;:~~:11 Control - ~-------+----:i67~uti-·-6Jssl--:m~446·\-------o4--473,446 

Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 Page 48 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H 

2 -- ---- . - ---\-\ - -- - - -- - __ q~",:;;;~~~;,~~-1-~! ------·--- +- 202-0-.:ioii---I 2020-.:2021 ~~;~~--+-r.:;;-ros~"d--j--r 
3 Account Number i--i----·---- --------------- I --0--;_-g-B~!~;--l~~B;;--j--~~dcd~ 

~:~! ~:t:i-~~~: ~~z~~~~~l~=F-~- -=~=--=-======-:~-~---~~-: ~: : --~t- --:~4:::~-r-------;-------- ---- ------- 1=~=- -:----------== 
1815 -1~;;;-Restrictcd , Committed &-A.~~i~~-,Ti-i~;1~~ - ----- - - -- -------il:"i-07,430\ ______ \" -:--------·-- ;--- - - -

1816 isti;;ated Avnilnb1-;;-1;:;;-;;-;J13;1;; c-;;- :!u1y I, 201-9 ---- -- -- -- - -; --- 7:386,971 i------i--7~386,971 1---- -------:--- 7;386,nl 
1817 - --------------·-·ri-·--·--- -------- ·- -------- - --- - -- -· ---·---;---------------1-----------i----- ---r·-- --- ---- ---
1818 -------~~~- - - --~ JI_:~=--~=~=-~ -- ~ · --=~:: --~-::- - -- --- -- - i _J_=-_:~-=-=-=]=-==--== 
1819 ; : i i i i 

~:~~ =--- =:- ~~== ·=:-~ :~_ ::-= u~---- - -- --=-=- - -=~=:-~=--=-~~- -~~=-~- - --:~:--____ --=~-. . -._--.~ -~=~:--=.r_~:-=~:_:~~ :J -~ -~~- ~~-=]=~-== 
1822 Total Reveuue i I i 19,689,385 : (44,577) ! 19,644,808 \ 2,910 [ 19,647,718 -· -- -- --- -------- --1- ----- ------ - ------ ------- ,-- - ------- - - - - _, ___ --- ------------ - -------- ~-- -- ----- ----- ---
1823 Trnnsfers In ! I i 0 ; 0 i 0 ! O ! 0 
1824 --· -- ---- ----- ---n- ---------------- -------------- --- -:----- ·------- ------- ----r--- -- ------· r ---- --- r-·-- ---- ----· 
1825 l:~t-ai i~~;;e~~~-and Trn~sfers Jn ----- - ----·-·- - --- - -- -·- --~ - i 9:6'8'9j-s5T ___ (44,577) -I --,-9~644:SOii_f ___ 2,9i_ii_T-- 1-9J 47,11 s 

1826 .... --~:--~-:-=-~-=~L-=~=~-=--=--=~-- -=-_-_:~:_· __ ______ . ___ _ :. ~- -~~=:::::;:::=---1=-==-=-==L~=-==-~=L=~=-~~=-=-
1821 ' I ' i I : I 

~:~: i;~~~~~;ili;~,~~j~~t\:-~~~-·-~=====~~=~~~---==~~~--:~:-~~ ·: :~~~ ~l:~- --?i~j~~~i-=::;~~~~t=:~ii~~i;;-; :1-=:~=_:1.9i1 :~~-=~~ii~~~i 
1830 ' I : : I I ! 

-· · --- - \--: -- ·- -· - · · -·-----··-- --------- ·· - --- - - -·-r----- · ·· --- - ---- --:- - ----- --1---------- - - -- j-·-- ---- ------ 1- ---- ·· -- ---- -··-

1031 ~~~P_!'ll_!!_ilu_!__l'~U-~.:;~.!_ ~ - i- __ ----------- __ --·-· .. ·--·--- _ . -!---__B'~~ •. l_!l_O_! _ __ ~~!?_7.~ 11 ___ 2~-'~~2_.~_"16 _j_ . __ ___2?t~C!.'!. . ; __ ~ 1_,717,676 
1832 Transfers Out i 1 ; 0 , 0 O I O I O 
1833 

- ·--··-·----·- -·--·-·-· ·r :-· ····-· ----- --- ---. - -- ... - ·---- -··· - 1' - - - - - - - r·· ···-·- -r-·-··-··- - -----i------- --1·-------- -- ···· ···-· 
~ U.u~g~.!_~~~ct(l~e\'c!_l_}~ - E~P.<:~~l _______ . ____ _ ____ _ _ _ __ ·-· . ! _ __ (l ,?_?0,7 !il!--_____ _ [_ (2,037 ,868)_ ____ _ _J ___ (22QQ.9_,2?._~l 

- --- --- -------~--- ------- -- ----·---- ------ ·- -- ----- --- --- - - -- --· -· :- ·- -·---------·- -- -- -- ----· ·-- ----- 1- ·- ·- ----- -·-- ·- ------

1535J 1 I 1 1 I . ! 
--- - - - --·------- -- --- - ---·- .. - - [ __ _ 21,26~, I 00 __ \ __ ~22,5_7~-r=~_Jt,68~0~ ~1=~ -: __ ~J~~~-~l ~i:1-,7_t 7,67_6 

i , I , I 
1836 To_tn_I ~~p_endil '.'!:_e~~-~-~-i:_i::~n_s_fe_r_9__'!_1_ _____ . _ ---·- _ _____ _ . 
1837 ! i 

::~: ~~~~~~~~~--~~~~J=--~ ~~~~~ ----~~~~=- -
1840 i j 
1841 -- - --------··-u---- - --- - - --------------

Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

: - - s ~si-6',256 :--(467, 1s3) !--·-·-s~:i49,103' l ______ 62.o-9o)i- --sji7.iii3-
. __ J~~=~-- -· ----~ -- - ·~=-==!=--=- ~~-=-_-==_·~~L~--~~=~r ·-------_ - --

~ i 1 I \ - ------ ··--· - ---- i-------r--------i ------·-·-;-- - -· ------

Page 58 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# ---

Budget Amendments 

Public Libraries Fund 115 



Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A Tei c T D 
1 I I I Public Library Fund 115 I 

E F G H 

10/18/20 3:35 PM J 2020-2021 2020-2021 Approved Proposed 

1 ----+--A_do~p_<_•_d_+ Approvttd Amended Proposed Amended . 

4 Budget I ~nts Budget Amendments Budget 

:: ~!~~~!~,~,§~~it~iffi~iW!~!~~~'t~~;L .i~;,f.Jf.f.~,'t~ __ 

~- 43000 Charges for Current Services 

~ 43350 Copy Fees 
----------·--+------+--------1----------"'"------+--

I~ 

f 
1,000 

500 500 

~ 
0 

1SO 

I 0 

·1 
1,650 

I 
: 

10,000 j 

1,000 
98 I 433601 I library Fees soo 
99 44130 Sale of Materials & Supplies I I 

100 44S7011Contributions & Gifts I 150 I 
~ ~I 
~TOhtleharges ro~-Current Services 1,650 ! 
103 
104 48000 I Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

~~. 48130 Contr from Govt's (library Board) 1 10.000 i 
106 48610 Donations from Citizens Groups I ! I 0 __ _J____ 0 I 
107 48610-PETlW Donations from Citizens Groups I 3,000 \ , 3,000 (J-;i)OO)i-----o--1 

108 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups - _ ! 13,000 i o 13,ooo o i 13,000 

~Totalii;ven~ef- ----- - I ~ o 14,650 -~~ 14,650_ 

112 EXPENDITURES I + 
113 560001 jsocial, c~ltural, and Recreational Services r·- i -----· I .=± _____ _ 
114 S6500 !Ubrories I I :-!-
:;;; - ,.,11~-""'"~"' '"00 •• -~•l . --+ ,__, I "~ I -~ "~ 
116 JlOI OperatingLcasePaymenlS -- ·- ~---··--- 1,250 SOO 1,7SO 

·_!!! __ 348 PosLal Charges _L__ __ ~ 200 200 

1!!l f-- . J49 Printing - Library Cards &: Applications _ I 200 I ~· 200 I 200 

~ 399 , Other Contracted Services j 50 I ==i----_3!__L_ 50 
120 414 IDuplicatingSupplies ! 0 · ~ 200 200 
121 422 Story Time (Food Suppl;'~~)-- I 200 I 200 200 
m 432 Library Books I 5,500 i 250 S,7SO 6,SOO -- 12,2SO 

123 432-PEITWi l!-ibraryBooks/Media-Pett;;;.yGrani _j__~ . 3,000 - (3,000) 0 

124 432-AUD!oJ JAudiosandVideos I ~ 0 0 
~--- 4J5J !Of!iceSupplics - _ ..___.!,OOOj--=---·I _1,ooq_+ 1,000 
126 4l7\ Periodicals I 600 i ---=r= 600 I 600 

_!E__ 4991 jOtherSupplies&Materials i _ 150 I 500 l 650 L-------~-
128 719 Office Equipment I 500 I SOO I 500 

~Total Libraries . -- I 14,650 I --:-~ ~~oo_ ! --~~200 I 19,600 

131 j ITotal Expenditures _ 14,6so 7~ 15,400f 4,200 I 19,600 
i1'J'l I I I 
1331 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2020- Includes Cash on Hand I 72,074 I I 72,074 I I 72,074 

~ _ ·-- I jLess Cash on Hand I (50), ·- - - --~ 
135 Less PY Encumbrance (177) I ----· ---·----
136 Total Revenue 14,650 I 0 14,650 I 0 14,650 ------
137 Total Expenditures 14,650 I 750 15,400 I _ 4,200 19,600

1 138 _L__ I 
139 !Effect on Fund Balance o-i---- (750)J (750)1 (4,200) (4,950)1 

H*J:§:iil~t..~l!1tRCfiij~flfC!i:!~~~@J:;:'S'!l~i1!tfD;C~W~4~~~i,~~B~~[ 1~1 l ~ 11.m \ 14,200)1 6~ 

Paoe 3of12 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A C D E F G H 

~ 
l I Public Library Fund 115 I ----, I ~ 

~-:--+i=-~--- 1011a120 3:35 PM 2020-2021 2020-2021 Approved · _ Proposed __ 
---H- Adopted I Approved Amrmded Proposed Amended 

.. ~ j Budset ! Amendments Budget Aini?ndmenhl Budget 

~~~~ii~f.~~~~::::'~~ ' / '.:\' f-:+-=;=f==lit---~= ;; 
205 ___ - :·._j~------ . ~-=-_:___- I 0 ·r---0 
206 Tot~~harrT for Current Services ~---- o I _ 350 o -~~ 

~~:--47TooTist~t.. of Te~~.;~,;., 1-----=t=- -----· --l 

209 4°69-80-GRANT !Other State Grants l 0 I ,--- 0 I I ~ 
210 Tot•I State~n_=.s.!!!...____ : 0 ! 0 I ~~------0-
211 i I I ! ! 
~~Jlother Local Revenues l _ ------, ---=---= 

213 44130! !Sale or Materials ft Supplies i i O 
214 _.:::_--4~570j !cont~tions ft Gifts _________ , _ __ ______ ! 5 5 

215 Total Other Local Revenues i 5 I 5 0 5 

~:~ -4-BO_O_O __ j_; Othor Govemm_e_n-ts and Citizens Groups ---:---~~----!-: __ ·_-_-__ i---- ==+=-=~~ 
218 - ·--49,-jQ Contributions from Governments (From Library Board»--r 1,900; ~ 1,900 
219 486io-PETIW !Donations from Citizens Groups· PETIW ---i---2,800 (2,800) -- ----0-

220 To.tat qther Go\'ernments and Citizens Groups . • ... ~- (2,800) 0 I 1,900 

~~~TotaiRevi:~fLT·e;-. -- --=-~-~~--=-~- ~---5~-- (2,800) 2,255 --~~t=--2,2ss1 
m 1 • · I 



Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 

A !El C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year End ing June 30, 2021 

T 0 G H 

~ \ ~ Public Library Fund 115 ! 
~----\ - - -------- 10118120 3:35 PM TTo20-zo21 2020-2021 Approved Propose-;r-
3 r _ _I Adop!..!__c!_ -~pprov'!_d Amended Proposed Amr:ndr:d 

Budset Amendments Budset Amendments Budset 

l=-'l=~-'-'-'-'-",;c,..------------------1----l------+------'1-----4-----1 
Social, Cultural, and Recreatfonai Services -± j 

56500 ~ I I 
- 302. Advertising ---or =± IT \ o 

307 --··I -- I.JOO! 1,3001 =r·- __ 1,300 

no i ~ ol I o -+-----~+- : --- 400 I - --1- 400 T-~ 

~ 100 I --·-+ 100 'I --100 
J yoe 1 2so I __ 2~ 

>-+--~------------------ l _l_ ' 0 0 
--~'---"---'---'------------;L_. 200 --- 200 - ·---- I 200 

! _u___ o Y __ _ so_ 
I ~ 200 ==1 200 

2.soo I (2,aoo1 o - I - - - --o 

>----~----------------- JOO 300 __l__~ 
--------L- 300 300 I 300 

Furniture and Fixtures --~-- 70 I -·-·-- 70 --!=]E_ 1 

--· Office Equipment j o I 0 \ -~ 
242 719 GRA~_!~fflce Equipment - Tech~ology Grant : \ 0 1 O 
243 Total Libraries i 5,920 I 3,120 \ 50 I 3,170 
1244=- --=rr=::===-~~-==--------~ I =1 ---
245 JTotal Expenditures __j__ 5,920 ( (2,800)1 3,120 I 50 

I , 1 I I I 
__ 3, 170 

247 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2020 - Includes Cash on Hand ! 9 . 727 I r . 9. 72 7 I -, 9' 727 

248 -=------ti~" c_ash on Hand -- -~- (50)1 : - --;-----
- - - - · Total Revenue -- l 5,0551 (2,800) - 2,255 I 

Total Expenditures J 5, 920 I (2,800) 3, 120 ! -----IC --·· . , . ! I I 
,_..__-·_--_ - · 1 ·[Effect on Fund Balance ·--------- - (865)1 I (865)1 

~:; ES:t1AAt:ei:i,~1}i:!ffi:(;?F,uffoi liA~'N~f~u~f'l:!.Nife.1'.iL';"- ~-0' :·'I ·'J:;:~' ·· .. - ) a ,a12 \ I 8,862 I 

.u_ _ _ 2,255 

50 I 3,170 

I 
(50)\ (915) 

T 
I 

(5off B,812 



Budget Commi ttee Oct 19, 2020 
r:n11nfv r.nmmi.t:.dnn Nnv "J . 20'0 

A 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

IEl c I o I E I G H 

Public Library Fund 11 5 - -- ·----i-===----=----=-=· 
--- · 10/18/20 3:35 PM --~ I 2020-2021 I Approved ProP,;;;d 

--+-Adopt:rd Approved Amrnd•d Propos•d Amtmdrd 

4 I Budget Amendments Budget Amendments Bud9et 

308 f[!J~t@_C;lJti"t~~i%t~I:lf~"9. N~l.lf~~igjtj~[~r.~¥·:;.;·:~;;,;V·~~: '::··, ,- . 
309 REVENUES I I 

43000 I Char9es for Current Services J i ----- -I 
311 433501 Copy fees I 950 i -----+------+---
~ 433601 Library Fees - --;-· 950 I ~-
~ 445701 Contributions 6: Gifts I I I 
314 Total Charges for Current Services ! 1, 900 I o ! m _L l ·- i I --; 
'Ji6 - 440ooTTother Local Revenues i - I ,----·-i------1-------1 

3101 

~ I 950 
0 950 

01 ·----
0 

1,900 ol 1,900 -----· 

0 

317 445701 !Contributions 6: Gifts I ~ I O 1 I ~ 
0 I . 0 I . 0 ---+---;-----·-, ' ----·- ~ * 01 

----+----o_i _=-± o I I 

·- ,----+--=+ + ·--+=--
0 

~--- 48130' JC:o-ntributiOnS from Governments (From Library Board) l-------a;2o01 j 8,200 
r326148610-GRANT Donations rrom Citizens Groups (Rotary Club) I I 0 =r--· 8,2~ ' 
327.:!!'tal Other Governments and Citizens Grou1>s ---------J- 8,200 i o i .s.200 i .- ~·- .. -~200 , 
328 I l I I i ' 
329 Total Revenues--·-- ------- i 10, 100 j 0 10, 100 I - O 10,100 
33 -----n- ·--- I 1 -r-

Page 9 of12 



Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
Countv Commission Nov 2, 2020 

A C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H ! I I I 
I 

zaza-zaz 1 I Approved 1 Proposed 
~I Public Library Fund 115 ---==--*----- 10/18/20 3:35 PM - I 2020-2021 -+-

·-------.J "'----1-..I Proposed Amt1nd~d 
A...,.,, .. ,,,,... .... ,.r I lil11,fna,. 1 Amendments Budget 

------W-------------------- __ j Adopt~d I ~, .. ,,. ..... ..,... 1 ............. ..-... 

4 _LL_ Budget I rn .............. i ---·-· I 

331 EXPENDITURES . ' 

332 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services __ __l__ -~ I I 
333 56500 U'!_rories ---------- I _ _J_ _ _ 

Advertising _ _ '1 I O O 
' 0 . . 0 400 400 

----------------------!- 8251 -!--- 825 - - - · 825 _ 
__J_ __ ~ ______ L __ 300 --~ 

! i 0 0 

----------------+-----o--+1---1~;Q0!]====1,oo~ -1,00~ 
t I I o o-

--'-+-----------------------i--·"25iii" 250 250 
--=i--- o a 

----- ------~- 4.Soo I -1---- 4,500 _ 995 5,495 

--~--~~----------------·---+--~---- ' 1,000 -~ 
---- ---'---- 2,500 i 2,500 100 I 2,600 

-i--t·w--a-te_r_&._S_ew-er- I 1 J o o 
'?ther Supp~-------------~--_l~~_L_ ----i-~oo T 1,000 I 

! 0 ! 0 ' 0 

----------------;~------_-·_1ii_:J_1s_-+!_-_· -=:-1:aosi 11,380 I 1,495 

1 ~ 
--------t---10-;315 I __ .!,~l1---~·380 1,495 ~5-

--------- I I 

355 Beginning ~und Balance July 1, 2018 - Includes Cash on Hand !__ 7,030 I ~---·· -- 7,03.:J 
_______ ___j____ (50) ______ l__ -- _____ ,_ ____ _ 

;I I I __ J____ I 
---~- 10,100 i 0 10,100 0 10,100 

---+i-· 10,375 l 1_,005 11,380 ~~I 12,875 

I ·---- . I 
(275) 1 (1,005) (1,495j' 

7,030 

(2,775) 

.. _. -;, --- L_&:"ias+- ·-ci:-aOSit -"l1:49s}l---4.205-I 
364 ;-·----;--·~- - 4 -

Page fOo/12 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# ---

Budget Amendments 

Recycling Centers 

Fund 116 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

.A.I- s 1 c r E 1 F 1 G 1 H 1 1 1 J 

1 i J I Fund 116 J I I I I 
2 ]=---==[~~-:==J-~=--=---=--~i07i20 --=== 2020-20~_1 _I 2020-2021 L202-0~2021-r 202~2~1--1--2020-202_1_. 
3 _i __ i _j ___ __J __ Original _l._ __A~.11roved I Approved i Pr<!_posed __ ' ~osed 
4 I L. _________ ·--· __ !._··---· ·· . -·-- I Budget i Amends \ Amc_nded__!3udg~_~mendments Amended Budget 
5 _L ___ L __________ ---~------ --------- ·----L ____ ! _______ L ___________ [ 
6 REVE~UE _____ _ ·1-- I ! I ! ~i ______ _ 

I: ~~~L':<~IJ~~:+ii~~"~;J~'~;xT~----:_=:=l ___ -::--1-----+--= :~=±l=- i : 
0 

~~ J::~=f1 ~ - --- :~;~~;;;~[~~~!,'~~'~'~: ____ f=:_ ___ L~ s9.66% estima~e of ~ \-- \-------~-
12 ! 401401 Interest and Penalty i 1/ Sales Tax 0 ! \ 

-----·-·--------~--------------------.------ . ----------
13 J ___ L ___ _ 4q~!_Q_ Sales Ta~--- ____ I_. ----~6,260 I __ i~6,26.2__1·-------[___ 656,260 
14 I ! 40320i Bank Excise Tax I 0 ! I 0 i 0 1s T- --T - - - ______ T ___ __ __ --·- I I i : 

~: ~E:~.la",;:~,;;n~~~~''L'~'°;:-~- --- ~~:~- -'~"-"-:------• ~1=--"'""'--\=: : ~1 ~ ---656,260 
;: :I:::-_ I- :-_:: *H~if!,{;;~,~;~~;~:~----:_~:-;s.ooo '-----~ · 1s,oo~ +-- ----\--- 75,00o-
21 ~t :=.=J44 f6Q:!3-EELTt:IR.~ti~~~'. Lir~ln~~~cc ~MTS --- ·- --T----+-=~---·-r------o _\_=-=--=---===::--- o 
22 _J _ __ __!44J 60-RET-DEN~~tir~~'.Qcntal Ins~~~ PMTS __ _\ __ _E_[ ______ _L ______ _!2_\ _ _____ J ______ 82 

~! j~~~~-=1~~-I ~0~3iio . ~~l:c o~~~~t~~c:t:~:rs ~~~----[-- --- ---\-·- -------- - - --·t-------%4-----·-+- ~ I 
:: =!==~-:-~= :.:::.:::l'f@Qih;;:!,_;:;;1_~,;~~'-- =~-F 75,osf-· _ __2__~u _ ____ze,os_z_J--------4 75,082 

Oct 19, 2020 Budget Committee 
Nov 2, 2020 County Commission Page 1 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

AIBI CI E IF I GI H J 

--- -~ ='. t~-=-=-~~=-~L==~~~-=tr;?;2~~-- i 2020-2021 : 2020-2021 --- i---~_020-2021__j__2020-2021 , 2020-2021 , 
3 j \ j _ J Original I Approved Approved I Proposed I Proposed 
4 _j _ __ --· ------ ----i---- - -- -- I Budget -----]--A.:nends \Amended BudgctTAmendments] Amended Budget 
28 - 1-4-6o_o_o[St;;i;;-ofTen~~s-s~~-- ---------- -- ------ I l I ------i---------- --1 -
29 _! ___ [=~- =--=~-461_?_g_lso1id W~c Gr-;ni--------=c--=--=-1------~=---=--=-- 0 r=--=--=i------0-I 
30 -!-_[ __ ___ _ _:!_6430j Liller_Qrant _ ___ ___ __________ ___ ____ J _____ _ 49, lQ!l_L _ ____ _ ___ .L _______ 49, IOO ! i 49,100 

1 

31 I \46990-REBAT !Other State Revenues I l I 0 ! l 0 

32 J_=:-1:-_~=~~==-~~ t=:~=~-=--=:=-=----- l _ _ _ _J ________________ _L _ ______ [ 
33 I . j jTotal State Revenue 49,100 I 0 49,100 I 0 \ 49 

-\------------ - --····- ---------- ---- ---- ·- ---- -- ·------,----- -- - --·-··------- -···-- +, -----

~: =\49000 \_ot1i~~~~~~;l-.~:.:::~;~~:::~=-~-==--==l------o-~------ · · ·i====~\-· ·---=- --'.-----·----~ -+--··--- --_____ _! _ _ __ _______ _ _________________ , __ ___ _ _ __) ___ ----·-··-- ·' _______ !___ . . 
~: _T ---+--- ___ ____ ,Iota_l_Q_t_!1er Sour~e~ ----------f------Q-l _____ _Q_, _ _____ _______ _Q _I---- _____ O_j 0 

:: ~l- -_I~?f=I~'f:R:''='--0--- ~l ~~ . ~l--~=~~ - --~~%l_~_ ,1~ , , 
42 I !TOTAL REVENUE I 780,442 ! 0 i 780,442 I 0 I 780,442 

44 - 1--·=r-·-- -~-=--=~~-~~ -~-~- --~-:~~=--~-~-:-::~~~==~-~- --~-==-~=i --- --==~_:_=-=-=-~~:._r~~~I:~-~=--···- --- · 
:: -~I.2!AtRtVEN.~E A~Q_THfL~-SOURCES-~==1=--=:: 780,4~! --~~~_l----=--_780,442t--- --0-1 780,442 

:: -j---- -\-·--- --------- ----1-----------------------------·T \---------·\--·----1---------\---

Oct 19, 2020 Budget Committee 
Nov 2, 2020 County Commission Page2 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

AIBI CI E IF I GI H I I I J 

~ -\-·-+--~· ---- =[~ _ _:~;~----\ 2020:w2!_\ 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 f2020:-m1~--
3 _ _____ L _________ L______ . -· Ori_gin~_!~_p_roved __ I -~~proyed _J__ Propos~ __ Pro_posed _ _ 

4~ -~ EXPE~DITURES- ··-1- ---··--·------·---·----\--·- Budg~_t _L_ Amends +~-mended _!3 ud_get 1~~~dm_e_'!!~_Amended Budget 
·-------·~ . ··--·-····-·------- -!___ ________ ··-----

50 _J?..?_732 1Convenience Center ··--·--·-------- f--- ----·J_··- ------1---· I ______ L ________ _ 
:~ -~----- \ - - ···· ·--· ·-- :~; l~~~i:1~;:~r/Dircct~~ ·· ·- -- ·· ·· -- - · __ i.__ ____ s5,746·J--·-· -·--214-\ 56,02~ \-------\ -----56,02~ ---··-··-·- -·-·-·--------·----------··-·-··- _ _! ________________________ , --
53 ! l 141 IForcmcnffcamlcadcrs i 94, 162 i 2,392 ! 96,554 I I 96,554 
54 -r· __ i _________ 164jA.uendants I 104,083 :- --2,663 I 106,746 ,-- ----i--··-- ·--··-106)46 

·-r-·-·-----·--·-··---- ·------ - ·J.. ·--···----·-----------1-·------·-- --····------- ·--
55 !. _ ! .. ____ __ _1_69j_!'.art-timePcrsonnel I·-- 119,431 _\ __ __ _ 2,986 __ 1 ___ _ l.2..?2-~-!..-·--- ------\---- 122,~l2.. 
56 -i --- ·: _________ !.~\.Ov~r_timc_~_y ____ ·· --· . _3,5_00 \-------- \ 3,500 I : 3,500 
57 _ _[ _ ___ .!_ ___ _ · - ---~i Social Security ____ _ ____ J_ ____ 23!~~L ____ _____ 5 ~J__ 23,885 ·- __ ____ _ _! ________ . _2._~c88_5 _ 
58 I ! 204\Statc Retirement I 17,278 ! 357 I 17,635 ! I 17,635 

!~ · :·· -- -~] _:_~:~~~-l~~\t:~:-~~~~~~~~:- Retirees=~--=--=~1==~~T:f~:-F=------1 -------1 ·~~! 1 - -=~=--==1=·--=---==1.!3i~:~ ·-··· ·-..... J ... -----··-···---······---------··- --··--------·------·-·-L----·-· I ---·'--· ··-·---·-·-----
61 _J . __ __ \ ____ __ . ··- ---··· 20..zj _~_c_~ical_!_n_s_~~ance __ ·-····-··-- ___ _ j ____ 7~~gj _ ______ [ _____ 76,952 l-------1--------_!_?._,?2.~ . 

:~ --J------1-__ _ 2._01-sRH~~-\~::1i~f~;!-YI:~t-~~::_1-1cn~--I- ----- ::~~~+-- _________ L !::~! 1- ----1----- ::~~-
64 · j · ----- lios-::R.E.i~DEN -1 Dcnt~llnsurance-Retir~~~-·---. -r--···- - -·-;·-----~--------0-,- -------r --·-------·o-
65 ~c- -- - ~: i · .. - -·~=~ -~Q:l9E~~eI~¥~~~r-~~s~i?!_l___ · -· i===~.=J_-_-_·· · =-=-===~---- -~-- -- ------ -.J=-==--=-~-=1=:~===·--( 
66 ! : 212 I Employer Medicare i 5,524 I 62 i 5,586 ! i 5,586 

:: ~r-~--~=r--~~-=~~;~:11~1~~~~~~:;~0~--=-~~~~~~-----·--=r·----- ___ 5'i6~ · :1 - ~=-==~--~==-t==-~- - -- 5 ·~~5.: \~~-~-==----=~---L---=====- ·5~~~ 
69 ; \ 3 l21Contracls with Privnte Agencies i ! l 0 : I 0 
70 -i--:·---- - - 320lo-;:;;;· and Membership - ----- --·1·. - --560T-- ---·-·-i 500 ! I 500-

·- ,··-····--r --- ·--· - ---;--- . -----· ... ·;·----- I ' ·1-···---------1- - ··--- -··-··· · ·····--;:-
71 ! : 330 10pcratmg Lease Payments ! 500 , I 500 ; 1 )00 

12 =:~-===-! · =-_:·:~==-~- 3~~[~~g:~TB~tic~, -R~?~!!.1_g_._ ~~9_ C2ouri ]--=-~-~ ~~~o r: =-~-==·-==i-----==-- 200-\ ·~~=-~-::-= :_··=---~=~-=-==~:~ __ ?Q.g_~ 
73 ·i · ··--~--------~§lMn0_tennn~~~~~~-~~pmcnt i 15,500 J j _____ 15,500 i ______ i 15,500 

~: -i--···-t· -~!~\~:~n~c0~~L~:~ Repair Ve~~~~~-----\------{~ci~ !---···-· __ ----·\--_ ~:~~ci ! ~ 5,200 
.J -·· -·- ---·-. --····-····-----·· ------ .. . 

76 J __ L_ 348 JPostnl Char~es _ i IOO_l I 10q_L ______ i --~-QQ__ 
77 I ! 351 \Rcntnls i i l 0 I . 0 
7B __ t ___ i ___ ____ 3ss!Tr~~e1--· -----------··-1---~-i i ·- 1,00_0_1" _ ______ __ ··-··-r- · --- -·-1:000 
79 T~:=L-==·==--=-I~l_D~posal_ti~----~~~-~-===-==---·· 1- 135,000[___ __J_ ---13s)}0o_j __ ------r---- -- 135,000 
BO I I 362 Penalties I ! ! - 0 \ \ -- 0-
81 _; ______ -·r -----m Other Contnct~S~rvices I 68,ooo ! i------ 6-s:-00-oT"·- ---------i 68,000 

:! =1-=-F-------+0 ~~::~~~------==--=1=-----~m-1---------i--- 3 '~ cici l 1----
3 ,-~~~ 

Oct 19, 2020 Budget Committee 
Nov 2, 2020 County Commission Page3 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

AIB- r -c 1 E 1 F 1 G 1 H 1 1 1 J 

~ ~\-- l=-~==~=~=1~===~ ~~~;7;;: --~ ~_j.-- 2020-~02-1 - \ ~~::.'.?_021 -m0-2021·i_ 2020-2oi1 l 
3 l I I Originall Approved Approved i Proposed ' Proposed 
4 _j ____ i J- ·-------- · I Budget ---T--- A~ends Amended Budget! Amendments Amended Budget 

--··---~---·- ... ··- ----···-- ---------·---· 1·-- ----· --------·-·-· 

:: t-1== := ~'t~~:e~ -----~_J ___ ---~--==~:=F=--;~;H-----:~- 5.70~ 
a1 1-:-·----- --43siorfic;s~-ppiie5 _ _ ____ I 1.000 1 _i ______ 1.000 1------- 1 1,000 :: r=r== t%1¥~'!Jrf,~ ---=-= ., l ~:~::::-t- -_ ---::~ - :~:.~~~=~-:: . J-- - :::: 

-·1 - -- ···--·- .. __ ____ ____ .. __ _ _____ -·-- --------- --,---- . ·---,--- ------ - -

:~ -:-1 ---!-·---· ···1~~tO~i;f;fJ~-------·· ···· ·------ -T---rl:~~~ r-------+- 1 ~:~~~ I= I 1 I~:~~~ i 

:! =1=---+=-~=~-:~:~-~~~-\~;;:;~~~t:~~~~iai;--- · - -~J- -~:~~~ 1~~~~--=-- -~~=r---==~~-T~~~ E:= -----:.-~J~---~~:~~~ -
:: +::_ _ _L=-- _ llil);-'s':,~~fJ,';:~!i~~mo;.-:::::= =f--:: 7·~:: L::-.:-.:~: __:__£=::-"l%H::=-=-== L_ 1

"

00 

:; ~-- ----\- - ·· ···---~~~ ~ ~~~le~i~;~;;~ovem~ili·----r \··· · ·-----·-t- -- ------~--\-----1-o.oooi 10,00~ 
99 I i-------- ··· 7iTIF-ur-nit~~~~ ~~-f--ix-·tu-r~s ·- ·--·- ·--r-- --------:----- -··- - ··---·1··- - ----·--·-.. .. ___ ___ o_i____ . o 

-r ···- r- - - -----.. - ·-··-"··-·------ .. . · - - --·-- -- - ·- - --,- ···--·--·---- -r- -------·-··- ------ '---- -·-----· 

~~~ +-- i-·---·-·---~%1·6ii~~~q~fPment -- ---- - - --· -\ ; --------·:----·---~---- 1 ,000 ~- 1 ,00~ 
- ------------ ·----- - - ------ ·· --·---- ---·-- -· --·----'-- --·-···-·-------L .. ···· · ---- ------·-----~-

102 -l---! _____ _ _7?}J~.!!~ w~~t:_~ci~l~~~------------- - J I ---1 -~+----12.?.~_4_\ 12,634 
103 __ 

11
_ . .... !__ ____ 733-R~I?~:i: J~lid_~\'.<l~!~~~l~cnt- Rebat<:_ ___ L_ ! i ____ _ _ __Q_, ___ _ ____ 

1
1___ 0 1 

104 , I 790 !0thcr Equipment i ! l 0 I 5,000 5,000 

::: f- -1=-=-= ~ -f ~Q~:L~;~N~~;.~:;ECE:T~~ - i9~:,J----- o;i~~----809,229-~--28,Gd 837,8631 

Oct 19, 2020 Budget Committee 
Nov 2, 2020 County Commission Page4 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

AIBI CI E IF I GI H I I I J 

~ +-t==~-=-=J--=--=- --- ~~;;7;;: --1:-.-2020~2021-h20-=z0z1·-1 2020-2021 ·--: 2~20-20~~ -r- 2020-2021 
3 Fl I I Original \ Approved 

1 

Approved Proposed j Proposed 
4 _j __________ __ ___ j__ _J Budget--[---A-mends - Amended Budget A~;;;~\A~edBudget-

108 J_:_:_=[=-==~1--~-.~==-----·- 1·- -- ----·-c::=~~=r--·--- 1 r -
109 J 55720\Sani~~!ion Education/lnfo_rmation (Litter Grant) __ J _ _______ __ J ___________ \ _____ -· ·-- __ ____ _ 1 ___ ______ _ 

110 __ i ___ J_ ___________ !Ol l _s_~pcr.".is~_!1'Pi~c!9_r ----------~-------_! __ ___ ._\ 0 _ ____ I 0 

~ ~ ~ +--+- -169 LIT~6if,:~~~~~- Pe~sonnel ---- +=---·---~ :~~~ -1------- ----i-------H~I----- -\ ~ :~~~ 
113 T-1-~-=== l_~[§~~ii~~~.!11~C!itiv~--- - ---: _ _j~== __ O_j ~-=------T ·-- ----- - ---0 -
114 _i ___ __ J__ ______ 201J?ocial Security l_ _______ .22.Q_.l_ ________ j_ ___ _____ 19._~J ________ J__ 500 
11s _J _ ____ l _ _ 20l _LJ.l!.PJ§~ci_~l~~~rity ___ L _____ 9.~-\-------L- -- 93 I _j ______ 9_3 
116 _L ____ _l_ ___ _ ~o_:i_\_~:'.~ircm::~~ ----·----------- --- ·-j ________ _!QQ_l_ _ _______ [ __ __ ____ __ SOQ__j ________ \ ______ __iQQ__ 

~~~ +- --- 1- -· .?9~-~If~l·c~f~i~~!r~~--- ·- ·t-----+bi-·l-------1------- :~~ \-- ---+------ :~~ 
~:13~~1~~- =_~b~~~- ~--~[~-.~~~~----~ 
121 J_ __ --1 __ ?._!_?.\_!'-'._!_::~care _ ___ 1 _______ 12!_\ J ______ l_O~_l__ __ ! ___ _!_(?!__ 

~~~ -1-- __ r ___ _?._!_?_ LITj3~ !~~1;f~1~~ai~&-Repair---·------\------~5~~ -j ----- - ---- --j- -- -- ------i:S6~ I ---\--·---- -i:s~~ 
124 ~c:.-=--1-=====j.?Jh~~~I-_~-~ : ---·-------------~~-=L ____ L _______ ~-= -~r-==-=-%-t_-=---=-~i-------o-
125 I I 399LITEDIOtherContractedServices j 18,239 i I 18,239! i 18,239 - -, - -·------ ----··---1--- --- -- --------------,---------.------- ·- !- -- ·-·· - - -------- ,- ---- ,, ____ _ 

~~~ +-- --- 1-------·---iHW;~~;z;;\ics --- ---· ·- ---------t--- 4
'
002+-------· · !----·-·-_'.1_,.Qo~ 1----------\ ~,oo~ 

128 = t~:-==1---~--425 j9i~~!~c_:_:::-=::=~----·--_J=--==r--·----_____ i_ __ ~-~=-- o l _ ---c--------·-o-

~~~ +---~------1-H- lk~:;~\i:~:l~~ylies & M~terials --\- - -· ------\---------+-___ ~ ~--------:--------%-
- ,_ -- --·-- --·--- - - ·-· ---- - - - ---···--------·--· ---·--------- -- . -·-----·-------1-------- 1-------- ----

131 i I 450 iTires ! I : 0 l : 0 

132 =c~=t=--==--'!_~~\~~ir;~~~ --=-====-~~:~c--==--- , ____ .==-_-=:J=-~====~- 1--~~-=-==---i-- ------·- _ o 
133 J _ __ J____ 49~[9~her_S~J?£!!es & JV!~~~E~~ -----· : 12,892 i \ _______ 12,89~,--------_j_- 12,892 1 
134 _ _L_ _ ___ j ___ - ·-----~Ji.9.!.h~!_S:ha~~~s (Litter Educ.a.~ ______ ..[ l_ __ _____ O_L J__ __ __________ O _ 
135 _L_·-\-----~-~i-~~~~i:_~~~j~_!c:_s___ ___ _ _____ I ___ ______ __! ________ o_l_ _______ _ L_ ______ ___ __ g_ 

~~~ -1---i-- -----~H l~!~~e;;~:;;~i~~~~~l-------l----- ---------l ---·-·---\--------+-! ------~-----------% 
138 :1=---r -::J __ ·--=-==-=---=-=-~-- i ________ l _ _______ J _____ _! I 

13s _j __ i _______ i !9T~1:__L_!TTE~ GRANT -·I 49,100 i ______ oj _ 49,100 ! ___ _o_[ 

~:~+ ---t-----1---- - - -- --------- 1 i ---~--- · I l 
Oct 19, 2020 Budget Committee 
Nov 2, 2020 County Commission 

____ 49,100 

Pages 



Loudon County 
Solid WastefSanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

AIBI CI E IF I GI H I I I J 

1 _\ __ j_-=--=---~ --\--- ___ Fund 116 ·\-------------- j ______ ______ _:L ____ L_ 
2 _!_ ____ ! _ _ ______ ---'---- - 10121120 . 2020:~21 ! 2020-2021 !__ 2020-2021 L 2020-2021 [ 2020-2021 
3 __! ____ !__ ________ !_______ __I Original_(_ -~p_prov~_ l ____ _:~e~r_oy~ _J_~roposed _ ___ Proposed _ _ _ 
4 J ______ i_ _____ __ ____ _ J__ _ ___ l __ B~-~-~~! ; Amends I Amend_ed Bu_c!get L Amend~ents L_Amendcd Budg~ 

142 _I 55751\Re~rc!~~g Educntion_II_nformntion (O!! Grant) L ______ ! _______ [__ ____ _______ \ I 
143 J ___ J _ _ __ 399l_Other Contracted Services __ ___ J ___ Q] ______ l _________ O J_ - --------- - -1-- ---------~ 

~:; -f ---~ -------~-~}\~~~i~~!~~1~~~~~1~~~~---- l--- ----H ---+- -------%-1----------- - r----------~-

0 

jj~ 1:~,:1M~,~;,,~~"j,~ 1:~;.~~:~====--:_f ~:~- : ~= =-~~=~~;;--~~~~---~k~~-~ 
151 -+-1 l roTA.i M1saTRusTEE coMM-- 1 o 1 o 1 o 1 o 1 
152 J==r-- · -=~=:==J~-==-=------_ _ I _____ --_:r=:=-=~~-==:c-~-=-~===i:=~=- ==--==--=t _ _____ _ 
~~! -P~l1Q_\G~!1crnr G_o_~~~~·m;~;i~;,c:n e:-;;Pi-!;ll,-Ca~------ \-------0\ - -------------\----- - -- ------0-\----- -- --------\---- 0 
155 =i=T~~---~Lt__o_t~i D;bt _Ser~~~---------~-------- -~L ______ o \__ _______ !!__] 0 l 0 
156 i ! i i ! I i 
157 -1- ---, ------ -- -: T;;t..;-!E.~-p~n~~~----------- r----- -S49,079_ i _ 9,250 I ----· --S58,329_r _ __ 2s~3-4T 886,963 

~~: =~~~~~~~_sJ~;i-~-~--~i:-~~-~-- -~=-----~- ---~~-~--- - -~~-=+:_- -~- - ------~-=~:-:=~:~~=~~~~~L--~----- -===r=-~==]-_--.-------
160 I i 590!0perating Transfers I 0 i I 0 I I 
~:~ :T---=--E--------~:--:~i:Tot_a_~I~~~j~rs =~--~~==!-----:--___!?+-______ O -\----- ____ _ _Q_\--- -·---0_

1

1
_________ o 1 

I . • I . ! I 

163 ~µ:9_TALi-X_r_§_ AN~~f~~~FERs -=--==-~~~==--=:c=]~2._QT~T-~--=~ ~~joI_=-~=~s58,32fc=- 2s&EL~ 886,~63 
164 I I I ! i i I I 
165 -lTOTAL-REV a1-;-dTRFS IN -- ---- -------------! --78ii~442--;-------··--o-;------780,442l __ __________ o_T ___ -·----..,80,442 
166 -ITQTAL-EXPS AND-TRFS-OUT- --- -- ----- -------·--r---849,079 r------- 9~250 _i ____ - - - -8sS:n9-r-----ZS.-63_4_f_ - ·-----886,963 

167] EFFECT ON FUND B~LANCE======-=j==1~,637lj_==~9,2ef_Qi[ ________ (77,887) ! (28,634)1 ____ -(106,52i) 
16s _I ______ J ______________ _!_ _ __ . ________ _____ ! _______ 1 ______ _ __ L ____ , _________ J _______ _ L-------------
169 _I EST (UNAUDITE!_))~Y.Al1:-ABEL FB JUL l, 2020 __ __! __ 540,59'!._[ ______ ! _________ j__ j______ 540,594 
110 I I : I i ! i ! - ,- ---·--- ____ !_ ---·-- -·-··---------------~--· · - - -- · -·· __ ___ _______ __.!. _ _ _ _. __ _ __________ :,__ _________ __ , - ---------

~~~ -\-rr;snkooFYEAR-Bh:-AN-CE --------------: 471,957 : : : : 434,073 

Oct 19, 2020 Budget Committee 
Nov 2, 2020 County Commission Page 6 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# ---

Budget Amendments 

County Drug Fund 122 



1 

2 

3 -
4 
;,) 

6 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

A .B 

Account 

Number 

Revenue 

42000 

42100 
42140 

42200 
42220 
42240 

42300 
42310 
42320 
42340 

42800 
42865 

42900 
42910-AUCTN 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 

Drug Control Fund 122 

10/18/2020 14:36 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

Fines, Forfeitures and Penalties 

Circuit Court 
Drug Control Fines 0 
Total Circuit Court 0 

Criminal Court 
Officers Costs 0 
Drug Control Fines 10,000 
Total Criminal Court 10,000 

General Sessions Court 
Fines 0 
Officers Costs 0 
Drug Control Fines 6,000 
Total General Sessions Court 6,000 

Judicial District Drug Progr_am 
Drug Task Force Forfeitures & Seizures 10,000 
Total Judicial District Drug Program 10,000 

Other Fines, Forfj!itures, and Penalties 
Proceeds from Confiscated Property 10,000 
Total Other Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties 10,000 

TOTAL FINES, FORFEITURES & PENAL TIES ·36,000 
I I 
I I 

Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt . Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 
10,000 10,000 

0 10,000 0 10,000 

0 0 
0 0 

6,000 6,000 
0 6,000 0 6,000 

10,000 10,000 
0 10,000 0 10,000 

10,000 10,000 
0 10,000 0 10,000 

0 36,000 0 36,000 

Page 1 



1 

2 

3 
>----

4 

" 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 

64 

A IB c 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

I Drug Control Fund 122 

Account 10/18/2020 14:36 2020-2021 

Number Org Bgt 

44000 Other Local Revenues 

44100 Recurring Items 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0 
44500 Nonrecurring Items 

44514 METRO Revenue from Joint Ventures 0 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 20,000 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 20,000 

47000 Federal Government 

47600 Direct Federal Revenue 

47990 VESTS Other Direct Federal Revenue 0 

Total Direct Federal Revenue 0 

48000 Other Governments and Citizens 
48990 Other 0 

Total Other 0 

TOTAL FEDERAL AND OTHER GOVERNMENT & CITIZEN~ 0 

49000 Other Sources 
49800 Transfers In 0 

Total Transfers In 0 

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES 0 

Total Revenues 56,000 

Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 
20,000 20,000 

0 20,000 0 20,000 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 56,000 0 56,000 

Page2 



1 

2 

3 -
4 
;J 

65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 

78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 

A IE 

-

Account 
Number 

c 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

Drug Control Fund 122 

10/18/2020 14:36 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

Total General Expenditures 

50000 General Government 

54000 Public Sa&ty_ 
54150 Drug Enforcement 

140 Salary Supplements (Reimb 101-Garcia Pay) 22,500 
320 Dues & Memberships 
355 Travel 

355-DARE Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 20,000 

399-AUCTN Other Contracted Services - Auction 500· 
431 Law Enforcement Supplies 3,000 
499 Other Supplies and Materials 5,000 

499-DARE Other Supplies and Materials - DARE 8,000 
499-AUCTN Other Supplies and Materials - Auction 

499-CITZN Other Supplies and Materials - Citizens Academy 
510 Trustee's Commission 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 

524-TASER IN-Service/Staff Development-T ASER 
590 Transfers to Other Funds 

599 Other Charges ("Buy Money") 10,000 
716 Law Enforcement Equipment 

716 VESTS Law Enforcement Equip -Bulletproof Vests 
716 TASER Law Enforcement Equip - Tasers 

718 Motor Vehicles 

Total Alcohol and Drug Program 69,000 

Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

22,500 22,500 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

20,000 20,000 
500 500 

3,000 3,000 
5,000 5,000 
8,000 8,000 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

10,000 10;000 
0 7,000 7,000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 69,000 7,000 76,000 

Page3 



A E c 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

1 Drug Control Fund 122 
2 

3 Account 10/18/2020 14:36 -
4 Number 
;,) 

95 

96 Total Expenditures 

97 

105 
106 

107 
108 
109 Un-Audited Est Beg Fund Balance July 1, 2020 
110 
111 Total Revenue 
112 
113 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
114 
115 Total Available Funds 
116 

117 Expenditure Budget 
118 Transfers Out 
119 

120 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
121 

122 Ending Fund Balance 

Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

69,000 

60,687 

56,000 

56,000 

116,687 

69,000 
0 

69,000 

47,687 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 69,000 7,000 76,000 

60,687 60,687 

0 56,000 0 56,000 

0 56,000 0 56,000 

0 116,687 0 116,687 

0 69,000 7,000 76,000 
0 0 0 0 

0 69,000 7,000 76,000 

0 47,687 (7,000) 40,687 

Page4 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# ---

Budget Amendments 

General Purpose School 

Fund 141 



. ! ~ . 
General Fund 141 
·xa!i~12§io_ 16":os ~ · 

' ' 

A~co·~::~~~cr ~J E ... 
General_ P~.~P.~~~- ~~h.o_o:l -~~ye~~t. 

'l 

40000 · --~T.l~~~Tf?~~ 
.f0/00 :-~ ~~_c:~t:g:~:~~~;::;~:~ .. 

40120.LjTrustcc's Collections Prior Year 

...... : [l:~fi.i~c-;;~~-iY)~~r-~!t).)~~ - ---. 
\ ' 

··~-~~4_ofis)Js~-~1~y · ·· 

·· - -
./0/00 Co11111J1 Propcrtv Taxes. 

401.3_0 Clerk and Master:s _Collecti~ns_Prior Year 

40140 '. )nterest _and Penalty . .... . 
40163-TATE: Payments i_n-Licu ofT_axes-Tate & Lyle 

. . ... - (1 i .;tal Coun_ty Prop~r_ty I•xes_ 

40200 
. - ~ -~ ·-· · . . ·-· . .. - - -· .. . .. . . 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Generla Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

. .. j_~ _202_0-2~Zl- . 202o:iozi_:· :. : __ A1>pr~_Y.ed _ _, _Prnro.s_ed . _ ..... ~r_<>1>os_e_d 
Amendments __ _ ; ()rigina!.J3udgct:_A.mcndmcn_ts .;. Amcn_dcd .Bud_g_et i . . ··- . . . - _ Amcn_dcd _Bu_dg_ct_ 

------ ·r- -·-

-·---- l.. 

_ ___ l 

- - ·· ·· ! 
9,!27,686; 

187,000: 

9,914,686 i .... - . ···- r 
20,000! 

20,_090 1 

.-! 90.000 : . 

. - ·· _4_4 ,000 
324,645 ' 

5_58,645_: 

0 .: 
0 , 

0 :-

0 ·: 

o : 
0 
0 . 

O · 

9,727,686 . 
·· · 181,oi>o-:· · 

9_.914,686 i ... . 
! 

20,000 : - ·· 

20,000 

_!90,000 . 

.. 44,000 
324,645 

558,645 _: 

' .... -- . ·- · ~ -

--~ 

0 
0 : 

9,727,686 
·· · i87,ooo i 

0 : ~9._9.l~ ,686 ; 

0 : ·- · -· ---· - ·- 20,000 ' 

20,000 ; 

o : 190,000_ .. 
0 

. -·-· .. 44 ,_000 
o : 324~45 

o · 558,645 

.. ____ _ __ £..\.Countv ~ocal Option Taxes 

-··- 40_210j J.Local0ption Sal_cs Tax ··u···=·:::~ ~~~~ :~: I 4,000,oool 0 I 4,000,000 I 0 I 4,000,000 I 
. 4~2?5~J ~ixed_Drink_Tax 

··-· ···· - ·- ·· -· · -i-·-----. - ·-· ·· · -
__ J To!•l_Cou_n_ty_LocalO_ption Taxes .. 

40300 : :Srat111an1 local Taxes 
40320 :'._Bank Excise Tax. _ _ .. _____ ... 

~0350..: !Interstate Telccorrununications_Tax 
: ! 
A.: •· 

\ ! Total Statutory Local Taxes .. ··-:·r . - . - ..... ·-· . . -- -· --
·-·· - ..... --· 
Total Local Taxes 

41000 

--· ·· -;-r - - -

. .. _ ... _· .-- -~~-~: ~.~1~ccn~~ .~n~ ~-c-~i!.s .. 
41100 -- ---··:-i"i;~;n;es 

41-1.10 ;· ·i.Man:iag~ i..icen~c~ 
4 IHo.: : Cabl~ TV Franchises 

... :Tota_l .Li~cnscs .. 

--- - ·--· -· -·-
Total Licenses and Permits . . .. ·-. . -- . . -~ : 

BOE Approved Oct B, 2020 

Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

" "'i " 
··----: - -
·· ·- -!- ---

· - -~ --

25,ooo : o : 25,ooo ; o ' 25,ooo 

4,025,ooo : 

20,000 _:_ 
2,900 : 

22,9001. 

. 14,541,2H; 

. . \ . . . 

: ' 

l,200 i .. o: 

1,200 ' 

o; 4,025 ,0001 

-·--·- -0·1-··-·-· 
·o ,. . _2a:oocC ~. · · 

2,900 : 

"· \ 
o.: 22,900 ; 

. .. . --· -· --. 
0 : . ---· _ _l_~.541,23! ~- -

0 : 
!. 

o: 

0 

0 

l,200 ' 
0 ' 

_ 1,200 :_ 

.. _1,200 , -- -- -- -- . - -· -··-· ··-· -1,200 ' 

o: 

0 1 
0 : 

.. 4 ,025,000 . 

·- --··- ··· - ··· ---
2~.ooo _, 

2,900 : 

o ' . 22,~oo 

0 : ·· -·· . . 14,541,231 

0 
o , 

1,200 ' 
0 

_____ l.?OO _: 

0 '. ·--· -· - - · 1,200 



i __ 

~c~o_ui:it .~~~.bcr:: . 

__ (;cneral_F_und 141 
10/1812020 16:05 

-·- . - --- . ... 
43000 C_horgcs f~r ~u:r~~r:at_ Scrvi~cs 

-13500 '. 1 £dr~~~ffon Cha; ges 
43542.":-: contract for I~stru~tion~ S~rvi ccs with Other LEA's 

- -·-43570 :-;Receipts f~~ l~dividu.;l Sch~ois - - . . .. -

- 435_8 jifc~111mu~ity S~~i~,; t:ees-Childrn< -

- -~3_5_!3 :_;rn1 C~minal Background Fee_ 

_. !. -,Total Education Charges 

Total Charges for Current Services_ 

44000 :.9.thcr Local R_e_Y.C'!_U_c~. 

-1-1100 _ . : :Rccurringltems 
44110 ·1nvcsnnenl Income 
44130-, -, Sai°e of M_;tcrial and S~ppii~~- -· . 

~ - 4~ 145 i _ ; s-;Je~fRccycl~d M~t~riali _ -
44146 i ! E-Rale Funding 

- 4416o:Ri:T-DEN i"°!Retirce;· insu~~-P~~~~ls 
44160-RET-LiFi ·, R.eiir~~s· l~su~cc Pay;:,,cnts 

_ _ 44160:RET~y1s-': · R~ti;ccs· 111su,,.;,~~ay;,;cnts __ 
44161-COBRA-DEN: :cobra Insurance Payments 

- . - . -· 441-70 : : Misccilaneous"R~f~~d," 

44170-~ TT,. Miscellaneous Refunds 
44170-TNRMT. ; Miscc_llaneous Refunds_- TN Ri~k Managem·c~i . 

: T~ta~. Recl!r;i~g- Ilcms .... 

44500 iNnnrecurring Items 
·44530-GOVDL; 'Sale of Equipment . 

44570-CSHf, Conlribuli~ns and Gifts" . 

BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 

,Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 

County Commission Nov Z, 2020 

.·-~ ~O~:ll_ Non~ecurringJte!JlS_ 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Generla Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 ApJ>ro.ved 

.'.0 .rig_i_nal Budget_l Amendmen_ts _i _Am_ended Budget ' 

0 ' o . - . -· ·- ·--- - - - -·- . ... 
0 . 15_,oo~L . ··--- .. . ·- -· -· - -·- · 

0 ' ...•. .. 
0 ' 

. 1_5,ooo : 

15,000· 

3~.ooo.c . 
o: 
o' 

!· -·-·" 
0 

50,000 ' 

0 . ··--
O' 

. _o _: 

·---· -· 

0 ' 

O• 
0 · 
o ; 

··· ·· ··o··, 
0 
0 ·. 
o : 

-· ·· -··· · ·· . 

___ o " -
15,000 _:_. 

0 .:_ 
0 ; 

15,000 

15,000 ' 

30,000 
O• 
0 : 

0 
50,000 ; 
7,300_: ___ 

5_. 100 
o : 

2,000 : 

Prop_osed _ 

Amendments 

.. . 

·-· 

0 
0 ' 
0 
0 : 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 . --· .. 0 .·· 
0 
0 

- 7,30_0 
5,10_0. __ 

o· 
2,000 · 

0 : 
o· 

. 0 ; 
O; 
o·· . --·. . . .. 

94,400 

o:_ 
o· 

0: 

o · 0 
O· 0 0 

94,400 . 0 

0 . 0 . 

0 . 0 • 

o_. o; 0 

Propose_d 

A_mended _Budget "-

..... . - . -
15,000 

0 
···-·· · 

0 : 
- ··--· 

15,000 

- 15,000 

30,000 
0 
0 : 

0 
50,000 

7,300_ 
5,100_; 

0 , 

___ 2,000 . 

0 

94,400 . 

0 . 

0 

2 



B 
-.-;-

Acco~"-~ Nl:l~hcr . _ 

rie~~.;,i ii'u~d 141 
· 101i8/iofo i6:o5 

- -- . . -· 
11 

T~~al Ot!tc~ Lo.~~-1. R-:v.~~;~_C;S_ ·-· 

.. --·- _ _:_ (.__ ... .. -----
46000 i. J_S ~~t.r; _o_f~eni:icsscc 

-16500 

46800 

--: . '.Stat~ -£d1~cafio;, Funds 

465 iJi-;-Basic Educatio~ Program 

.. .. 4§5 is[[Ear1:.-:ciii1~h~od E.du~ti~n . 
465.2_0; __ ;.school. Food S_ervicc 
46550 ! iDriver Education 
46590 : i oth~~ S~te Edu~tion Funds 

4659o:FR.c ' iFa~ii).~R.~.;,~;.;, ce~i~; -. . 
46590-LEAPjJLEAPS G;..,,t . - -

_ 465?_! i.J Co!'rdinatcd.School Health_ 
.. _ .. ~§ ~92.U.!_ntcmet Connectivity __ ·--

46594 i ! Family Resource Center 
- - 4661on<::.;~.; i.adde; P;;,gr;.,,, . ·· 

_. 46640_; .' Vocational_ Equipment 

· ·Total State Education Funds - --- - . ... 

_ _:_: Orl1er Sta_te ~evenues __ _ 
46840 : 'Alcoholic Beverage Tax 

· · 4G85 !' : s1~ie R..~~~u~ sharing-T:v .A. 

_ __ ;.: '.J:otnl .. Other Stat_e. ll,even.ues_. 

-·· -- ·-~-: .. __ _ 
Total Stntc of Tennessee 

BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 

Budget Committee Ocr 19, 2020 

County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

. 46980-F_E; Other St.ate Grants 
. 46981 '. Safe_ Schools . 
46990 ' Other State Revenue 

. ·-- ~ :rotal 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Generla Purpose School Fund 141 
Flscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 ·; 2020-2021 i Approved , 

. __ ; O;iginal_ ~~~io~:J A~-•:d~~~~o : ~~~~~ed ~~~j;~~ 
. . Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget i 
o '. - - - -- 94,4oii i 

·- -~ 

21,692,000 - · - 0 . . 2_1 ,692,000 . 
738,754 0 : 738,754 

0 : 0 ·. 0 

. _21 ,937,000 )_ ..... (245,000): .. 
734,715 ; 4,039 : . .. 0,.. . ..... 0 

o: 0 
-o' · -- · o-: · - · -·- · o 

- --- · - -·-··· ··· 
58,467 : 0 . 58,467 

- 0 . . - 0 ... -- ... 0 
3o-9,62s . - - . . - o ;-- _ · : - - .. 3_oj,§_25 _ 

. _ 58,467)_- · · · 

o: 
o_; 
o . 

309,625= · -- -- · - -o :
. . . l60,000 :- ---- .. o : 160,000 o .' _ _ _ _1.6_0.ogo : - ii; - 0 . 0 0 . 0 . 

30,211 o-:- --- 30-.21 1 o· i -- - -· 3"0:2-1 I 
. 8s,6oo!-· - - -o :·- .. - - . s8ioo- o · : -- - 88~600 

o: O · 0 O ·. O ,·- ·-

23,318,61~ ! . . _(240,961) 

- . _o ~ 0 
1, 150,000 : O : 

1, 150,ooo_L 0 : - ·-

. - i4,46s:6i( ---(24o,9.61iC~ 

O; ···· ·· 10.ooii 
.... 

o : 86,867 . 
o: o : 

o: 96,867! 
-- ·1 - ·· 

23,077,657 

1,150,000 

. l_, l 50,000 -! - .. 

24,227,657 

10,000 
86,8.67 

0 

96,867 .... 

o_ 

o 
o: 
O ' 

0 ' 

0 
O' 
o : 

O· 

23,077_.657 : 

. L. 
0 . 

1,150,000 : 

l,1_50,000 ; 

24,227_,657 

10,000 
__ 86,867 ' 

o : 

96,867 : 

3 



; ~ B 

Acco~nt N~~ber 

General Fund 141 
1011812020 _16:os --

47000 

47/00 

./7600 

' 
·Federal Government 

.. : - ; F~dc~~i r;;~°'~g,; ·sf~1e . 

_ 471~3 ;·_;sp_ecial _Education_-c;r.:nts to_ S_t~tcs 
47147 i )Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 

47i.41:EES·;·;s~re -;,;;d·D;,-;g-Fr.,.; Schoois State G~t 
475c)o:viiL!9.th~_r _Fed~~al Through StateVRGr.;,I 

.... :+- . -- -- - - ----- ··-
·--- _ _:_, T_otal _F_cd_cral_ Thro_ugh_Sla!• _ 

i Direct Federal Revenue 
-4 7640)' : ROTC Reimbursement 

:Total Direct Federal Revenue .. - - . 

Total Federal Government 

48GOO 

48990 

... ··- - - ·- .~~: .;_<;itizcns_ Group~. 

-. Jj ____ --
48610 i iDonations 

. 4gi; i o~..\i.:r i- ro~~ations - A:il~~-ativ"~S~h~ol 
· 486 io-Bi'r' -, Donatio-ns ~ -Bridg~s i-n Trans.iri~n 

4_~610-CAJl:l.P: ; Don~rions - Cai:np Bra-,,-~do_ -
48610-CHR; ' Donations-Christmas 

48610-CL, :Donations - CL 
4861_0-FAM-:_: Donations_ - FAM 
486 _10-FRC - ;Don_ations- _FRC 

48610-LCAP ·_: Donations-LCA 
. 4861_0-LCEF! ;Donatio.ns - LC_EF 

48610-MUSJC_ ;J)onations - MUSIC _ . . __ .. 
48610-NMS ! :Donations - North Middle School 
48_6)_0.-_Rifi_j o~~atio_ns - RT! __ -

48610-SHOEi !Donations-SHOE 
48610-suPiToo~ari~~s ~SUP 

. . 4S6-10-WS( '.~[)onarions ~ WSF 

._I_otal Citizens _Groups _ 

.Other 

48990 ;Other 
497oo~JNS i insur.;,cc R~very 

49800 iTran-sfe~ In - -

. ___ ~---Ii~~~ -
Total Rew!trlles 

' ' Total Other Source 
--1· ·-··· 

Total General Purpose School 

BOE Approved Oct 8, 2010 
.Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 

County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

TS 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Generla Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 __ App_roved _ 

Origi11al Budget!. Amend~~111s_;_Amended _Budget • 

... ·-··· -
-- ·· 0 : 0 ! 0 

190.732 :- -· --- - --·-0 : -- 190,_732 --14:Zsoi · ·- · -- --- -o :· - -- 74,250 __ 
-i iz:a69' · - ----cT.437c -- - - · 210,632 

47?,0~l : -·· · _ (1,4~7>_:_ 475,614 

... - · 

66.0001- -. o - 66,000 

66,000 0 - - 66,000 

543,051 ; (1,437) 541,614 

-·· -

: ·-
o , 0 : .. - 0 
o · 0 . 0 
0 O ' 0 - .. - . 
0 o · 0 
o _ 1.500 . 1,500 
0 . - -- .. 0 ~ ~ 0 
0 6,500 6.500 ·- -
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 --·-- -- -·- . o_. ----·· 0 
o · O , 0 ·- -· 
o- 0 : 0 
Ol o · 0 
o : 

0- !--· - .. . - -
0 . .. .. 

O: 0 ' 0 
·· -·· · -o, - --- 4 .5-oo ' 4,500 

(> ; 12,500_. 12,500• 

··-·-· -- -
--- - ·- -- .. -- ··· ···-· - -

···-· .. ... 
O' o : 0 ... -· 
o · 

· · · -··· . .... . 
0 '· 0 _, ___ --· o' O : 0 ; 

. ___ __ 39,6_63_.s_oo_: (133,031) , _____ 39,530,469_-__ 

0 "; 0 

39,663,500 :- ---- ""(i-33,031)1 39,530,469 

_Proposed . __ Propo_sed_ 

Amendments __ . : _ Am_en_ded Budget 

o · 

0 
0 
0 

0 : 

0 

0 

0 

0 -
0 
0 
0 
o : 

- I 
1,500 . 

0 
0 -
o · 
0 : 
0 
0 
0 

2,000 
0 

_3,soo : 

0 
0 
0 

J ,soo 

O ' 

3,500 

... -

. -

-· 

0 : 

190,732_ 
-74,2_50 
210,632 . 

475,614 

66,000 

66,000_: 

541,614 

o . 
0 
0 

LCBOE: 
FRC donation for student 
dothing needs . 

0 
0 

o ' 

LCBOE: 

o. 1:~p1:_ation for 

_2,ooq 
4,500 . 

_ I6,000 · 

0 . 
o _: 
0 .: 

39,533,969 

O : 

39,533,969 ' 



1! 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Generla Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

Account Number 

General Fund 141 
1'oil 812oio 16:05 ·· 2020-2.0U. 20.2_0-2_021 . : .Approved. 

- _Jl_._. 
~ ! 

. ... :.1. 
:j -----:-r . -- . 

·- - · --~ .Origina.1. Budget~_Am.end~en.ts _', .Am_ei!d.•d.Bud.gct : 

.. ~ -- --

. Ge.neral .P~rp~se. Scho.ol .. E.x. pendi.tures .. -· 

70000 

71000 

7JJOO 

... __ _ . -~ _Ed~c_a~on 

· ilnstruction 

. -l---·. ·- -· · - . 
•m ;_ ! Rermlar Instruction Program 
116 : !Teachers 

··· i i1! [C~ee .. ~dder Program · 
· i28-iJH~;,,ebo~~d T~che;~ ·· 

- - ~ -- ~·~::tmti~:~:~~~·~::nl~~h~~~:- .. _. 
.! 9.8 : .tN.on-Certi~.ccl .Substi.tute Teachers 
201 , iSocial Security 

·· )o4.\_; ~t~te Reiir~;,,~nt · . . _ 
205-RET-VIS : ' Employee and Dependent Insurance 

. . 206 ;-;Life Insu,,;;,c; . . . 

206-RET:uF: :·Life .Insu;an~e· 
20i _;Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED : :Medical Insurance 

--- - - ·-·· - ·-·---- -· ····- -·-·- - _! ___ --- -

14 ,345,440:. 
. _50,000 ,. 

7,000 ' 

1 . 188.0~3L . 
. 45,600 
•. 128,91.4 . 
.977,433 

I,558,851 ; 

0 
O · 
0 ·, 

_o :_ 
O· -- o ·;---
O· 
0 

2,803 :.. -·---· .o : 

14,345.,440 

5_o,ooo . • 
7,000 ; 

. .. _).IS8:os3 j,. 
45,600 : 

ii8:9-14 ;· -

. .977,433 ; 

. ... 1,558,851 
2,803 

57,632 ' 0 57,632 

14 ,70~ !_ 0 ...... -· - 14,700 . 
2,622,913 ' 0 2,622,913 

52.iiis · - · o ·· 52.828 
_ 2o8 ;[o~n!~iinsurance ·- - -:-_~32j4j :_--- ··· --0 --- fri,143 

208-RET-DEN; ' Dental Insurance 36,800· 0 36,800 · 
· i1o:C : u_n~~pi~Yi11~n1C~mp~nsati~~ __ . - · ___ _ .. _: ... _ :·~ _25io~ot · -· - ·o .~_ ~ - · · · i5_,ooo :· 

.. ..z.1_2 :.!E'!'ployer Medicare . : ... ___ 228,593 '. _ .. _ . . . .o ' .. 228,593 .. 
355 ' !Travel 5,000 ' 0 5,000 . 
399'i1 0ther c~~lra~t~d sc.:Vices .. ·- . '90,000~-· 0 :· 90,000 

.. _ 429 ,'II;str,;~rional Supplies _ . _ . . _ L--=--· __ i 1_8, f!.00_; __ j 25,000) ; __ __ 93,000 · 
429: EES ).i.Jnstructional .S~p.pli.es - Eaton Elc.me~tary School _ _ ... .. . 48,197.i 0 ' 48, 19.7 . . 
429-FLM: .Instructional Supplies- Fort Loudoun Middle School 19,786 . 0 ' 19,786 ·. 
429-GBsT; Instructio~al -Supplies- Greenback School .... , . . - .... 33, 196; 0 · 33, 196 ; 

.. 4i9~HPsF!n;tt;,~ti~nalSupplies - Highl~d Park El~mentary Sch-;~ i]· - -- ... . ·- - 25:832- - - -- . ·- - · 0 - -·- . ... 25,832 

.. 429:LE~;'.° i)~~lr1J~tio~~I Suppiie~ - u;~d~n El~m~ntary s~~~I __ ~ ; ~~:: _::_-_ 35~~3 ' ~ · . · -~ . . -o- __ _ -~ . 35.6i3 ' .. 
429-LHS : ;Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School 46,040 ' 0 · 46,040 · 
429~N1vfS [l j~s-~~tionai -Suppiies :N~rthivjiddl~Sch~ol - _ _ __ __ _ . 4 2:25( : :: __ 0 ' . - - 42,256 : 

Proposed . Propose.d ·' 

Amendments . - ~- A!"ended_ B_udgct .l. 

268,455 .: 
0 : 
o ' 

1_9,601 
0 
o · 

1.7. 190 . 

24,368 : 
o . 
o · 
o ' 

O · 
0 : 

0: 
0 ' 

3,25.5 : 
O · 

.. 8,600 
O · 
0 
0 
o : 
o . 
o · 

. ,, __ o : ___ _ 

14,613,895 .: 
50, 000 . 

. .. .. ?,0.00 ' . 
.. I ,207,684 ; 

... 45,60_0 : 

128 .• ?1.4 
994 ,623 ... : 

1,583,21.9 
2,803 

. 51.632 .: 

''14,700 ;. 

2,622,913 
52,828 ' 

132,_!43_, -
36,800 
25,000 . 

. 23i,84B ;
··· 5,000 ,. 

98;6oo ,_ 

_ 93,ooo3= 
48,_197 : 
19,786 ; 

33 , 196 _: __ -
25, 832 : 
35 623 : 

-46:pi~ ' 
42,256 ' 

.. 429-P~ (l: Instructiona] .. S_uppl.ies,- Philadelp.~ ia Elementary _S.choo.1,:_, j__ - · .... 2~,7821-- ... ·-- .. .. 0 __ _26,782 _' 
429-SES ! Instructional Supplies - Stcckee Elementary School · b ,975 , 0 13,975 ; 

.. - -_ : :-JnUfJ_~~~1;rrnev~iop;ent _ ·----~~~ _ - ~~ :-~:y-~_:_ =~ -2~t~~L_--.- , 11~0_0J~!_--:-- :~~-:}HH1 -. ·· 
599 : !other Charges i 0 0 ; O : 

0 ' 
o : 
o ; 
0 .: 
0 i 

. ~26,78i : 
13,975 -~ 

~2._156. ' 
50,000_ ! 

2,000 _' 

O i 
m.oo_o · 

1.2,78,0_ • 
13,272 : 

BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 

Budgct CDmmittee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

· 790; [ O'tii~~ i;cj~ipm~;t . - -- -· - - · 250.000 (25.oooj: - · · -- iis.ooo : 
_79~-EEs ;J:o"ther Eq~ip,;,ent ~ E.;1~~ El~,;,e~i;_;;; schoo! _ .~ -_ _ _12.'780:-: _ - __ · :. ... o~ : --.. :: 12)80-, 
790-FLM ' iOther Equipment- Fort Loudoun Middle School 13,272. 0 · 13,272 ; 
790-GBs i iothc~ Equip,;,~nt - G~c~;back scii~~1 · · 9,0:l7 :· · -- -o ~- - - - -· ·9,o:i1 ~· 

- 79o-Hrsf1 Ciihed~quip,;;ent-Highl;,,,;dP~kEle;;;e;i:.;y· 5·chool . 7,776 • - - - - - ii - -- - · -.. -7.776 . 
790-LES-;-jo_lh~r:Eciuipme~t- Lo~do~ ~l~,;;~n!,ar)' S~ho~I. · - · - - - ------ "" cjj 59 <·- - - ::::· · - o--;-- : ~-~ : -- --9,3_69 

790-LHS : (Other Equipment - Loudon High School 13,526 '. 0 ; 13,526 

?;~~~~~ !}~*~--~~::;:~:: ~;itd~~~~~~~;~~~~ S~ho~!_-_ _ . - ~ _: ~f 0;;-__ · ~:=-=-: IT~~~~=:· it!~~-: 
.. _ _'.90~SES)j~1!'err;9.uip_m~~t-_S1_cc~cc.Ele~e~tarx Schoo~ _ ------·- 601 : 0 ' 601 : 

_; .\--·- --··· ~ · -·····-· ··-· - - · · - ·--··· .. - -· · 
: i Total Rceular Instruction Prot!:ram 22,617,421' 22s.0001 , 22,392,421 

o · 
o · 
0 
o : 

· · 9,o3i ' 

7,776 : 

0 '·· . 9,369 : 
__ ()_ , --- - - ... ,_1_3,52_6_; - --

. 3.0.86_5 ; 
o , 

· O : 

341,469 . 

11,619 
601 : 

22,733,890 

s 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Generla Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

Accoun! _~~mbcr · -- iiiio:ioii .. L)iiio:i~2i > ~- :A~pr~~-~d Proposed . . Proposed . 

71200 ,, . .;§eeckit £J,;~ation 7~rogram 
. _l_l_6 i .:.Teachers. 

116-VR:_> Teachers ... ·- _ . 
l_ 17_~ L C_arccr. Ladder Program. 
128 : :Homebound Teachers 
163_: )od~.;;,tion,;i ~A~sist,;;,~. 

.. .. - ~ 63-VRiJEd_ucational Assistants __ ·-· 
_1n l.J ~p~echPatl1~l.ogist . . 
189 : i Otl1er Salaries & Wages 
195Lj~~~fied Sub~t!.~_te _i:ea~h~rs __ 
198 : 'Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
2oi , . ! s~ci.;i s.;;~ritY 

201 -VR: · : so~i.;ls~~urity 
. . . 204_: fst~t~ _R_etircmcnt 

.2Q4-VR ·_ !.State Retirement_ _ . _ 
205-RET-VIS · ' Employee and Dependent Insurance 

. . 206 :_ :~Life .lns~~c~ . 
206-RET-LIFi 1Life Insurance 

206-VR ri'Lif.-lns~...,;~;- VR Grant 
2071 IMedical Insurance 

207-RET-MED! I Medical Insurance 

207-VRI I Medical Insurance - VR Grant ---··----
I 20811 Dental Insurance ___ 

_208 -RET-DEN I Dental Insurance··----·-------·--··- ·---

BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 
.. Budget Committee Oct 1.9, 2020 

County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

208-VRi I Dental Insurance- VR Gran! · 
. iii · ! Employ~rMedicare . 

_ 21i~vi( E,;,pioyer_Medicare _ 
429 , i lnstruc~ional _Supplies .. 
499 ;_ j Other _Supplics & Maleri_als . 
725 :. ;sp."cial Education _Equipment 

.. .. --·· . . ····-·- ... ' " 

. :_, To_t~I Specin_l Instruction Program 

()riginal_l!u_dge( ~.111;cndmcntsj _Amc_nded. B!Jdget_: Amendments Ame11ded Budget · 

1,445,ooo : 0 ' 1,445,000 . 15,489 1,460,489 . 
92,886_._ 1,056 _. __ 93,942 . 0 , --· 93,942 

4,ooo _: o . . 4.000 . 0 
. ·· - 4,000 

. _23,000 ··---· · · 0 ; ..... _23,000 . 0 ·-- · 23,000 
370,356· o : 370,356 10,720 . 381,076 . ..... · - ·· ··· ·· - ···- ···· . --

57,029 · 57,297 .. --- (268t_ ___ 57,_02_9 0 

258,~or. ·- · . 
o : _258,807 . 7, 150 . .. 265_.,957 . 

40,000 1 .. o : 40,000 : 
-··-·· 

o · 40,000 • 
_5,000- ;- · " 

5,000 0 0 
··· --- · - .. 5,000 

27,000_: 0 27,000 . 0 27,000 
134,649 . 0 134,649 . 1,034 13_5,683 

10,03 1 · (671) . _9,360 0 9,360 
212,761 - 0 21.2,761 _ 2,315 • 215,076 

..14,431 ,_ . 1,517 15,948 . 0 15_.94.8 ' 
860 0 860 0 860 

8,418 . 0 8,4_18 0 8,418 

1,511 · .. ·-· 0 1,51.1 . 0 1,511 .. 

1,500 . (702)· 798 .. - - 0 798 

35_7.29_1 ·. · ·-- . .. . 0 --·- 357,291 . . 0 . 357,291 
3,75Q_ 0 ...... ·- - 3,750_' 0 

' -- .. ·-· 3,750 . 
30,820 : (964): ·-- 29,856 : 0 - ·-· 29,856 
17,000 · 0 17,000 : 0 17,000 
4,300.: O· . . 4,300 0 4,300 --·· - -

. 2,213 ' . (713) _ l,5_00 . 0 1,500 

. __31,490 0 3 l,490 250 . . .. . 31,74_0_ 
2,891 (692)" ___ 2, 199 0 -- ·· . .. 2. 199 __ 

41 ,752 , 
-· - - ·· O_: . .. - - 4_1,752 0 

. · -· 41,752 

40,000 •. 0 40,000 0 ' 40,000 
··· ···-

103,500 • 0 103,500 o , 103,500 

3,342,514 -1,437 : ... _ . 3,34l,07T 36,958 . 3,378,035 



; : 

Acco un.t ~u~_bcr . .. .i. -~ 

General Fund 141 
.. ·1011812020.16.:05 

71300 .. ;.-; .. Vo~~lf~nal Education.Program 
l 16 i.l Teach~rs 

·· - , 1-1Hc.;~er ~dd~~ Progr.;,:.· · 

. 163'1i Edu~atio~ai A~;istants 
·-195 ;-: c~rtifi~d ·suiistib;1c T~ch~;. · 

··- .. ·1-: ··· · . . . . ··. . . 
!98 ~ _;_Non-Certtfied S.ubsnrui~ Teachers 
201 ' ;Social Security 
204 : ;·sia1e R.~;;;eme~I 

205-RET-vis ' -; E~ployec ~d Dependent lns~rance 
. . . 206! !Life i~surance . . 

206-RET-LIF; :Life Insurance __ _ 

20_7 : __ i Medical _ Jnsur311ce 
208_• ; Denial Insurance_ . 

. 208-RET-DEN..;. ! Denial_ Insurance .. 
. _ 21.~_j.).Employer Medicare .. . . .. . 

336 · j Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment · · -:i55 i "fi;;~.i · ·· · · · · · · ··· · 
.. m ·; fo~tine 
· 429Ti j~;tructi~nal S~ppii~~ . 

. .. 790_!::_0lher Eq~ipm~nl 

1 Tot~I Vocatio~al Educntion .. Pro.gr~.~ 

Total Instruction 

BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 

Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 

County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Generla Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

.. 2020-2021_ ' 2020-2021 . Ap~roved . 

.... , __ Origina.l. Bu_dget j_ Am_cndmcnts .· AIJ1cndc~ 11.udget : 

! .. . 

'T ' 

0 . 74:;_804 . 

o .L . :. 6,oo(i.°: 
0 ! 20,808 ' 

5,700 ii ; .. -- ... 5)00-: 

743.804 . 
6,ooo : 

20,80_8 i 

!t~~i --· : :~ .. -:-_~ ;: ~~~: ~-:· !~:~~i ~ -
78,402 0 ·• 78,402 

__ 173 
2,714 

400 : 
146,360 : 

5,400_; 
810 : 

fl,402 
__ 2,300 : ... 
_ 8.000 ' 

200 · 

7~,386 ' 
59,000 ' 

1,224,m ; . 

27,184,546 ' 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

O i 

0 

0 : 

-226,437 . 

173 
2,714 

400 

146,360 . 
5,400_ 

810 
__i_l ,402 

2,300 
8,000 

200 ' 
74.~s6 ' 
59,000 

1,224,611 

26,958,109 ' 

_Proposed 

Amendments 

24.900 
. 0 

450 
0 
0 

1.572 
2._589 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

368 : 
0 
0 

0 , 

29,879 

408,306 ' 

Proposed_ 

Amended_ Bu.dget __ . 

768.704 
_6,ooo 
21,258 . s:1aa·: · 
10.000·:· 

5q,324 
80,991 

__1_73 __ , __ 

2,714 
400 : 

146,360. 
5,400 

810 

.H.:no ·
. .. ... __ 2._300 __ . 

8,000 ... 
200 . 

74,386 
.. 59,000- :··· 

1,254,4_90 

27,366,415 ' 



A~count Number. 

72000 

72110 

BUD 
General Fund 141 
1011812020 16:05 

.·_ ~1- ·\.S~i;ro~.f s_~~i~e_s .·· . 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Generla Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

: Original Budget '. Amc~dments .A'!'~nd~d_ B~d~~;; A,;.end;;;cn~ • ~.'!'_end~d B~dgct 

=:::_-:--=ifuJs~~i~ sC<:urilx ·--- '· --· 

43:49z: 
2,696·:-. 

~ 2,918 '. " .. 

o. 
0 

. 43,492 
2,696 
2,918 . 

160 

870 
54 : 

. 59 ' 

44,362 
2,750 

2,977 
160 

o . 
0 

644 

204 i !State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 

1------ - ·- 207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

-------

1 212 Employer Medicare ··- ·-------· 
I 355 Travel 

524 J J In-Service/Staff Development 

___ .. _____ I I Total Attendance 

72/20 ·: Health Sen•ices 

BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 

, Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commfssion Nov 2, 2020 

. I 05 ~CSH)"\ Supervisor/Dire~tor 
13.1 ' i.Mcdical_Personnel . 

189-CSH ' :other Salaries & Wages 
_ 198-_cs:H: '. Non-C~rtified S~bstitute T~~~he;s 

20 I ; ; Social Security 
. io i-CSH:LJsacial SccuritJi 

204 ; ! State Retirement 
. --~ i0_4:C~~[[~t~_t_e !_{_etirc_~~-e-~t-_ - _ __ _ . _ 

205-RET-_VJS •_; Employee_ an~ Dependent.Insurance .. . 
206 . . Life Insurance 

.. 206-CSH : ; Lif~ Insurance 
206-RET-LIF• : Life Insurance 

... 2.07 • ' Medicat_insurance .. 
207-CSH · ' Medical Insurance 
. 208 ' :Dental i~~urancc 
.. ios~CSH" ;Denta!-In_surance ~ 

208-RET-DEN :_ j Dental Insurance 

. .. 2 12;j_Employer ~edicare 
. _ 212-CS_H;..i_Employer M~dicare_ 

355 ' ' Travel - . . . . ~ . . 
355-CSH ' !Travel 

. _ _399~ ,.Other (:-.;~tr.ci~d Services 

399-CSH' Other Conlracted Services 
. _ 413 . ' D..;gsan"d!"ledi~~ISupplies _ 
.. . 435 . . :OfficeS_upplies ·- · .. .. . . 

499-CS_H · ;Other_ Supplies & Materials_ 
524 . ln-Service/StaffDevelopment 

524-CSH : In-Service/Staff.Development 
- 735-CSH ·: ' Hcaltl1 .Eq~ip1n'~~t .. . 

: :Tola( Hcallh Services 

--·-- --·- · 

~-- · 

·· · · -

160 : 
O· 
o: 

631 . 
50 

2,000 . 

_51, 947_· 

44,21 i: 
285,421 . 

34,150 • 

0 • 
ii 
o ' 

- --- ~- :~-
·-o : 

0 

0 .. -· ·· -
0 

. . 2,39_3 
8,000 .. --· .(6,000) : 

17,696 , ... ··· - 0 
4,858 ; 149 

.. _19,1_52 '. 0 
6,570• . (190) 

102 0 ··- - ·-
1,63_5. -- -- . 0 

320 (160) : 
325 • 0 

60,080 ' o ' 
7,524 ' 0 
2,400 ~ ··· · -· g : 

375 ' o · -·- · 
43i ' 0 

4,138 '. . .. --·· O· 
.. _l_. ~36 35 

400 · 0 • 

3,000 , (1 ,000) 
9, 100_ 0 ; 

6,00_0 , ( 1,000) 
1_4,000 . 0 

1,000 : .. . 0 ; 
23,856 ' 773 : 

600 ' 0 
10,000 • O ; 

10,000 5,000 . 

576,48 t • 

o . 
631 

50 
2,000 . 

5_1,947 

44,2 ll 
285_,42_1 . . 

36,543 

2 .•. 000 
17,696 
5,007 

. :19,152 _ • 
6,380 • 

102 ' 
_1,635 

160 . 

325 
60,080 

7,524 
2,400 

375 : 
432 ' 

. . _4,_13_8 _ :_ -
1,171 : 

400 ' 
· ·-- .l 

2,00~ : 

9,100 .. 
5,000 . 

14,000 ' 
1,000 

_24,629 _:. 
600 : 

10,~00 

15,000 

576,481 

o . 
0 
0 

13 
O : 
0 

996 . 

o · 
0 
0 
0 
o · 
o . 
o . 
0 
o . 

0 
0 
0 
0 . 
O · 
0 
o · 
0 
o · 
o · 
0 
0 
o • 
0 
O· 
0 

0 . 

o · 

50 ; 

2,000 

52,943 ' 

44,211 
_285,421 

36,543 
2,000 . 

17,696 
5_,007 ' 

19, 152 .. 
6)80 : 

102 . 

.. 1,635 
160 
325 

.. 60,080 . 
7,524 . 
2,400 • 

375 
432 • 

4,138 

l,17I .. 
400 . 

2,000 
9,100 
5,000 

14 ,000 ' 
1,000_ 

24,629 . 
600 

. 10,000 . 
15,000 . 

576,481 

__ ; __ _ 

8 



Accoun_t Nuf!l_bc~ . 

General Fund 141 
· 1011 slioz.o i 6:ci5 

72130 : ;OtherStudcntSueporl 
117'; ·! c .arccr Ladder.Prag~ 
·123i fG~id,,;;ce Perso~el . . . 

BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 
Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 

County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

.. . 1:62J_~1~ri~P~~~~~i . _ _ 
189-FE'. !Other Salaries & Wages 

- 20_1_:_1 s;ci:(s~~iiiY. ·· · - -

20 I-FE: : Social Security 
. · 204 i. Tsu;i~ Retir~~;nt 

.. ·· -· l04-FEt l.siate~Rcrirc;.;ent . . .. 
205-RET-Vls : !Employee and Dependent Insurance 

. . . . 206 ' _\fre ln~u~~ . . - . . . 

206-RET-LJf ; _:_Life lnsu.rance 
207 : : Medical Insurance 

207-RET:MED ::: Medl_c~fJns'!ranc~ 
208 ; : Dental Insurance 

208-RET :oENi ·f6e~ia1 lns~.:ance 
-. . . . . . _ 2 iiJJEmploy~r Medi~~ 

212-FE' !Employer Medicare 
309-SJ\_FE~ : c~n~cis ~~iih G~~e;,.,nen.t Agencies 

322 : iEvaluation _and Testing 
355 · ' Travel 

399-SAFE'. ~Contract~d ~s·~~iccs 
499-FE: : Other Supplies & Materials 

. 499-SAFE; ~Other~~ppli~s ~ M.a~ciials 
524 ' ; In Service/Staff Development 

790-SAFE' ~6ther E~uip1,;ent 
L.~ 
'· iTotol Other Student Sun no rt 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Generla Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

; 

2020.-20_21 .:· ~ 2020-2021 Approved Proposed .. ' .... Pro.l'osed . 

O_r~g.i_n:;tl Jll!~ge~ ; - A~c;!'d"l~~~ _; _t\-_11_1cnde.d .Buc!gct . ... Amendments . . ~r .A~end_e~ ~udg_t;~ . . 

-··-+ 

_ _.1,000 : _ . __ o 
.6_78,_4_04 . ... . 0 ~ . 

151,799! - --- ··-···- 0 : 
.. _o: -·- __ 6,200_;_ 

- 51,535 c . ... ... 0 
_ o; ..... 79 
79,961 0 

. . _o j .. - ~ i3.! 
102 : 0 

2,746 : 0 
· 48o i · 

158,310 ' o : - - ... o;--_ -:~. ~- · o 
6,4_25; 

.432L .. 
.J.2,053 .. 

o: 
0 

20.90.0: 
.. 500 

0 
0 
o, 

·4,500 : 
0 

1,168,247 · 

0 

90 

.. 5.000 
0 

17,753 
. 3,500 

.. 1,0~0 
0 

63j 15 

96,868 

1.ooci- : 
678,404 ·: .. 

. .. 151,799·:· . 

6,ioo i 
51 .• 535 .. 

79 
79,961 __ .. 

131 
102 

2_.746 
480 

158,310 

. --- ~ 
__ 6,~.25 . 

432 

.. _12,953 
90 

. 5,000 
20,0_~0 

500 
17,_753 
.3,500 
1,000 
4,500 

63,115. :-·· 

1,265,115 

0 
16 •. 877_. 
3,015 

0 
1,234 

0 
1,937 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

289 
o , 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

23,352 

_!,000 

695,_28.l 
154,814 

.. . 6,200-; 

52,769 
79 

8.1.898 
131 
102 

2,746 
480 

15_8.3io ' 
0 

6.4.25 ; 
432 

12.~42 . 
90 ' 

_5,000 
20,000 

500 
17,753 
3,500 
1,000 
4,500 

63,115 

1,288,467 ' 

9 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Generla Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

~ccount Numb.er 

IJMl!J'ITS 
General Fund 141 

10/18no20 16:05 20_20-2021_ .. _2_020-2~21 . . Approved . Proposed . 

72210 

BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 

, Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 

County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

' Original Budge~, Amendments · Amended. Budg_eti Amen_d_men!S 

.. ·1- i'Refnrl~;-i~.rin~~/i~n P~~gra~~ 
___ ui5T ]supervisor/Director . 

l 17 :career Ladder Program 
129: : Librari·an~ . . . 

··· -,6 i .· ; scc;~t.;,yci~~) ~ - -~ 
20 I · : Social Security 
204 ·.: State Retirement 

205-RET-VIS :- i_E·,~P.l_oxe~ .;;d Depe~dcni l~su,..;;~e · 
. 206'"i L_ifeinsurance . 

206-RET-LJF'. ;Life Insurance 

. 207_,_ : Medical_ Insurance 

207-RET-MED_/ _!_1>4edic_al __ lnsuranCC 
208 ' !Dental Insurance 

208-REF-DEN\TD~ntai t~s~ce 
21 ;t·: Employer 1'1~~ic;,;:e 
355 1 Travel 

432-EES : : ub;.,Yao~ksiM~dia: Eaion Elementary School 
432-FLM . :Library .BooksiM;dia - Fort Loudoun Middle School 

432-GBS _··Library _S:ook~edia. - Gr.,;n_back _School . 

,_ 

432-HPS .. : Li_brary Bo~ksJ.l"l_ed!a - Highland_ P_ark Elementary Schoo_! _ 
432-LES ' Library Books/Media- Loudon Elementary School 
432-LHS · :Library. B_ookstM.e<H~-- Lo_udon:High School 

432-NMS : Library Books/M_edia - North Middle School 

432-PES ; .\ibra,ri ~o_ok_~~dia -Phii~delphia_ Elementary S~i1ool __ 

432-SES i !Library Books/Media - Steekee Elementary School 

_52<() 1n-Servi~StafTDev"e_l_opment . . ... .. . . _ .... . 

524-EES i i ln-Seryice/Sta£f _Dc:"e!oP.m.ent - Eaton _ElefJ1entary School _; 
524-FLM: ' tn-Service/StafT Development - Fort Loudoun Middle Sehl 
524:GBS , __ .ln-s~rv"fceis1a.ff_[)e~e!opment - Gre~nback S_chool · ·. :· 

524-HPS ' : In-Service/Staff Developmenl - Highland Park Elem. Schc 

524-LES · ; ln_-Service/Siaff D~vc_lopmenl - Loudon Elemenr.,Y Schoc: 

524-L_HS · _: ln-Service/S_tafTDevelopment - Loudon_ High_ School _ 

524-NMS : ln-Service/SlafTDevclopment- North Middle School 
. · 524-PES , : 1~-Se;:.ice/Sraff D~~elop,,;~ni ~ -Philadclphia"Elem. School 

524-SES_: 1 1~-Se;:;;i~e/St~IT_o"e~~iopme~t -. S_teekee Elemenlary S~hoc . 

. 790 :. , Other Eq~iP.ment ···-
790~SAFE} ;_Otl1er Equip1nen~ __ _ 

: ,r."!otal_ ~~gu~~':" .I":sl"!"~ction. P~ogram_ 

.. 272,685 ; 

•- \ ooo:· 
__ 499, 195 : 

285_.314 L_ 
65,860 ' 

98,935 

- __ 465 ; 
3,448_' 
1,790 :_ 

190, 150 . 
5,oo·o : 

7,725.i 
- . 3;6i~ ; -

15,403_: . 
17,000 

8,768 " 

4,697 ' 

. 13 ,3 85~-. 
. . __3,_659 " 

5,606" 

9,536 , 
6,696 

- ~ ·- '3.7. ... 
. ___ 3 ,5oo : 

12,000 :_ 

5500 : . 
5,300 ' 

13,300 1 

4,9iJO '. 
5 ,o~o i 
5,255 ' 
6,_750 

6,40~ : 
4,_ooo_· 

0 : 
o: 

1,600,029 ! 

O ' 
0 
0 ' 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 : 

0 
o : 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 : 

212,68.i- ' 

5,000 : · 

499,195 ' 

285,374 . 

.. _65,860 
98,935 

465 
. 3,448 

1,790 .. . 
190,150, 
5,_000 ; 

_7,725 

3 610 ' 
15:403 ; 

17,000 

8,768 

4,697 

13_.385 

.. 3,659 
5,606 

9,536 

6,69_6 
4,137 

3,500 

12,000 : ... 
5,500 
5,300 

_ 13,300 
4,900 

5,000 

5,255 .. 
6,750 . 

6,400 .• 
4,000 

0 
o: 

1,600,029 

5,434 
0 

9,940 
5,746 

l,309 
1,965 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

306 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

o · 
0 
0 
0 
0 

.. 24,701 

. Proposed 

Amended Budget __ , 

278,1_19 

. 5_,_000 
509, 13_5 
291._120 __ 

67,169 

100,900 
465 

3,448 
1,790 

190, 150_ 

5,000 
7,725 
3,610 ' 

. _15,709 
17,000 

8,768 
4,697 

13,3_85 
3,659 

__ 5.606 

_9,536 

6,696 

4, _137 
__ 3,500 

J.2,000 . 

_5.500 
5,300_ 

13,300 
"4_,900 

5,o_oo __ ' 

5,255 

6,750 

_ 6,400 
4,000 

0 
0 

1,624,730 

10 



:! 

Acco!-m~. N~n:ibcr ~ i 
General Fund 141 
10/18/2020 16:05 

J. \ -- - -- .... - .. - · - . . - . 
72220 ; iSpcciaf Education Program 

BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 
Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 21 2020 

~ I OS.'_ ]_S~perviso~r/I)i rector . . 
117 : l Career Ladder Program 

. ii4 (fPsyC°h~l~gical -PersoMel - -·· 
···· 171 :-fsp.,.;ch Path~Iogist 

-~-}~~[!~~.~~~~~~~:~~ --~-~--~ 
205-RET-VIS '.' EmploY.ee. and Dcpen.dcnt Insurance 

. __ 206.'. .: Life lns?rancc 
206-RET-Llf. '. ; L~fe In.su!ancc 

207' i Medical Insurance 
207-RET'.MED i_ '. rvi . .;di~l l~su;~nce 

208 : .•. Dental_Insurance 
208-REF-DEN: )~ent.al Insurance. 

212 ; ,Employer Medicare 

:3s5 ;}Travel · .. ·- : .. .. __ 
3.9_~[ iO_ther .C.ontracted Se"'ices 

. 524jj ln-Servic_e!Staff Development __ . 

__ .)_\ ___ - · - - · - ·- ·-· --·--- ... -
: ' Total Snecial Education Pro2ram 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Generla Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, ZOZl 

2.020-2021 2020-2021 ' .App.roved 

.· Origi_nal . Bud~~-t. !_ A~cnd!!l_cnts .. : Amended B~dg~ t 

Proposed 

. A~cndments 

•i •.. -- -- -- · -· 

Proposed_. 

.. Amended .Budgd 

./ 
···· ·-· · ····-- ·· ··- - ·· 

.. . _29,103.:. 0 . 29,103 ' 0 ' 29, 103 

·- - -1-
·--- ·. 

···- ._.l,0_00 • o . 1.000 oT . .. ·- 1:000 

296,085 , . ·o ··-~ ~ =· 296,085 -L __ _ .. a··------- · 296,085 • 

o! 
... -···· o ,_ .. . .... . _o.; _ ·-· __ o .: ... . .. . .. 0 :. --

20_.25 C _ 0 20,258 _'_. - . ... o : 
·-···- - ---20,258 .. . -· . . - ·- - - . -·-

33,556; 0 33,556 . O · 33,556 ·-· . 
203 : 0 : 203 o · 203 

1~2.00 ' . 0 l,_200 0 ... . . ··- _l,200 
385 · o . 385 0 385 

58,870 . o : 58,870 . 0 _58 •. 870 .• 
-- :i·,900 . - -- 0 3,900 0 . -- - J ,900 

·-·-· · ··---

··------
· ··---____ , 

.2.625 · -·. - -·- 0 2 •. 625. ' - 0 -- - 2,625. '··--· · ---· __ , 
863 o . 863 . 0 863 

4,738 : - · o : 
··--·· 4,.738 . O· 4,738 

.. 21.650 : ... - -- ·a 21,650 .: .. o . .. 21,650 
181.2~0 ; .. . -·· O· .. - - · .... 181,250 _._ 0 : ---· - .. I.81_,250 '. 

o: 0 ; o : o · O < 

655,686 i 0 · 655,686 ' o : 655,686 

11 



General Fund 141 .. . .. - . 
A_cco~nt Number . 10/1812020 16:05 

72230 '. f"vocaii~~;;1£d;,~~fion P~og~a~u 
I 05 Cf Supervisor/Director 

BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 

. Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

--i62 ' ! Clcri~iye;S()nnel 
201 ' : Social Security 

·· :2o•C :state Retire~e~t -~--- _ _ 
205-RET-V!S i iEmployee and Dependent Insurance 
· 206 : Life ln;u.:an~ . . . 

.. 206-RET-UF :. ' i...ire lnsur~ce 
207' : Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED: : Medical i~su~an.,; 
. .. . . . 208 :.: _Dentalin.sur~ce __ ._ 

208-REF-DEN'. ' Dental Insurance 
. 212 ,_ i_Emplorc~-~edi~;_:- · 

__355 _; _.1.Travel.. . . ........ _ ·--
399 ! ; Other Contracted Services 
.ii4 ;:: 1~-s.;.;,i~ds-tili De~eiopment 

'. Total Vocntional Educnrion Pro!:!:ram 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Generla Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 . _Approved _ Proposed ... Proposed 

.. . <_Original Budget; A_mcndments :_A11_1ended. Budget : .. Amendments : . Amended _Budget 

--; ' 

. : · 1~.607 ·_: .... -- ·-. 
77,607 • 19,160 0 --·- 1,553 

40,780 ' o . 40.180 ' 816 41.596 
7,340 : - · - o · ... 7,340_. 147 ··· ·· 

7,487 . 
10.101:---· 0 ' 10,707 215 . 10,922 . 

102 ' 0 : 102 . 0 102 
·· - -· 360 ' . 0 : .. 360 o : 360 

. ·----··· 
300 ' 0 300 0 300 

16:930 : 0 16,930 0 16.930 
o: o : 0 0 0 

845 • 0 845 • 0 845 ·-·--- - - - · 
440 ' 0 440 ; · 0 440 ···-- · 

_1.717 ; ... .. .. . 0 : - ... .. 1,717_: 35 1,752 
2.000 :. .... ---·· 

o : 2,000 : 0 : ·· ····-
2,000 

500 ; 0 500 O ' 500 ... -- ··- ·· 
3,000 ' 0 3,000 . o . 3,000 

162,628 . O · 162,628 : 2,766 165,394 : 

12 



Ac~oun~ ~umber 

72250 

BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 
Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

General Fund 141 
- - -·- _i ott8tioio i6 :05 

: : Ed11~~1;o,;fec!mot~IT- - -- ... 
. -105 :· ·; SupervisorlDirector 

11 {'. C;,,eer Ladder Prog~a~ 
120 ' !Computer Progranuncr 

_ io1 L[s_O:ciai S~uriry_:~- - .: · · 
_ 2_04J J~t~te_ Retirem_ent 
206 ; I Life Insurance 
)off_}tvi~di~ Ins~.;;;,~ _______ _ 

208 : :.Penta! __ Insurarice 
2 12; ·Employer Medicare 

·- ··· 350., ·. Inte~~t c·~~ectivity 
355 :Travei . .. . . .. 

. 399 ! Otlier Contracted Services 
471 'Software 
499 ; Othe~ Suppli~ &i;,i~1~ria1; 
524 , , In Servi~cJStatf Development 

·· 790 : Other Equi~ment ·· 

! l 
·n-r~tal Ccnh-at & oih~~ T~;ns~o~-t~ti~n 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Generla Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 _ _ , . 2020-202_1 __ _ Approved Proposed . . _Proposed . 

_. Or~ginal Bu.~get ;_ Amend11.1ents ~ .Am.endc:d Bud.gen . . Ar:nend~en_ts. . _A.mentled Budg~t .! . 

~:rm~----- -~~~ - ~ : ·_ - ~:!:~H ;- - --.:4;:i ·· - ~- - - - - ~:r:m -. -~-
.. · ·-- --·· • . 1~:m1~~=:~_- -- - ~-;:~-=~-~- --- -i~~::n · . --.. ··- .. !.~~ : __ -·- :-~-- - ~~q;F ___ -: ·~ :. _ 

6o.36o! · -- - - - o · - ---- iio.36o :- · · - · · o -- - · - · · 6·o:36o 
2,250 ! o · 2,250··- o · - · ... ··· 2,250 · 

4,354 ;·· ..... o . 4,354 • &1 4,441 -_ 
io8.ciooC o · ·· · 108,000 .. . o - · .. · io8,ooci _ __ __ _ 

8,000 . 0 8,000 0 8,000 
9,4oo i o 9,400 o . 9,400 

... 12o) ioo · _ . o 120.90_0 . _ . o . 120,000 
4,000 0 . 4,000 0 4,_000 . . 

12,430 " 0 12,430 0 . 12.430 ' 
165,469:-. . - - ... . 0 , 165,469 . ... . 0 '. .... . - . i65.,469. ____ , 

836,13l ' 0 . 836,131 6,859 ' 842,990 

l3 



BUD 

Account Nu111:b.cr:_ 
General Fund 141 
1011812oio 16:05 

72310 

BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 

, Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

. '. Bo~rd orEducaii~~ 
J 9 J ~ i Board and Comminee Me~bers Fees 

."20 i.U s.oci;.i. s~~~ty . · · 
204 i I Sratc Retirement 

. . _206\jLifelnsur311ce :~ 
208 : DentaJ.lnsurance 
212 i. :.Empl~yer M.edicare 
_3 0~_:. !_Aud.i_~ Scryices_ _ 
33 ( ; Legal .Services .• 
355 · ·Travel 
506 ~ ; i.i~b.iliry ·i~sur;;,cc . . . 
508 · '.Premium.on Corporate Surety.Bonds 
50.9.: ..!_Refunds . 

. . 510 jJ T~stee'sCommission 
.. . .s 13jJ~o.~kJnan's Cc;>mpensation Insurance 

·--. - ·- ~24 :_!_Iri.Sciv~ce/StaffDevelopment 
_599L [Ot~~r Charges . __ 

· : Total Board of Education 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Generla Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 .2020-2021 Ap1>roved 

: Original. Budget • Amendments : Amended BIJ.dget : 

40,300 · 0 40,300 . 
2,499 . ...... 0 . . ·-· .. . 2,499 . 

J .. 600 ; 0 1,600. 
1,480 ·. 0 , 1,480 
2,300· 0 2,300-· 

585 '. o · 585 
12,300 . .. .. 0 .. 12,300 : 
31,000.: . . 0 3?,000 . 

4,ooo : o · 4,000 
29,149:· 0 29,149 . 

400 : 0 400 . 

15,000 ' .. . .. 0 15,000 

.Propostd . . Proposed 

Amendments . . : . Amended. Budget 

0 . 40,300 
0 ' 2,499 .. 

........ 0 ··- - 1, 600 : 

o., .. .. 1,480. 
0 J,300 
0 585 ·- -
0 12,300 . . 
0 37,000 
0 .4.000 
o · 29, 149 
0 400 
0 15,000 ·-· -

300,000 ,. 0 300,000_··· 0 300,000_ 
2.0.3,496 ' 0 203,496 . o ' . 203,496 

25,000.:. .. . .. . . . .. ·-0 - ·· ··- ---- - 25,000 . .• . .. ·· ·-· -· -· 0 -- . .. . 25,000 
O· O· O ' 0 ·: 

o : 

675,109 : o · 675,109 : 0 675,109 

14 



Accou~~ N_u_~b_er: .. 
_Ge_neral f_11nd 14! 

___ 1~~1~120~016:05 

72320 

BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 
Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 

County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

; oni~e- ~ii1ie· S,~0e;;;,;~,,den1 
10 1.: .: County O~fi".;i":1/ Ad~i.n.i_str~ti~C _qffice 
117 : ·Career Ladder Program 
161 . Secr~i.;ry _(s) ___ ___ ___ - -

189 :_:_0t_her_Salaries & Wages __ _ 
20 ( :social Security 
204 _:_State _Retirement . _ .. _ .... _ 

205-RET-Vls : :Employee and Dependent Insurance 
. £06-: i°Lifc l~su.;,nce .. . . - . . -

206-RET:LIF~ \iif~ ~~~,;,ance _ .. .. 
... 207 : __ :_M~_d1cal_l~surance 

208_', ~ Dental ~n_suran_ce 

208-REF-DEN• : Dental Insurance 
_212i_ Employer Medicare 
302 .. : ~dvertising __ _ 
307 · : Communication 

-.. _-·_ 3ZO -~)Dues & Memb~;;;hips 
348 ' :Postal C_harges 

355 : jTravel .. 
399• :other Contracted Services 

_43S~::office Suppiies __ . __ -__ -
524 '. ;in Service/Staff Development 

.. · 599 '. iother Charges ·· 

Total Office of the Sunerintendent 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Generla Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 Approved : Proposed Proposed 

; _Origin-::al .. B':ld~ct :. Amen~~~~~~; ~menc!e_d- Budge~-;- . . _A_~~~d~ents. _ _-_ _ Am!!~dc:d . B~dge_t 

253,600: .... o 253,600 · ii .. 2s3:i;oci .. 

1,000 ...... 0 : 1,000 . 0 . 1,000 
45,232 · 0 ' 45,232 905 . 46, 137 

7.200 · · · - ·· o - - - - 1)00 : o ' ___ 1._ioo 
17,708 : 0 17,708 . 57 17,765 

. _. I 8,26-8 O_ . 18,268 -· 61 ..... __ 18,329_ 
O· 0 0 ; 0 0 ' 

35~ ; ~ L - - ~ . 35~ _ _ _ - ~ , 35~ 

31.161 · o; 3-i,161 : - --- ·a·= 31.?67 

1,3_54 0 '. 1,354 _: 0 . 1,3_54 

_O.. 0 · · - 0 . .. .. _ , _ O · 0 
4,103 0 4,103 14 4,117 
1,000 0 . 1,000 . 0 •. : 1,000 

50,000 . -· .. 0 50,000 : 0 50,000 
14,000 0 14,000 0 14,000 
2,500 ' 0 - -- :i,500 : 0 -·- - 2,500 ----

_5_00 ; - 0 500 . 0 . 500 . ··---
40,000 . 0 40,000 : 0 40,000 

~-~~~ ! -- - ~ . ~-j~~): .. ~ :- --- . ~·~ri~ ------
,.) ··-·· .: . . ··- - · •. .. .•.• -> . 

3,500 - 5,000 8,500 : 0 8,500 

507,382• 5,000 . 512,382 • 1,037 513,419 

15 



~~c~un~ ~!!~~er:. 

72410 

72510 

BOE Approved Oct B, 2020 
: Budget Committee Oct 19. 2020 

County Commission Nov Z, 2020 

j Offlce oU/Je Principal 
. I 0-4·; i Principals . 
-·1-17·!· ) Career Ladder Progra;,, 

. . · · ~-]~!JJ~~;.~~aiR:::~~t ... · .. _ . . ..... __ 
205-RET-VIS ; :Employee and Dependent Insurance 

. i06'-; Lifc Ins~.;.,,ce . . . .. 

206-Rri-UF ' .\ife ·l~surance: · 
207 . ' Mcdicai_lnsurance . . 

207-RET-MED, : Medical Insurance 
. . . . . • 20( ; Dental l~surance 
. 20_8-REF-DEN '. ; Dental) ns_urancc . 

212 · : Employer Medicare 
_ ~ .39-7~~: ·co~~uryication - -

348_;_; Postage 

355 ! '.}"ravel . . .. . ..... _ -·-
. _ 5_24_;_~ In Service/Staff Development 

'' 
: :Total Orrice __ of the _Principal 

__ _ . : : Fiscal Services _ __ _ 
Il_9 :_.Accountants/Bookkeepers 

. 201;_: Sociai Security 
204 . ,State Retirement 

. .. . 206 :> ife_lnsurance 
206-RET-L_IF_'_ ~_Lif~ _ln~urance 

207 • . Medical Insurance 
2o8 j inental i~su;..~ 

_2 i 2(lE1nploycr Med~ca;~ ·_ . _ 
355 i ;Travel 

- 5i4n i~ s~.:-;i~e/Stairn.~~i~pment 

\Total Fiscal Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Generla Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 Approved 

'. _Original Budget \. .Amendments :.Amended Budget : 

. . ~ -- . -· 
811 ,790 

----· 
0 " .. ' ' 8_11;790 : - ---

. 6,000 0 6,000 . 

. 50,703 ·-----· - -··- ·•·· · 
O · 50,703 

83,988 ! --- ---· - - 0 ·' . 83,988_ 
182 . 0 182 

1,450_: __ ... -- 0 1,450 

. 2,000 ' . - . O · 2,000 

..J 16,550_, 0 116,550 

4,350 . --· 0 4,350 

. _4,630 O • 4,630 

... 3,400 : 0 ; 3,400 

11 ,858 - - -· -· o · 11 ,858 
90,000 , 0 90,000 

5,_ooo . o ' . 5,ooo _; 
10,00_o_:_. o_:_ - ·-- -.. ·· _10.000 
3,000 • 0 3,000 ' 

1,204,901 _', 0 1,204,901 

--- . 
-· ·· 

66,774 • __ . ' 0 66,774 ... 

4,140 · . . 0 ---- 4_.140 
4,481 , - . 0 4,481 

165_, .. . ... 0 165 

86_: -· -· 0 86 
7,090 , 0 7,090 .. ---;·· · 

375 i 0 375 
9691' o : ·---- - 969 
2or-- · - - - --·· · o · 200 ' 

1,800 0 . 1,800.' 

86,080 . 0 . 86,080 

Proposed , __ ... Proposed 

Amendments : . A_01ended Budget _ 

· _s:i7,964 
- ~.900 
51,706 ' 

_16,17( . 
0 

_1,003 
1,662 

o · 
0 
0 
0 
o · 

... ~:~.:--ii5)i5o _ .• 

0 

o , 
. 235 .' .. 

0 ' 
0 
o . 
0 

. 19,074 ' 

1,336 
83 

90_' 

···- - . . 
0 . .. - . . 
0 
o ; 

20 

182 ' 
1,450_ 

_2, 000 
116,550 

4,350 ' 
_4,630 
_3,400 . 

_12,093 
90,000 _· 
_5,000 : 
10,000 
3,ooo ,. . 

1,22.3,975 

_68_,l l_O 
4,223 

.. 4 .• _571 
165 
86 

7,_090 
375 - ... ·-·-
989 ··-··· - ·· ···---- .. _ 

O · 200 
0 1,800 

1,529 87,609 

16 



72610 

BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 
Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 

County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

B 
General Fund 141 

· 1011812020 i6:os 

· ·· -- ; j· · - - · .• 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Generla Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 · - .- .. Approved_ 
- ~ 

. . ;_ O~ginnl_ Budge~i. A~~n.dm~~ts :. Am~nd~d ~~dget .~ 

Pr_oposed_ 

Amendments . Amc11ded _Bu_dget _ j 

. ; Operation of Plant 
' ')6:6; \<;:ustodial_Pcrsonncl- .__ 137,341 _ __ a·,_. 137j41 _, _ _ i,75o_ -- "i40,0!J'i 

201 '. :social Security 8,516 ' O , 8,516 · 171 8,687 
.. 204 i fsiateRetir~~ent --- ·9,ii6 ) . 0 · 9,il6 .• 185 . - -- 9.401 · 

_205-RET~VIS ; _:_Eiopl~y~ _an_d Depend~nt lnsu~ce _ _ __ · _' _ :·. . -- - -- 275 ; ~ = __ O_ " - . · 275 _ · _ __ __ O ~:: ~~ · _ ~~ _' ~-m 
206 '. '. Life Insurance 800: 0 . 800 0 . 800 ·. 

"206-Rfr-LIF , ~ Life Insu-;.;,cc ·-- --- · 840( .. --- - - ·· o 840 , o ; 840 

=:16;H~::t~~::;~:· ·: __ ·:: ____ ~----- --~---~-~~----~ -:-.-4~~~;~L---~-~ ~ - · -- - - :-. _ 4~:~:6:-__ _ - _ r --- - ~ -- - 4-~:~:~ 
208-RET-DEN : ;Dental Insurance · 2,102 ' 0 ' 2,!02 : 0 · 2,!02 

2li !-fEmployerMedicare . - · ..... .. - -- ----- -- -- -- - i,·9·92 r -- - - ---- .. . o · - - 1.992 :-· --- · - -40 : 2,032 

· - '399 : ='otherC~ntracted Se~iccs - ... . -- ... - · l.295)Jcio~- -- - · o · 1'.i95,ooo· ;· o ' 1'.295,ooo 
3!i9-Fuv1 !": oiher Contracted .Services- Fort i_.,:;~d~u~ Middle Sch'a~i . -- 2,500 -- -- · · O · 2:500" o : 2,500 -

· 39-9-Gss '. OtherContracted -SerVices-GrecnbackScho~I ... .. .. ' i2,5oo"· - --- - o ' i2.soo. .. o : i2.soo " 
399-LHs< othcr Contracted Services- Loudon High Scho;;i · . 10,0QO: 0 · 10,0.00 0 . - - 10,000 

399-NMS ' ' Other Conttacted Se~ccs-North Middle s~i10ol -- .. 2,500 : 0 : 2,500 0 i,500 . 
39~:PEs( :o'ther Contracted Seryices - Philadelphi_a_Elc_,;,cntary S~hd _i-.scio .. -- - 0 i,500 o'_.__ . . - -. ·2:500 

415 , Electricity ' 1,130,641, 0 1,130,64.1 . 0 ' 1,130,641 
425 i : Gas~li~c · 'i,cio·o · o · 1,000 : .. · o . l,ooo 
434·_--:Narural (),;,. ... ---- · ··-- io1.ooci 1 - - --o 107,000 o ' ·101,0-00 
·45·4; J W~ter~d Sewer ........ ... -- ··· "i55,5707 0 · 155,570 . 0 ·:·-- - -- 155,570 

_ _s_ciij_~'ii~ildingandContentsi~su;.;,,~ ____ _ - ., · 348:06( ··-- o : ·- .. .. 348,064 ' ---- o . --- - J48,064 

; ' Totnl Oncrntion of Plant 3,280,020i 0 , 3,280,020 3,146 3,283,166 ' 

17 



- .;. 
~.~count Nu~ber_ 

General Fund 141 
10/18/2020 16:05 

72620 

72710 

72901 

71901 

'. Maintenance o(P/ant 
3_3 ( ; Maintenance and_ Repai~ Se~ices-Building _ 

335-PES . : Mainten_ance and Repair Services-Building 

; !_To fa I_ M~i~-tcna~ce of Pi;nt 

. -· Transportation .... 
.. ... __ !05_; Supe~i~r/Djrc~t!J~ 

20.1 __ S_ocial Security 

204 : State Retirement .. . . 
206 . ·Life Insurance . . 
207 : : Medical Insurance 
208 ' Dental Insurance 

. - -

212 ; .. _Emp_loycr Medicare 

~. l3 ; _ Co~trac_tswit_hparcn_ts __ . 
~ 15 : _ C!JntTac~ with "'Y_ehicle Owners 
32 7 ! : Freight Expenses 
336 ) _:_ M~int~nance ~d ReP~ir Servic~~ ~ - Eq-~iP~~~~t-· .. 

. __ -~ ·3_4-~ ( J!viedical and Dental Services~ _ · 
_ 348 , _\Postal Charges 

355 ' :Travel 

_399 ' :_Other Contracted Services 
43_5 :_ Office Supplies 
524 . : In-Service/Staff Development 
599 ,--: Other Charges . 

790 . ·: Othe~-Equip~ent 

. : Tot?I Transp~rta~on __ 

·Education COVID-19 . '' . 

'· · ;support Sen1ices 
_116 ;·! Teachers -

20 I : __ :_soci~I Security_ 

204 __ LState Retirem_ent_ 

212 ' .Employer Medicare 

499 '. ::oihe; Supplies & Materials 
790 · '. Other Equipment 

Total COVID-19 . . . . 

~- ; To_tal Support Services . 
. ' •.. ... •.. . . .. - .. - L.• 

J'.o_tal _Educa_ti~." - - . 

BOE Approved Oct 8, ZOZO 

Budget Committee Oct 19, ZOZO 
County Commission Nov Z, 2020 

:r-· 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Generla Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 2020-2021 Al'_p_roved 

.. . ._Original Budg~t : ~mend~~nts _ _! A~_en<:fl'.d _Bu~getl. 

I 

F 
I 
! 

isci,ooo _ · 
O! 

250,000 . 

55,785 ' 

3,459 : 

3,_744 , 
_181: __ 

13 , 106_- . 

37~' 
809: 

9,07_0 __ 

1,830,000 ' 

100 

6,243 _ 
3,000 . 

100 
1,750 ' 

3,ioo : 

2,000 · 

5,000 
5,985·: 

0

4,000 ;· 

1,947,913 

o l 

01 

01 
OI 
0 1 
O; 

0 '. 

13,002,554 :. 

40,18_7,l_OO : .. 

0 
0 

o_ 

0 
0 

0 

o_, 

0 . 
0 .. 

0 
0 

.. :iso:ooo _ 
0 

250_,o_oo_, .. 

55_.785 
3.459 
3,744 

187 

13,106 
375 

809 

9,070 

o_, _ I.830.00~ . 
100 . 

6,243 ' 
0 ' ... . - 3,000 : 
ci - ... -- - - - --, 00 . 

o , _l,750 
0 : 3,200 ----- · -· ·· - -
0 ~ 2,000 . -
0 5,000 
·o ' 5,985 

0 4,000 

0 1,947,913 -

210.000 I 270,000 

16,740 16,740 

27,729 27,729 

3,915 3,915 

52 ,238 52,238 

209,000 209,000 

579,622 '. .. 579,_622 ' 

----· .... ·-

6si.49o _ 13,684,044 .. 

-···· 
4ss,05if~ _·_-~- :40;6.!2.j_s.j; 

Proposed 

Amendments_ 

Prop~scd _ 

Amended f!ud_get 

o . 
o ' 

·-' · 116 
70 

75 
0 
O· 

17 

. 0 . 

0 
o 
o -
0 
0 
o _ 
0 

1,278 . 

ol 
~ 
OI 

----tr-
0 

0 

84,738 , --
. 493,ci44 i ~:. ~ - . 

250,000 

0 

250,000 

56,901 
3,52_9 . 

___ 3,_819 

187 

13, 106 

375 

826 
9,070 

1,830,000 
100 

G,243 
3,000 

100 
1,750 . 

3,200 
2,000 . 

5,000 

5,985 . ..... 

~ 

1,949,191 

210,000 I 
16,740 I 
21,129 I 

52,238 .. 
3,915 j 

209,000 ' 

579,622 ' 

1_3,768,782 ' 

41,1_3_5,19_7 ' 

-

18 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Generla Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

Account Number .. ;. \ 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 
1iJ1 i 8l202<i 16:05 _· 2020-2021 2020-2021 . Approved . 

_: Or!ginal _Budge( Ame~dments _A;;;ended_Budg_e; :_ 

73300 ··· ~ - rc~~1mu~iiv Servi~e~~ .. ·· 

- "" io5T J Supervisor/Director 

105-CCLCI !Suoervisor/Director- CCLC 

1 105-LEAP Su ervisor/Director - LEAP Grant ----- ------ _ 
I 16-CCLC Teachers - CCLC 

1 
116-CCLC-EES Teachers- CCLC 

116-LEAP Teachers - LEAP 

1 162 Clerical Personnel ------ --·· 
163-CCLC Educational Assistants- CCLC Grant 

I- 1_63-CCLC-EES Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 

163-LEAP !Educational Assistants - LEAPS Grant 

BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 

Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 

County Commission Nov 2, ZOZO 

1891 IOU1er Salaries & Wages 

189-FRCI !Other Salaries & Wages - FRC 

2011 !Social Security 

201-CCLCi !Social Securitv CCLC Grant 
201-CCLC-EESI !Social Security CCLC Grant 

20 1-FRC I I Social Security - FRC Grant 
201-LEAPI !Social Security- LEAPS Grant 

204 J I State Retirement 
204 -CCLCnsi;te Rctire1,;~~i ::-ccl.C-Cirant 

204-CCLC-EES i j State Retirement - CCLC Grant 
204-FRC!.IState Retirement - FRC Grant 

204-LEAPj jState Retirement - LEAPS Grant 

206! ILife Insurance 
206-RET-LIFI !Life Insurance 

206-LEAP Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant 

____ 207 Medical Insurance ------- -
207-LEAP Medical Insurance - LEAPS Grant 

208 Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DENJ !Dental Insurance 
208-LEAPI !Dental Insurance- LEAPS Gra~-t_-----------,· 

2121 IEmoloverMedicare 

212-CCLC I I Emplover Medicare - CCLC Grant 
212-CCLC-EESI /Emolover Medicare-CCLC Grant 

212-FRC/ I Emolover Medicare FRC 

212-LEAP 11 Emo lover Medicare - LEAPS Grant 

o· 
11,444 :--

18,427 
___ 100,000 '_ 

45,000 

200,000 

0 
20,000 

. 8,000 

29,_500 

. o -:~ -. 
0 : 

o : 
0 '. 
o·i 
o·' 
o , 
0 '. 
o · 
o : 

__ __ _ __ OL_ 0 ; 

25,893 '· 0 
o: 0 

8, 150 0 . 

3,286 . 

1,605 
15,371 _ 

. -- _O: 
. __ 11 ,802 . 

5,244 : 

1.738 

23,239 _: 

188 : 
216 : 

0 

7,524 .. 
O• 

' 375 ;_ 
1.011 : 

o· 
0 

_ 1,906 

769:_ - ·-
375 

3.595 " 

0 
0 
0 . 

0 , 
O · 
0 : 
o· 
0 
0 • 

O • 
0 i 

0 
0 -
o : 
O ' 

0 

0 
o · 
0 

0 ' 

-· 0 

11,444 " " 

. .. -18,427 
100,000 

45,000 
200,000 

0 

20,000 

8,o_oo 
22,500 

0 
25,893 

0 
8,150 

__ 3 ,286 

1, 605 
15.371 

0 

11,802 

5,244 i 

_1,738 

23,239 

188 

216 ' 
0 : 

7,524 

0 

375 

1,011 
O· 
o ' 

_ l,906 .. 
769 

375 

3.595 

Proposed .. Prop(Jsed_, 

AmcndmCf!ls._ ! __ Amef!ded Budget ___ _ 
' . 

0 

11,444 ' 

----

0 

0 

0 
0 

· - _18.m-~ ---- · ____ __ _ 

-_o _: 
- - ~- ; 

0 : 

0 
0 

950 ,_, 

59 i 

o: 
0 

64 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
o : 
0 
0 

14 

0 
0 
0 

0 

l_00,0_00 : .. 
45,000 . 

2 00,000 "' 
.. 0 ., 

'' 20,000 
8,000 

__ 2_9,500 

950 : 

2_5,893 -
59 : 

8,150 
_____ 3,286 

_1,605 
15 ,371 

64 

_H ,802 

_5,244 

l-7~8 
23.239 

188 

216 

7,524 

o_. 
375 . 

1,0 II 
0 

14 
1,906 

769 

375 

3,595 

---
----

---

--------

19 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Generla Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

.... : 
BUDGET AMENDMENT:s 

General Fund 141 
Account Number . ·· 1oii812020 16:o:S 2020-2021 

355 I !Travel 
355-CCLCI ITrnvel • CCLC 

; Origi~a. 1 Budget :_ 
. 1,500 

400 
. . _200 . ~55-CCLC-EES Travel· CCLC ------·- .. 

355-LEAP Travel· LEAPS Grant 

399 Other Contracted Services -----------
399-CCLC Otl1er Contracted Services- _CCLC ____ -·- · 

399-CCLC-EES Other Contracted Services· CCLC 
_____ 3~~EAP 

422 
Other Contracted Services - ~EAP ·---- _ .. ·--

---- --
422-CCLC , 

422-CCLC-EES 

422-WSFI -·------- ... 
429-CCLC . - -- - ------ --- · 
429-LEAP 

4991 IOther Supplies and Materials 
499-CCLCI I Other Supplies & Materials· CCLC 

499-CCLC-EES I_ Otl1er Supplies & Materials· CCLC 
499-CHR Otl1er Supplies & Materials - CHR 

499-CL Other Supplies & Materials· CL -------·· _ .. 
499-FAM Other Supplies & Materials - FAM 

499-LEAP Other Supplies & Materials· LEAPS Grant 
499-SUPj jOther Supplies & Materials - SUP 

_ _ _ 524 j In Service/Staff Development ____ ... 

·------~24-CCLCj In Service/Staff Devclopmery_t • CCL.-'C'--- --
___ __ 5~:.CCLC-EES l I In Scrvicc/StaffDevclo mc~~~CLC --- ----- . 
_______ 224-FRC In Servicc/StaffDevelopment-CCLC -------
t 524-LEAP In Service/Staff Development - !-EAP - ------

BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 

Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

599-FAM , ,Otl1crChar cs ___ ,, ___________ _ 

_ _ 790 Other E~ipmcnt - -------------
790-CCLC _ jOthcr Equipment - CCLC 

. :Total Communio· Services 

I,000. 
0 

].ooo ' 
1 ,000~ 
5,000 ! 
s ,3oo '. 
2,000_: 
1,000 

0 
o· 

2,500 ' 
. 4.ooo·: 

__ 28,298 : 
8,75 I , 

o: 
o: 
0' 

___ 7_.448i 
O• 

500 . 
3,732 

. 1,000 ' 

600 . 
3,545 ' .. o: 
2,000 

0 

627,432 ' 

2020-2021 . Approved 

As:ncndmc~ts_ · ~me~dcd _Budget : 
0 1,500 ' 
0 400 . 
0 200 
0 : I,000 · 
o . O · 
O · ---- - -- . _3 ,000 
0 ··-- ·· ··· 1.000 : 
o · · -- ~·000 _ 1 . .. 

0 5,300 . 

0 2,000 : 

o . .' .. 1,000 
4,500 4,500 . 

0 o . 

- - 0 ; 2,500 . 
0 4,000 : 
0 · 28,298 : 
o : ·8.151 ' .. 

_j,500 ~ - I,500 
0 : O ' 

14,500 . 14,500 : 
- . . 0 - . . • -- -7.448 : 

a·-· -· ·· - o 

o ' 500 
0 ~ .732 _ 

0 I,000 
0 . 600 . 

0 : 3,5_45 . 
0 0 
0 2,000 
0 . 0 · 

20,soo · 647,932 : 

Proposed . Pr~posed 

Amendments Amended Budget_. 
0 1,5 00 
0 400 - -·~ 

O · 200 
0 1,000 
0 o : 

0 3,000 . 
0 . -- -··-

. ).~_00 . 
0 5,000 

···-· ·· 
0 5,300 

- · ·-· 
0 . 2,000 
0 I,000 .. . 
0 4,500 ~ 
0 0 - ··- -
0 2,500 _. 
0 4,000 
o . 28,298 
0 _8.75 I 

- 0 1,500_ 

1,500 :~ILceoE: 
.. 0 . . __ . ,500 FRC donation 

0 .' . 7,448 expenditures. 

2,000 . 2,000 
0 500 

·-· 
0 3,732 
o · 1,000 
0 600 ----
0 3,545 .. 
0 0 
0 2,000 
0 . o · 

·---
·---

4,587' 652,519 ' 

20 



General Fund 141 

A_ccount~u111:be~ . :. i · _1oii8i:2020 16:05 . 

. ----U--
73./00 J -)£~~/V'cf,ildh;,~d Ed1;;·~-1io11 

76000 

76100 

BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 
Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

·r 16·, · ,Teachers 

j63 _f ; ~?.~ti_o~a1 _A~s~st.~~ . 
195 . : Certified_Subs_tilute Teachers .. 
198 .. ; Non-Certified _Substilute_Teachers. 
201 · .. Soci_al ,Security 
204 , :state Retirement 
206 :· :Life in~ur~~~ . 

io6~RET-LIF·; 1Lifo Insuranc~ -

. . . .. _ 20'( '. Medi~,tl l~s~r;.,,ce 
207-RET-MJ::~_;_j Medica_l _fo~urance . 

208 ! i Dental Insurance 

. 2~s:aj:~El'in~en_i.U: 1~~u_;.:,;~- · .. 
212 1 :Employer Medicare 

j -l ·l~HHA ; · i con~acis- ~th Other S~h~ol Sy;tems 
·· _4i9 ' _;_Instrucii~~;.Js~pplie~ . -

. 499; :other_Suppli_cs_& Materials . 

52_4 ' ··' ln-Se_rvice/Staff Development 
599 ·. ,Other_Chargcs __ _ 
790 • ;other Equil'_mcnt , 

· _i Total_Early _Childh~od Education 

- . ·1-,. 

H-··· 
.. ,_,. [,Capital Outlay 

·· ~ ; R~Rutar Capital Out/av 
706~ · ; Building Construction 

, .:· '. -fota_l Rcg11l;r-Carital Outlay 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Generla Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 1 2020-2021 Approved 

; Original Budget ; Amendments , A.;,end~d Bud.get ! ··-·: - . . . ·- .. . ,_ . - - . - . 

js(i16 
150,453 

-- 1,000 
. _6,000 · 
33,429 

. . 49,270 
- _2,_3_95 '._ 

652 
92,830 : 

l,950 ' 
. . _4,500 ' 

1,640 " 

.. . : f 8_18 [_· 
- ~1.027 1 

l,'600 : 
0 

l ,600 : 
420 : 

0 

818,300 

0. 

01 

0 
0 

1,770 

.. 1.000 
172 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

40 ' 
l,057 

0 
0 

0 
0 

4,039 

o : 

_3ii_l_) _!_6 ! 

150,453 

.. _2,770 
.. _7, 000 j 

33,601 _. 
49,270 

. .. . 2,395 
652 

__ 92,830 
l,950 . 

- - (500. : 

-·- 1.:6~( 

_7,8_58 .· 
82 ,~84 

l_,600 
0 

l,600 
420 

0 

8_22,339 

0 

0 

. Proposed Pro_posed .. 

Amendments . _
1 

__ Amended _ _Budget_. 

·1,s9o" · 38(306 
2,990 : 1_53,443 

o · 2,770 ------ . ···--__ o __ , 7,000 . 

656 ' 34,257 
980 50,250 -·-- - -· -

0 .: . · - · - 2,395 
o , 652 
O · 92,830 
0 ·· - · · · i,9.io 

··-
0 . ·-· - · · 

___ 4,500 

0 .: .. ... ·-··· - · -- -l,640 
154 .. _8,012 

0 . 82,084 
0 1,600 
0 0 

o : t ,600 
o · 420 . . - ~ -

0 0 

12,370 .· _834,709_ 

o · 0 . 

O · 0 . 

21 



A~c~U:nt N!-Jmber_ .. 

80000 

82130 

82300 

,y2330 

80000 

90000 

99000 

: Debt S; rvicc 

. · ... \ ::i_p;J_'!~;p~~ ---~. . . 
60 l :. '.P.rinc.ipal. Of!. Bonds 
602 ' .!Principal on. Notes 

- --;·- ~·Other D~bt S~~ic~ 

: '. Education _ . _ 
699 ' !Other Debt Service 

;Total Education Debi Service . . -. . . . 

•Total Education Debt Service 

.. ,_ Ca.pital_Projccts 

: \Other Uses 

-·991oii; i rr~~;1e; 011i 
S90 : I Transfer to ou;.~-fu~d~ 

. . Total Expenditures 
~ : 

"Total Other Uses 

Total General Purpose.School 

_Beginning Fund Balance_ (U.nauditcd) 
;; 

-·· --~ ;_ -
Total Revenue 

Total Available_Funds_;. 

Total E.xpcnditu:r:cs 

Estimated _E_ndi!'g .Fun~_ Ba_lance ·-
i ; 

. .. ... ···-·11·- -· 

TS 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Generla Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

2020-2021 ., __ 2020-2021 Approved _ Proposed Propo.scd _ 

:_Original Budget , Amendments : Amended Budge( __ Amendments . · ... Amen_ded Budget 

0 ' 
o· 

o' 

o. 

0 

0 

0: 

41,632,832 ' 

o: ...... 

41,632,832 : 

5_.081_,476 

... ........ -·· 

0 

0 

0 

- - . ·-· ... 
0 . . 

o: 

479,592 : 

0 

479,592 . 

0 . 

. - ·---
... 39,663,500 . . (133,031)' 

.. - --· -- - . . 

44,744,976 : (133,031) 

------- - -

4 l_,632,832 ; _479-,59Z ' 

-·- ... ··- --- ...... 
- -··--·· --- -- ··- -- ·- . ... .... 

o · 

0 

0 

0 

o: 

0 

42,112,424 ' 

o -

42,112,424 

5,081,476 : 
- ·--

39,530,469 

44,611,945 .: 

42,112,424 

--· --· -
. --- -.. -· · ··· - ·- -· 

(61_2,623);_ _ __ 2,499,521 

-·-!·· 

0 ; 

0 o · 

o - 0 

0 

0 0 

510,001 42,622,425 

0 - -

510,001 42,622,425 

0 . 5,081,476 

- - ·-· ·-· - - . ·--·-

3,500 39,533,969 

3,500 . 44,615,445 

510,001 : -- 42,622, 425 ... 

. . ·--- -· 

(506,501) : _____ 1, 993,020 . . .. 

·· -

··-· ·-----·-· .. !. - · ·- - - - ·-·-· ·- - - • -- ·-- ·---· ·-- - ·-- . ,, . ____ ,___ - - ·- - · ··- ··- -· - ·- -

BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 

Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov Z, 1020 

_ .. :. i.•. S300,_000 _was _lra n.sfcrrcd to sub fund 999_of fun_d__l42 _th.•t. c_a_n !J_c pulled _back_for _regular fund balancc .purposes_at anr time .. _ 

_ :_3% Prop_oscd __ Expcnscs ,,. ..... •-.:>•<--"=..,,..-· ......... ,. ... - .......... ,-:, ·~··~+ ......... "·-~ "f! _1,278,673 : 

22 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# ---

Budget Amendments 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 



BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 
Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

Loudon County Board or Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Flscal Vear Ending June 30, 2021 

A C DIE IF G H I 

i Federal Fund 142 I ·-----f'-------+-------+--------+--·--
2 Account 10/1812020 16:26 2020-lOZi----r- 2010-2021 Annrovrd Proposed Proposed --

-; Number Oro Bat : Amds Amdcd Bot Amds Amdcd Bude.ct 

• 
5 Federal Funds School i ! 
s I I 
7 Sub Fund 010- Consolidated Administration Revenue i I i 
s '_! I I --+--

._.!.. 47100 I k•dua/7nro"•hStat< 1 ______ _, 

~ _ 47141; 1Ti1lc I Gronis to ~ol Eduo Aocncics 99,964.UO O.UU 99,964.00 0.00 99,964.00 

~~ 471461 lEnglishl.onguagcAcquisitionGronlS _ 325.00 I 0.00 I 325.00 i 0.00 325.00 -

..E. i i== ----,-- ! ----+l-----+--------+--------
14 471891 IEiscnhowcrProfDc,•clopmcnt StntcGrants i 14 ,00~ 0.001 14,000.00 0.00 14,000.00 

~ 11 I ~ ¢= 
....!!! 47147 Sorc&Dru~rccSchools =::L 1,300:<§] _____ ~- __ 1,300.00 0.00 - ---'l"',3"0"0."'00"-1--------I 

U I 

"7a ""iY-000_____ Other Rt!vcnrit ~011rcrs ! ____ _,1 ______ -+--------+--------+---------1 
19 49ROO Transrcn In "ii:iJill. 0.00 O.OU O.UU o.oo I 
~---- I I 
~ Total 01hcr Revenue 115.589.00 0.00 115.519.00 O .Oll~·---'l_,_15"'.5"'1'-'?"'.U"U+---------l 

22 ---+ - --=+= -
23 Sub Fund 010- Consolida1cd Administration Exncnscs I 

~ ! I 
~ 72210 -+-·--------+-- -----!--------+------>--------1-----·----I 
_3! -~ !05 ISupcn•isor\'/Dircclor i 70.1 93.00 0.00 70.193 .00 11.00 70 19J .DO 
27 161 Sc=:to~ _, 20.ll?.UO 0.00 I 20.389.UO . 0.00 20389.0U 

.2! ----~! Social Scturi1,· ___ __j_. 5.616.00 0.00 5.616.00 0.00 5.616.00 

..12. 204 I State Rctircmcnl ! 1,577.00 _ 0.00 8 "i77.00 0.00 1,577.00 

2!! ___ 206 Life lnsur.mcc ---~ \ _ 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 _ 0.00 0.00 
31 207 1 Mcdic.:il lnsurancc 0.00 1 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 ! 
~ ___ 208 D~tal Insurance __ - ·-- 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 --'O~.o~o_,lc----------I 

; ~~~ ~::~~\U Medicare :~~~:~~ ~:~~ : ~~~:~~ ~:~~ ---~~:~!~~~~:~~~-1iC---------I 
35 499 lQt~cr Supplies and Materials 1.000.00 0.00 1 000.00 l 0.00 1.000.00 
~ __ 524l lhlcTYicc/StarfDc\'c~..!!!.c_!!!__.___ _ _ 1.000.00 1---- a.co 1.000.00 I a.on ----,~.-.~u.-oo_,_ ________ , 

i2L ----~11,Q!!>.££.9!!t!:.Scs 0.00 0.00 0.00 i U.UO 0.00 
~ i I I 

39 _lJ -·-·---41------+1------4,------~l------l--------

~ ----~~cnditurcs Consolidated Administr:alion _ _l 15.5&9:orr__ 0.00 I I JS ,519.00 t-- o.uuL_ 115 589.0~-----t 
..!!. I I _J____ I I I I . L 
:~ ~~Fund B1l1nce ~ 0.00 1 O.QQ_I.-----· U.00 I O.~---~-~~--U-.0-_!!._-1-L-_--------1 

-"'-'-· ----- ~---_L_ - I 
44 Revenues ~ _ 115 58?.0ll I . 0.00 115 519.00 0.00 I 115.51?.00 I 
•S , I 
~----- ~j><ndilurcs I 115,51?.00 I 0.00 115.589.UO o.uo_i-l ___ ~1~15~.5~:1~9.~0~0;--------1 

47 I I I 7a Endine Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
---~~+---------! 

49 



BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 
Budget Commiueo Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

A c 

Loudon County Board or Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D G H 

1-!-j Federal Fund 142 ! _L ~ 1 + -l l.2..J- Account ____ _!_~1"20201626 =t=--·_2020-2021 -- ·-~- 2020,2021 Approved I p 
Number Org Bgt I Amds Amdcd Be.t 

P~cd j Proposed j 
Amds · Amdcd Bude.cl 

109-Ti11.1Revcnue . 1 ---r----:----
1 

~~LC•o•, 1 ~-=== 
Federal Government - __ · _r ----· --+··-·- I _____ __J _ _______ =¢1=-w ~----· 
Fttdi:ral1'hro11 hSrnrr: ---L--·---- __Ji _ _ . --- . _ 
Title I Grants 10 ~al Educ Agencies I 814.093.0fl I 0.0.!J I 814 093.00 (I0.185.00 8113 908.00 

I i . ! 
Tille I Grnnts to Local Educ A eneics !---·-·---~------o-.o-o-fl-----o-.0-11+---60-.0-7·-4-.7-4~-----6-0.-0-74-.7-4+1 

·~=+,. I~---- i I I 

Total Feder~! .Ihrough State --=== -~-=~sl4.09JJW1----~-o.oo I R 14.0~J.OU I -49-,-88-9-. 7-4-rj----8-6-3.-9-82-.7·4--;i---===----1 

' ' i I 
61 IT012I Federal Govern;;; --·· 814.093.UO I -------a.oar-- 8)4.093.00 I 49.189.7 .. I 863,982.74 I 

: =::__ ----~=-l-t-.-1.-I R-e-ve-nu_e ___ -__ -_-__ -~_·==~~-_ .. _-_·_-_~_ _--_-=_-::_-_:_-8-14-.093 .00 I ---~---_-_-_-_-_8_1_4,_~ii~- __!2,H2J4 I ·-~-63_9_~-2.-74-· ------== 
65 ==--- I To1ol01hcrSourccs ·-=~-----1--------UJiOJ----· 11.0fl I 0.00 !------ 0.011 ! ·----=wd 
~ --· -~Jle I l!evcnuc - -- - ------=-·-+--=:... _814,093.,.!Jcl. __ __ _ ____.!'o!l.!'_i ___ !™ I 49,889.7tj 863 ,982.74 , 

~ =~--n:~ Tille I Expenses -- --~- ·- i---· --~~=-----~ ----· -1----=i= 1 ==- I I 

I --- + I : I I 
Education ----------·· --·----·-·;-- i ~---·--!--- I - -

-H-'=--=---.. ---· ----1==--=±=--+----- _L ___ 1 ==i 
dnr lnrrri--:C~~ Pro ram ----------1-- --------~----- I ----~;------~ I 

~~~='----H=='-"====="'-_---===--=:_ . __ 42(.;37.00 i--=---0.110 421.537.00 _ _ 0.00 I 421.l'-'3-"7."'00'-+1----

--------~ 49212:oiil 11.110 .. _..:!2.212.00 I ----~o_o _ __ .:!2~-----
"'++"'=-==='--"-='-----·- I ---·-~ o.oo 0.110 __ 11.1111 -~o~.0~11+'---

1.1100.00 i 11.no 1.000.00 1 ____ o._1111 1 1.0110.00 I- 1 
198 Non-ccnilicdS11bs1i1utcTci:1chcrs - --- I 000.00 U.UCl _ I 000.00 _ _Q.00 I 000.00 ~--------
201 Soci11ISecurilv 0.00 29,JIU.OO 11.lltl 29,310.00 1 

204 0.00 I 45 722.00 0.00 45,722 00 I 
206 Life lnsurnncc __ u.oo I 360.0U ~-----~1~;~60~·0..00'-t---------

0.00 50.241.00 0.1111 l-----~so~."-24~1~.o~o-+----------
0.00 2 063.00 ~ 2 1163.00 -1 

6.8s;.oo 0.110 I _____ 6~,8_5 .. _~5._oo_,... ______ _ 

--~=+-----'-19°'.o"'o"'o~.o~o+-- 28.999.88 i 47.999.U ! ----- --·--
48.318.47 14.973.67: 63.292.14 1 

675.618.47 43.973.55 I 119,;92_021 

I 
---'---- -.. --- . ---I 

94 



BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 
Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commfssion Nov 2, 2020 

A c 
1 Fcdenl Fund 142 I 

,2.. Account 10/1112020 16:26 I 3 Number 

4 

95 Sub Fund 109- Titlc I 

90 

...!!. 70000 Education 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

0 I E 

I 
2020-2021 2020-1021 

Ore.Sgt AmdJ 

--

F G H I I 

I 
AD Droved Pro nosed Pro nosed I 

Amdcd Ber Amds Amdcd Bude.ct 

90 >------- - I --
...!!!. 72000 Suaoort Services ---· --
10( I 
101 71130 Other Strtdt!nl S11ooort -r-

0.00 I 21,880.00 l 10'2 189 Olhcr Salnries & Waecs F 21.880.00 I o.oo I 21.880.00 

~ 201 Soci.o.1 Sccuri1v l.l57.00 0.00 I 1.)57.00 0.00 LJ57.00 

~I-· 2041 S1a1e Rc1ircmcn1 I 468 .00 o.oo I 1,468.oo I o_oo 1.468.00 

~ --- 2121 Emolo\'Cf McdicilfC -------- ----- 317.0U 0.00 I 311.00 I 0.00 317.00 --
~ 355 Tr.o.\'cl 700.UO 0.00 ! 700.00 0.00 700.00 

~ 
____ .222 Other Ch11rgcs I0.890.53 o.oo I 10.890.53 1351.81 I0 .538.72 

100 ! I 
36 612.531 cmm\- I --

~ --- Tot1I Sue2ort Services JG 612.53 o.oo I 36 260.72 

110 

111 Sub Fund 109 · Tille I 

----=+-~-f--· 
I --- I I 112 I ! 

~ 70000 11 Education I r-- ·-
~ l~OOO --~Jnslrucrion 

- ' ==i=----r---
I ..ill 

,--- 1--- i - [ ,,. I ··-·----T 
I I -, I 

---------- ---------
.l!1 72110 ESEA 17t/e I l ,,. 189 01hcr Salnrics :md Wases ·- I 64.390.0U 0.00 64.390.00 I 627.00 66.017.UO 

~ ~ 201 Social SccurilY L .. J 992.UO I 0.00 i 3.992 .00 IOI.OU 4.093.00 

~ 
,_ _____ 204 S101c Relirement ~<1!!.·--~L 6.613.oo I 167.00 6 780.00 

~ 20611 Life Insurance --~t 0.00 160.00 0 .011 160.00 I 

~ 207 Medic:il Insurance 9.897.00 ll.00 9 897.00 0.00 9 897.00 

123 208 Dcn1.o.l lnsurancc 376.00 0.00 376.00 o.oo I 37G.OO 

124 212 Emolo\"Cf Medicare 934.00 0.00 934.00 23.00 ' 957.00 -----
125 355 Tra,-i:I 

I 
2,500.00 I 0.00 2.51111 .00 0.00 2.soo.00 I 

~ 399 01hcr Contracted Scn·icE_S ----·· o.ou I o_oo 0.00 0.00 
000 I --

127 499 Other Sunnlics ond Motcriols 1,000.00 I 0.00 1.1100.110 0.00 11100.00 

120 524 ln-Scn•icdS taIT ~vclonment I 12 ODO.Oil I o.oo I 12 000.00 . .:J .350.00 - 16250_00 

I Other E~prrn::nt o:;wi- --·--
129 790 I 0.011 0 .00 o_oo 0.00 -------1+-- I I I ! ..112 - ·· 

101.862.00 r--- 0.00 i - ·-· 
6.268_00 ,---~ ---- Total ESEA Title I IOI 862.00 108.130.00 

132 I I I I - I I ~ - -=;:r----,__ _________ 
13• 99100 Trnnsft!rs n111 "'· lndlri:ct rosr 
135 504 Indirect Cosl =:iliil 0.00 0.00 -~~· 0.00 
136 590 Cumulative TrnnsCc!!...(including Consolida1cd Admin o.oo I 0.00 0.00 o_oo 0.00 ·---,__ 
137 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

130 ,__ 

814.093.00 I 139 

140 Total Expenditures Title I 0.00' 814,093.00 49,889_74 863,982.74 
1'1 

142 Bc11:inninl" Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 --
143 

144 Revenues 814,093.00 0.00 814,093.00 49,889.74 863,982_74 

145 ,.. E:1Dendi1ures 814,093.00 0.00 814,093.00 49,889_74 863982-74 

147 

o.oo I ----o.oot Endinl" Fund Bal:inte o.oo I ---
140 0.00 0.00 



BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 
Budget CommittH Ocr 19, 2020 
County Commlnlon Nov 2, 2020 

A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June JO, 2021 

C 0 E FIG I H 
~ Federal Fund 142 I i · - · -r ---~ ----r 
L3.J- Account -·---- 10/18/202016:26 ____ _ ---·L----~~--!·- . 2020-202~- A roved Proposed ·+--~T~-=---= 

Number I Org Dgt ! Amd.s ! Amdcd Bgr Amd.s I Amded Dudect 
____ _l ________ + ___ __J___:::::_--1--___ __J --

---- 1 i I · 1-'=1·~---1+----·-------+ . .. ---·---r , I 

-H----------::~=-=--=----_-- --·~---=- ;______ -------t---------< 
' :::=i I 

====='----+, ------'-'~=o.~_:::. __ :of 180,208 oo \ (3<.997.on)i 14;_211.un 

~-±1----------------;:----··---;;:uoi·---o:oo-1 000 I lS ,07600: 3;,076.UO -----

' I i -~,------• 

-+-----0~·"4-- o.oo 47.239.9 1 I 47_.n9.9 1 I __ _ 
------r--------r------+------+----··_L_ ____ -1 

0.00 l 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I I 
I I 

0.110 I 180,208.00 I 47,318.91 J 227,526.91 ' ---

__J I ---- ------
11.uo ! 180.208.00 I 47.318.9 1 2275 26.91 

II.OD I 110,208.00 I 47.l~ 227.526.91 I -· -

0.00 i ·-o.oo1 0.110 r-----·~------
1 I ' ·----

o.ooj--m.zos.oo __12,JJH.!+-- m.s26.91 I--=--
--: - - ---~==G-=---- 1 _______ I 

----=t 1-- I 1----=--=~t:~- ---
-++-------!---- ' . I I 

R~gufnr /nstr11ct;on Progrrrm ____ I . ~ I I 
182 189 OthcrSalnrics&Wag~--- - o.on ___ =noc 000 I ~ 0.00 

Certified Subs 1 4 000.00 o.oo ~-- a.nu I 4 000.00 I 
Non-Ccn Sub-s ---···----------y-- - 111 .000.on --- - O OU I --~~---(.i;iiiiiloii>; -_--6~.~llO~O~.o-o-•------- I 

----------'----· 868.110 ~ 868.00 J248.Uo.ll__. _____ 620.00 . 

~1 S1111cRctircmcnt I n.QQJ__ _ __ _'l.00 I---·- 0.00 0.001---·---~.,-----------
--~Emplo\"crMcdicilrc 203.ef --- oJiil'T' 203.00 I 58 .00 . 145 .00 I --

"""'I ISupplies!Motcri:i!.ls ·---· __ n.oo I 0.00 o.no 0.00 o.oo I 1 
~o~~~PP.lics/M:i!.lCriills r o.oo_L_ 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 

,. . Jord Regulu lns.,ucrion Prov,;;;-----]=- 15 071.110 I 0.00 ! 15.071.00 ,, - (4.)06 .oo)I- I0,765.00 I I 
~ - ~--·----1---------1-·--- --+-·---+-.-----I-·-

Soci;,I Sa::urit\" 

4 



BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 
Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

A TEI c 

Loudon County Board or Education 
School federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

l D I E 1- - -F G H 

~ 
J I FtiiCrRIF'Urld 14J. I L I --/ j 

Accounl I IO/tsn.020 lf':l6 2020-2021 i 2020-2021_ A roved Pro osed Proposed 

Number I Org Sgt , Amds _ Amded Bgt Amds ! Amded Bud2c1 
4 _ I _l_ ___ __J _____ _l_ I _i___ I 

H;. §ub Fund 209 - Tille II/\ Tmh" Qualiry l I I I I i 
196 70000 Education I --i--- i 
..12?--- , I _ . l _____ _ 
~]_!Qll!!__ Sunnort_Scrviccs ; ·----+ _._[__ ~----__ l 
199 I I I -·--r-- -1 

'1Qg 7211_q __ -- £S&rnrld/A l=_--- , j_ 
1 

201 l22 fa·nlualionandTestin'!. 1.076.00 I 0.00 I 1.076.00 fl.076.00l! o.oOl 
1!E I _J,076.QO I 0.00 I I 076.00 - (1.076.00JI - 0,00 I I 
203 I - I I 

~
04 72110 £SEA nrlc II A i I 

:__ 189 [01hcrSal:uics&W~s~- I 91.015.0ll i o.oo 1 91015.00 ;4000.00 j 145,015.00 I 
06 201 Social Scouriiv 5 643.0ll I ll.00 5 643.00 3,348.00 L 8,991.00 I ------
-- 2041 S1a1cRc1ircmcn1 _ 9520.00 i-- 0.00 I 9.520.00 5.5~. 15,065.80: 

20s 206 Lire Insurance =i 159.60 I ~ 159.60 11.00 159.60 I 
fl2!! 207 Mcdical lnsurom:c ~=---===-9.897.00 j -==-- 0.00 I 9 897.00 0.110 9 897.110 I 
l11£ 208 Denial Insurnncc .. I . 375 .0~--- ~ 375 .00 0.00 375.00 I 
211 212 Emolo\'crMcdicarc 1.320.00 I 0.00 ___ 1.320.00 783.110 2,103.00 I 

1 
212 355 Travel 3.000.00 ! ·---- 0,00 3.000.00 2 000.00 5.000.00 

~ ---- 399 [Conlraclcd Sm-ices 20.000.00 I II.DO 20.000.00 II.OD 20 000.00 --------
~ 499 01hcr Sunnlics :ind Materials 3.131.40 I 0.00 J.131.40 2,024. 11 5.155.51 

_ill___ 524 ln-Scn•iccJStalTD°'·c loE!!!£111 _ _2_!1.000.0Dj____ 0.00 20.000.00 <IS~---- 5.000.00 , ---

11!' _ 599 01hcr Ch•rocs 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I --------
217 

1
__ 164.061.00 I o.oo ~~~!.,Q!l ___ 5_2.100.91 I 216,761.91 I __ _ 

11!' ----·--± ·-· , --- I +--J_ 11!' 99100 Trnnsljrs Our & Jndlrw Co." ___ -------+------ ---· 1 
.BQ 504 lndircc1 Cost I ------- 0.00 0.00 _ 0.00 . 0.00 I ----- 0.00 -------
221 590 CumulOli\'C r .. nsrc .. lincludin• ConsolidOlcd Adminll ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 I ~ 
~. 

1 
- I o oo+-----o"oo I o.oo o.op+-·----~ 1 

22< i-r-- ·- r-- -- i I -i 
m -- -Tolal E!pendilurcs II -+----..!~D.208~--~+--- 180,208.00 I -47,318.91 ! 221.s2I2Lj 

~ I --LI. ' -- - - I I ~---~ 
~~ ·-~Beginning Fund Balan<e I 0.00 +-- 0 DO , 0.00 0.0~------ 0.00 j 
,__ ----- ,_____ f- ~ I 
..ill------ Revenues_ _ I 180,208.00 : 0 00 I 180,208.00 47,318.91 , 227,52§B+ I 

J1f> J . I ; =--- !_xl',Cnditu~- -------- ·-----~0~~8.00 _I---~- 0.00 I 180.208.00 47~=--- · 

233 Endin!' Fund Bab nee ===r== 0.00 r 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 

227.526.91 



BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 
Budget Commillee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

A c 

t±J--Account 

Federal Fund 142 

r1-- IO/lB/20201(.:26 

Number I 

Loudon County Board or Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

2020-2021 --i~21 
Ore.Be.t Amds 

I G H I 
I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Be.t Amds Amdcd Budget 

~ 11 I ---+---- I 
~Sub Fund 30~ -Tille III Revenue ~--·---~-------+-· 
236 I I =t= ~ , 
:nJ 47000 Federal Government -----f----- =L== ___ -~=-~ E ~moo frdun/Throu•hS1me t _ I I b ~ __.. 
1!!> _____ .£!:!.li_ .!!!l~.!!§slish4~si1ionGronts , 18,~-- u.oo j 18,501.~ 289.56 I _____ U~ 
241 i -------i--- I i I I 

1.i! __ H146-CAR20 .!itlc II English Lansua~guisition Gr311lS _ 0.00 ! 0.00 ! 0.00 I 9.203.32 ! 9.203.32 ~ 
243 I I I I I I 

: · To1alFedmlThrou::!!.§ta1e ==l=:-:--~1§5 j 00111 18.501.65 9492~----~=~~-------, 
~-----··- ~lf!.c!!!:alG!>~~-·---·· 18.501 .65 I o.oo I 18.501.C.5 9.492.ss I 27.994.53 I 

244 

-;;;=-- .I.ot:ilRcvcnuc ---------~+- 0,00 I li,5111.65 9492.88_ ; _, __ -·~~-------= 
~ ' T 
2s0 - --·- · Tot~IOthcrSourccs ·--------------0.001 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 r-- U.00 I 
.,ill ___ I I 
,lE Total Tille Ill Revenue 18,501.6S_i 0.00 18,501.65 9,492.88 ·+------- .!_7.99'!2!.J. _ 

~ I ~ I 
254 I I I 

25s Sub F~~- 309 -Tille Ill Expenses T . -.; 
256 I L I - I- - I i:::---~------:1 
~ ,:?~000 --~"Ea lion I I I +-- +-- ~ _ 
~ I I I . ' ---·---+' --------! 
259 71000 I Tns~_!!!Clion ---------- ---l--- . ! ____ ·---'-----·-- --+-------l 
~---- I -+--- . 
1fil 71100 Rt! •11/nr/MtrnctlonProPram ! --L--·· ~ j I 
1E 189 Other Sali:nics & Wilgcs . , _ _ ___ o.ou L n.on o.oo ~o i __ a.no i 
lE _____ 195 Certified Subs 1.080.00 i ___ 11.IJO 1,080.00 O.IH~ 1.080.00 I 

264 198 Non-Ccn Subs l.J20.00 i 11.00 l.J20.00 0.00 I 1,320 OU I 
~----· 201 SocialSccuritY ··-----=---- 149.20 I ·- - 0.00 149.20 O.OU l ·-·--~l~'.!._~9_~2!~1_+:-_-_-_-_-_-_-=_-=_-~-=_-_-_-· I 
1!!S -·--·-- 204 Stille Rc1iremcn1 _ o.oo I o.oo o.oo o.oo : - - ---- ----OJJO_l. ______ .,I 
~ _ 206 Life Insurance ·- _ 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 I ·-~ _____ J 
2se 201 ,Mcdicill Insurance o.oo i o.no o.oo o.ol!J__ o.Ou~ 
::iii_ 208 Dcntilllnsurance _________ 1--___ ~ 0.00 0.110 0.00 I ·- ----;uu=-------
270 212 Emolo'"' Mcdicorc r- 38.99 0.110 38 .99 0.011 ! 38.99 \ 

"';";'1 -----·-· 399 Other Contrnclcd Scn·iccs ·- l_ 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 i ----- QOoT-·-----m =---· 429 JnstructionalSuppfics --- --1 --- · 8.413.46 ! ~-· !:i_l~----2.:~95 . IOt;----=~ILJOLl<:'. _______ _ 
_m ____ 499 01hcrSu!f.lies&Ma1eri:ils _r __ o.oo ! ----~L o.oo a.on_ ··---~..g.4-------
~ _ 722 Re1?ul:ir Jnslruction EQui~ ! 0.00 l 0.00 I 0.00 , 0.00 i 0.00 : 

~----- ' - ~· : ~ i . 
~ ·--- Total Rceulu Instruction Prog~ ___ J _____ UWl.6L _!:.Qtl_ __ 1 I OOI.6ti-~69S.IO l-- · ------_l~ .696.75 
277 I · 1 I --,- I : ~~~.-,--------< 



BOE Approved Ocl 8, 2020 
Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

A ro c 
L..!...J. _____ ,_ Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Proj ects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending Juno 30, 2021 

0 G H T 
! 
~-----'---------

~ Account 11 IOll!n.020 16:2C• I 1010-2021 I 2020-2021 I Aoorovc:d f Prooosc:d j ___ P~osed l 
3 Number 1 Ore 82.t Amds Amded B.!.t Amds I Amded Bud.l"et [ 
4 I] I I I , I I ·------' 

::: '""""' : I'"'"""" I t= : ' ' I - I 
Tai 70000 I I Education I J I 
281 I I ,--·~ 
m 72000 . I Sunnorl Servic.'5 . - I I 
283 I I I 
~ 72110 I - -- I ~ . l 
285 355. ITm-cl ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 I -~ ~ --- 524 lln-Scr\'icc/SL;:ifTOc\'CIOomcnl 4 000.00 I --~!-- 4,000.00 a.no I ---· 4000; I 
~ ______ 790 I01hcrEnui mcnl 3.500.00 r-- 0.00 I J.500.00 G.797.78 I 10.297.78 
288 ' 7,500.00 I 0.00 I 7,500.00 I 6,797-78 I 14,297.78 ~ 

,.ill ____ --!..j______ ---~ ----· I I I 
~-----1+- ' I i I 1 : 
,1!! __ Jj_ ±=----+--- I I ~ 99100 -TTfrnnsfers Om&: lndirur Casi _ ·---- I __ I ! ·-----
293 5 0~1 ilndircctCoSI ! --0.00:- 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I o.~ 
~ ___ --12!ltr='•'i'"• Transrcrs (includi~g Consolidoicd Adminl - 0.011 i o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I 

~ _ . $= ·-"'1- · o.oo 0.110 I ~ o.oo: 
.]21 - ITotalEinc:ndi1u ... csTilldll - - ~ 18,.501~ 0.00 18.SOl.65 9,492.88 17,994.SJ I 
..ill I ----- I I m _________ . I Beginning Fund 811.lanc:c: 0.00 ' ~..:.!!.Q_f-· 0.00 0.00 o.oo .. L I 
222 I I -+-----·->---- I il21--- - · I Revenues I 18,501.G5 ! . 0.00 18.501.65 9,492.88 27,994.Sl I 
302 I I ' ! 
~=---- rExpcnditurcs --·-- I ___ : __ 18.SOl~t ___ 0.00 I 18,501.651 9,492.881 ______ ~:·994.SJ l__ _______ _ 

305 &din2 Fund 82l:ancc --i 0.00 r 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 ! 



BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 
Budget Committee Ocl 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

A 

Loudon County Board or Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c I 0 I E I F I G H l-!-l---:14-= Fcdernl Fund 142 +-------1 I ' I l!.J Account -----~~0201Cd(• _2020-2021 __ i 2020-2011 j Approved j Proposed -t' ....... Proposcd __ ~-------
Number I Ort! B!:!t I Amds T Amded Bet 1 Amds Amded Budget 

~~t~-Fund -il4om1c1v R-----· - --------1------j___ --- cvenue -- [ ----+------__J_ 

~--FcdcralGovcmmenl _ - ----±~-_:___=1_____ I I ---
------ +- i : 

~~~1·~-=----=-----=t---=--29 43~---- _ -_--_-""o""o_,..o_.___+,----,--2,--9_,--43~7~_0-=o---t1- ----- ---' 

Other Federal Throu h St~tc 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 

---!---t----------_1_ I 
Tot•I FedcnlThroug~----··------1 _____ 2_2.437.0~ ___ ___!U!!! 29.437.00 II 41,983.90 I 

1 
Total Federal Government - - 29.437,00 - 0.00 I 29.437.DO 41.983.90 I - --

To~~====-=t-- 29.437.00 I -0.00 I 29437.00 ~ -_-7T.42o:9oj------=== 
T~~cs ~==F--··----0.001--- 0.00 O.OD, ll.00 (-- ~----------l 

I . I I I 
-t+~-c=c.,---..,.,,--=,--,---c---=-------;-l-----:2-:9--c=,43~- -- - --__!!,!)0 l 29,437.00 ! 41~BTIO"[ ___ ~~oj ______ _ 

409Tillc1V-Ex nditures - - ---t--- : ------+ =r------··------i------- --
1 . ' I 1 --

----H-E_d_!'coti~---===~1--=-=-==--=i--_--=t--
1 

+-· ==i--------
33111000 n-;;~~-- . -=+==-- ~--- ' 1 ~--- .. ---

1 332 =--- _ ! I____ ±------ I _ ___ ! I -------
333 !Jl..!J!. __ 1iV1l1!IVI'-.xpcnclit11rrs - ------ 1 i - --· 1 _j_ ______ _ 
334 -- - · - 189 01hcr Salaries & w~S!'.!_ _ ____ ____ ~ 22.237.50 l 0.00 i__.ll:_21.~~~07.0D L .... -·--~~-----
335 ____ . 195 CcrtificdSubs_:_ ___________ i== ____ !:!ili} _____ o~o I o.oo I o.oo ! ·--"~- o~o-'~-----
336 ____ 191 Non-Cert~--· ·-------- . ' 9~. O,UO 900.00 1 --~) i _ 900.IJO I 
337 201 SocialSccurilv ~I 0.00 1.435.UO 2232.0I~ 3.6G7.0_~0-+-------l 
33!1 ··-- 204 State Rc1ircmcnt - ~ 2,421.00 r-·--- 0.00 2 428.00 3.G97.20 --·--6.i"'i'5."io 
339 -----212 Em~Mcdici!.rc ·- - - ·----- 336.50 I 0.00 I -· 336.50 522.00 &51.50 -
340-- 355 Trn.vel --- - ------o.oor---- o.oo a.au -----son.no - ·--- son.no 
341 ===--524. In~~~=---· ---· 2.100.00 ! -~ - _ 2.IOU.00 1--- 325.70 L_=--=-_li_2ilQ::L __ -=== 
342 ____ __22_0 01h,,,- E<!.J!iP.!!!.~'---------------- ----o:oor o.oo o.oo I o.oo I 11.00 I 
343 +. -- --- --- I I ___j 
3441 1To1a l Title IV - - ··---- 29.437.00 I 0.00 . 29.437.00 1i 41.913.90 i 

I I i I I 
29.431.00 + . - o.oo I 29,01_~- 41,983_.~--,1.QQ..90 r 

ooo-t---c,-:Oot-----o.oor-------o:ocl----·-- o.:1 
"i - -~~-------

=--------------ic-·---~?9~·~4J~7~:t=~o-1-__ • _____ o.oo i 29,431.00 •1.98J.90-: 11,420_90 I I 
---i+------ 29,437.00 I 0.00 I 29,437.00 41,983.90 I 

71.420.90 

71,420.90 
I I I 

0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 



BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 
Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

A IF 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Flscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c ID IE l FIG IHI 
Federal Fund 142 I -------

10/1812020 lfd6 2020-2021 2020-2021 A rov~d Pro osrd Pro osrd . 

----------- Or B I Amds 1 Amdcd B r Amds Amdrd Bud cl -
I I I ------

356ISubFund fl809-Cn1PcrkfnJRevcnuc I I l ---- --T ----i-
357 I I I ·+ - - ----r I I 
~ 47000 - Federal Govcmmenl . J_ 

~· I I I 
I 350 ./1100 Ftdt rol Thro11rrh .l\tatr I 1-_--·· I I 
~ 47131 VocalionnlEduc-BDsicGrnnlsloSl;:i,tcs 73419.15 I 0.00 I 73419.15 0.00 I __11419.15 
= I I : 
363 47131-RES VocationalEduc-Rcscn·cGrnn1 - 0.00 o.oo"I 0.00 0.00 I (i'Ji'01 
36< I __ I I I I 1 

: : Total FcdcnlThrouohStalc I 73.419. 15 O.Oll 73 419.15 
1 

0.00: 73.419. 15: 

~ I Tot:alFcdcralGovcrnmcnl 73.419.15 0.00 73-419.15 0.00 I 73.419.15 j ----
368 I ---·- ~-- I • 
~----- I Tot•lR.,•enue -~ 73.4 19.1 5 0.00 73-419.15 I o.uo I_ 73.419 .. 15 ! -I 
JZ!> --L- I __ _ __ : ----- ---

1!.1 Total Other Sources _ 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I U.00 I _ 

E1 I __ I__ I _L_ I 
373 Tota l Carl Perkins Revenue __ 73419.15 I o~ooT 73419. 1~ 0.00 I 73.<19. IS ! 
m I I I I 
375 - T I - ---l----- I 
376 Sub Fund 109 - Carl Perkins £xocnses T 

377 11 I I - I I -- -j 
"*70000 iiEducntion -----~ - I -t- I ----.. -- --~""" _ _ 

1 ~~ ln51ruclion i I ___J___ Updatedbasedonftnal 
381 1 ! ! ! I approvaltJ.fst2tc. 

'J'2 ~-I Vocntlonnl >ducat/on /'ro •rnm I . I -----t- V ~-~ I 
383 162 Clcricol Pcr.oMcl I 5.000.00 . 0.110 I 5JIUl1.110 _ (1.250.00ll 3 750.00 i==:== _ __ _ 
~ 201 SocinlSccurit\' _ ______ _2~--~- 310.00 (77.50) 232@ 
~ 204 S1atcRctircrncnt ·1· 513.50 0.00 5t~_--1!l!,;37 385 .13 ··-----
~ 212 Emplo\'Cr McdicE_rc ______ _ • _ ____ _ L__ 72.50 0.(JO 72.50 <18.12 54.3R I 1 
387 355 Tnl\'cl I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 J 
~ 499 10lhcr Sunnlics Mid M;ilerinls I 5.000.00 0.00 5.000.00 2.00o.001------- 7,000.00 ----------1 
2!2 730 Voca1ional Instruction Equipment __ __J ______ ~023. 15 -~---- 39 023.15 (0.1>2 39.023.13 I 
390 730-RES Voc:ationnl Instruction Equi~t ·----i 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 

~ I I I I :I _m:_ _____ Total Vocational Education Program -~ ~2_. IS 0.00 l 49.9 19. 15 I 525.99 50,445.14+--------
393 I I ; I I I 



BOC Approved Del B, 2020 
Budget Comm/Noe Oct 19, 2020 
·County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

A ·1, c "T 
Federal Fund 142 I 

Loudon County Board or Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

0 "T G H I 

l.2-J Account H=-- -·--~- 10/t~O 16:26 - · ~ ~=--=-----t-~=-~2010:~=202~2021 +-Approved Pro oscd Proposed __ _ 

Number Org Bgt ] Anids I Amded Bgr Amds Amded Budget 

~=~--++.8~09~--C•~rl_P_cr_ki_n• +--·-·--=t------1 __ I -·--:-:--=-- -
~~--=._ __ :±===--!==- ; ~ -- I --- I 
Su ort Services ----------~!-_ ---===-=-______ l ____ =l _ _r~-=----- I I 
OthtrS111d~n1S11 orl __ !____ i -~---=--==== 
Bus Ori\'crs CTSO Tr::msponiilion) D.00 0.00 I 0.00 O.llll I · --- ·--~ ___ 

1 Tr.,,·cl --------=----J.!!i:000.00 I ~ 10.000.00 I 0.00 _ _ IO.lllJO.Otl j 
Other Contracted Scr\'iccs _______ ____i__ 2.300.00 I 0.00 1 2.300.00 0,00 2-300.00 1 

ln-Scrvicc/SlarfDcvclopmcnl_____ _ ! _ 6 500.0ll I 0 00 I 6 500 00 l 0 00 1 6.500.0ll l 
599 Other Ch.,gcs _____ ___ -:--T o.ool u.ou o.oo o.ou O.OUl--------1 

_ _ _g ___ ·--------- ! __ L_ _ I -1 
Tot•I Other Student Sup~ _ J _ 18.800.00 ! 0.00 l _ 18800.00 0.00 __ ___l!,!110.00 ! -I 

~1-~----1-1-8-09---~c.-;1~P-er-ki-ns ___ -_-__ -:::__--=._-::_-=E=-- I ----r-r:-- t= I 
'--'"~~~--__µ~E~d~uc_a~t~io_n ---=====----±. ·----+--- : -=-- -~==1 

__ _,_,~S~u,l!E2.!_t_~~~s __ . _ I i _____ ----r_·+·---------

Vocntlonnl Edr1cnlion Program -----=r-· ---·---~· I · -.-----·---=--+-==--==----= 
Clcric11l Personnel I U.00 0.00 0.00 I 250.flO l.25Q001 
Soci:il Sccurilv -- ------- I 0,00 _ _QJ!Q_ 0.00 77.50 77.50 ! p __ , 

Slntc Retirement --- -----------"T'"--- 0.00 0.00 0.00 128.JB 128.38 \ 

-=~----='-H§!!p!ovcrMcdic11~ . --- ----- - · I ____ 0.00 ~-- o_oo 0.00 I '""i'il"3 ·-·---~1~8~.1~3+1_-_-__ --_-_-_-_:__-:::.:::.:::.-__ 
Tm~I I J,;00.00 0.00 1.500.00 T (700.00 8011.110 I 
ln-S~~~~~~-q_Qc~·~~~~==~-·-r-· 3.200.00 0.00 3.200.00 I ll.300.0CI 1.900.00 I 

--=•------++-T-o•_·~_v __ :_'-_"_~_n_·~-E-du=~=-t= •,1000~ ooo ! - rnooo I ~------"3~~~~ 
Total Expcnditures Carl Perkins -t 73,41~ ____ 0.l!Q_f----7~!!,!_~-----~-- _ __IJ,419.4--------

'29 =--==--=-!-~Fund B1loncc ---~-----o:oo1----o:oof-- o oo I - -ooaj---- -------:--= 
" __ ,_LJ_ - - · I I _-:] ___ --------.-.--1---
431 _ i !Revenues ----- - ! 73,419.IS 1 0.00 '. 73,419.15 r 0.00 I 73,41~~------=---

:~~ =- ·-----iE~-- -------=-==-t----73,44-----zj- 7J.419.1s+-------o:oo t--_--73.419.15 :--==-----==-
m ===~~g Fund Bol1ncc ------~~~+=---·--+----~:i=----=-~==--O~of==~-==----== 

10 



BOE Approved Oct B, 2020 
Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

A IEl c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D I F I G H 

l-'-+------H-----=-Fco•d=-•'-'r-"o-'-1"-F-"u"-nd"--'-14-"2°"-- I I f- I I 1 
--·· - 10/1812020 16:26 .:------+- 2020-2021 -± 2020-2021 A roved Pro o>ed , -~~ -----:-----

! Org Bgt ____ -~m~s _ J A_mded Bgt Amds I Amded Budgel 

I 4;elSUbFU~ 899 - Discr~:ionarv -S~pplenM:nl1l Funds - IDEA Revenue ------+--- ; ----t-------·-i 
.,, i I- I 
440 47000 Federal Government I -_ ------i-! ---------1 
~ ./7100 F'rdrra/Thro11ohSrat~ ----- f--· 1 i - -~l=from\astyear El 
~ --··.-.:!.Z.l.Q ~~Edue<1tion Gronls to St;:itcs __ ____ _!J.!Q_ _ 0.001

1 
0.00 0.00 ; _.,..,,..,.... O.:~ __ 

444 , ; __.,.,.,.. I 

:fil l.Q:!:!Q.-CAR20 s.......; .. 1 Edue<ition Gr;,.n[S loSt:ilcs ~- 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 12 918.00 I 12.911.00 :~-----...-! 
446 I I ---!- i 
447 47145-rNV SoccialEducillionGlilnlStoSt:itcs ·- 0.00 0.00 I o.oo O.ou 1 --- ·----· -· a.on j -------
448 • I I . ------------· 
~ TotalFedcralThroughSt1te 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 12_918.00 I -- 12918~01---------
450 I I i 
~f--- TotalFcdcr1IGovernmcnt 11.00 0.00 I 0.00 12.918.00 I 12.918.110 r---------
.ill ; I I I I --------
45:3 ---~Total Revenue t -0.00 o.oo:· 0.00 I 12,9~ __ __!b2Jl.UO I -- =-=== 
~----ll ------ ---------1-- ' I ··-- - --r- I 
~ __ \Toh I Orhcr Sources 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I O.UO I 
~-- _ . . , _ I . I I 
457 ITotal lDEA B Revenue 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 12 918.00 I-- 12.918.00 I 

~~----- Y--------------·--+=------·-+------1-------r-------1---·-------· if-' -------

11 



BOE Approved Del 8, 2020 
Budget Committee Oet 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

A c 
Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June JO, 2021 

D I .------ G 

I I 
H 

~ Account 
Number 

--~lS/20201~ ___3E!~-2021 / 2020-202_~-L~-t Proposed -, Proposed ·--~ ·---------
H----- Amds j Amded Bgt Amds 

1 
Amdcd Bude.ct t OreB!!:t 

~Sub Fund I [899 - Discrctiom1rv Supplcmcnt:al Funds- IDEA Ei:pc=nscs ··------

1---'<-----++-ln-Slru-cl;o-n ___ -_ ---- .ii __ _J_ i I l ___ ---t·-~ ----~~---
465 --t--------~1--------+--------f----·-·--~ ~--· .\'pt:cinl Ed11cnricm PrnJ!rnm I I ··1---------

• ,,_,,_,,~ 1 Ccnificd Substitule Te11ehers 0.00 1 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 

!Social Securit\· o.oo I o.oo o.oo o.oo o.oo r-------
Emplovcr McdiCilrc __ 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 IUHl 0.00 I I 

1 lnstruetiom1l Supplies 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 12.9 I 8.00 12.918.00 I 

4871 195-l!Sl. 
468 201-HQ 
469 __ ..l.!H!Q_ 
47 429-H 

----·-
l!nstructionolSuppli~ 0.00 I__ 0.00 ·--~ 0.00 --~-------

u;7·.n·uu T!nslruclion.:il Surmlics OJiOl 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 ! 
471 429-PREK 
472 '"'" .. nnr 

~ ---·-- 125 Sncc:ial Educ:ition..£g!1Jpment a.on r o.oo I o.oo a.on o.oo I ----·-·----
474 I I : 
~---- l!o111IRcgularlnslruclio~~-!m _. ___ __Q;._q!!...f..._ ____ -o.ooi--- 0.00 12918.00 g}flI~-~~----
~ ! . 
477 Sub Fund 899 - Dis""crctionarv Supplemental funds- IDEA ! ·-- I --·-·- . --------478 _______ . - I T - -; -·-·-------
479 70000--· Education ----------i -------+------,----- ____ ...!._ ________ _ 

--....;.. -- ···-· ·------·--
480 , I i 

_!!! ]~000 ·- ~l.'J'.Drt Serv;ces -· --· I -----·--·r-· ---=~--=---=-===--= 
482 : I 

~niiO___ Snecia/EcJ11cmionPro 0 rnm _ --,~- ---· i __________ _ 
~ 124-SWD Ps\"chologicill Personnel i ----a.oo1 0.00 OJJO U.00 0.00 T ______ _ 
~ 201-SWD Socia! Sccuritv l 0.00 I 0.00 U.00 0.00 ! {1_00 I 
.!!!§:1--. 20<1-SWD Stille Retirement _ 1 ------ 0.00 I 0.0U 0.00 0.00 I 0.011 I 
i£ __ ).12-SWD Em~_Mcdieilr£._ ======+-=-== O.tlO 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.00 ! ·-----·-
_ill 499 01hcrSueP.lics&Materii1ls · ---------~~-~---.J!:!!Q_______ 0.00 I -~------ __ 11.110 l ·-·----·---
~ ----~ l~-Servicc/Stn1!_!)._E~:elopmenl ___ ~ 0.00 · 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 I O.OQT 
490 ~ ! I ! -·-------
_ill______ ~p.!_i;:ial Education Program ~--_---Qo[C--·· O.UO I 0.00 i __ 0.00 H-·-(1JiO ! 

1 

~ 7m0--i r;~-- -------$= --f ~---- . . -~ -=--=== ~ __ 355-TRAN.L Tr11\'cl _ __ 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 {UJO I 
495 399-LREI I Other Contracted Scn"cs 0.00 I ._ .. ~O I 0.00 0.00 I ·o:oor- · -·~=--== 
~ --- 524 ln-Scn1cc/StarTDC\cloQmcnl . U.00 I o.1ioi--· 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 
497 I ~ I _ __L_ i -----·----
~ I Tola l S~i2l Educ1tigo Program _ ""O.iiC> I --~- 0.00 0.00 11.00 I 
~ I i -- I i ·--·-------

500 11 T ----r ---~i ----·-·-
221--- -=fl±otal E~pcndit~rcs 899 -L. --- 0.00 ! 0.001 0.00 12918.00 --Jl.9ii.~------
~ -- - -· I _j___ _____ I f--- I ---=---==---= 
~-----__ I ~g~~~~l2ncc l 0.00 ! 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 o.oor-
504 -+ i I 

~ Revenues -J-----·-o.o~n:oo;---· 0.00 12,918.00 I 12~--· - ·-------
~===-~ ~i:pcnditurcs __J o.ooT -~- o.oo 12,918.00 1291&.oo I ·--------

508 l ! l I I 
~---- 1£ndineFundBal:tncc ---r--·--···-H· 0.00 ! o.ooi- 0.00 0.00 0.00, --·------

12 



BOE Approved Oct B, 2020 
Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

A c 
I FCdCr:iiFund 142 I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June JO, 2021 

0 T G T H T 

W Accounl LL---·-- I0/18f.Z_l?!0_!_6~~------·--+---~020-202J _ _l 2010-1021 ! Approved I Proposed j Proposed J 1 
Number 11 I Org Bgt I Amds I An1dcd Oge Amd.s I Amded Budgel ! t==~~=+~~==±====t====t=====f·---• 

510 
511 
512 Sub Fund · 

1 j-___ - _J_ --=t=-~--' I + --909 - IDEA B Revenue 

~----LI- 1----- -t-- I I -...LULCBOE' ~ 
514 47000 _J_lf!_denl Govemmenl 1 __/"'" . ! I Updated allocadon and 

515 I i l ,/ '"""'°""· ~ E!2!!__ F•d<rnl Throu•h Srnr. t= .~ . I _...- ---ij 
517 47143 SoccinlEduci!.tionGrn.ntstoStil.tts l.021 ,387:00 I 0.00 1 1.021387.00 21123.53 1.042.5 !0.53 ! 
51B i I I ' 
519 47143-CARlO SE.e=ElEduca1ionGrnnLs10SliitCS I 0.00 I - 0.00 1 · 0.00 231.751.92 231.751.92i 
52' ! I I ' I 

_g_1 ___ Torol Fedsnl Through Stote I 1,021.387.0!i I 0.00 I 1.021 387.00 252.875.45 "1274.262.45 j 
522 1 I I 

~ Total Federal Government ·-------~- 1.02 1.387.00 I°... o.oo I 1.021 .387.00 21.123.53 1.o~iTiO.flT 
~ _ I I I _ _j_-------
525 Tot•I Revenue 1.021,387.0.!,I i. _ _ __ O.J!ij_ 1.021387.00 I 252 875.45 1.274 .262"~--=----- ·--l 
526 -- ·---- - ·· ~ I I ! I 

I no0 non! 11nnl 0011 . 0001 I 

------

~-----· I I I I I _, 
529 Tot•! IDEA B Revenue I I,021,387.00 I O.Oo I 1.021.387.00 252,875.45 1,274,262.45-+\------

~ I I _ _ I j 
mi +------...L-.. l _j___ - -· l 

532 Sub Fund 909 - IDEA B Expenses 1 1 I I 1 

~ ----- I ..L I I ! ----~ 
~ 70000 Educal~n -----+--------· I ·- I I ___ ..I. _____ ···--

~ .71000 llnstruction -±-·------- i --~--=t ; , !===-~-= 
~,JJ_?gg_·--·-- .~u1nlE,d11cn1ionPragrnm · ~·--------J.. I ~ I __ _ _____ _ _ , 
539 116 Tcilchcrs _______ II .Oil ! ---~ 0.00 ~-----Jl:Q[L_n.Q_Q_ _____ ___ _ 
~ -------· 128 !Home Bound Teachers o:oo;- 0.00 U.oo 0.00 I -----~-------
~i----- 163 Educi!.tionill Assistants _I ___ 4_20.0UO.DO J__ 0.00 420.000.00 O.UO 420.000.00 1· -1 
542 I 19 Other Silhlfics & Wiil.!.CS --c__ 4~ 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 40.000.00 ·1 
I.ill----~ Social Sccuritv --r-- _ 2~ 0.00 29 000.00 . . ~ - ·---··-29.000.00 1 ------

54< 204 StiltC Rctin:mcnt ---- -------+==--· 35 0()0.00 : 0.00 35;.QOO.OO ' 0.00 35 000.00 T ----------
~ -- -· 206 Lifclnsurnncc : _ 3.000.00 l -~-·---~!!:QQ.._1--· 0.00 3.000.00~-----------ti 
546 207 Medical Insurance ____ __J_ ___ __!JU ,000 .0~ 0.00 , 130.000.00 O.UO [_ 130,000.00 j --------·-
547 20& Dcntill Insurance 1 6.000.0(1 I 0.00 I 6.000.00 D.00 I- 6.000.0U · 
~=-----llil~~rMccl1carc I - 7,50000 1 ---o~---- 7500.00 0.00 __ _ 7.51lU.OO i ~~~ 
~ _ 399 lOthcr Contracted Scr\'1ccs 1 0 00 1 ___ ·- 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 ___ u:!!U_ __ ------
~ ___ ji§]_}~strucuonal Supplies I 12,500 80 r

1 
_ o.oo 12 j00.80 749.00 13.NIJ.80 I ------·-

~ ---~101hcr Supplies & MiltCnills ·-- : 0 00 : 0.00 I 0.00 40.000.00 40.000.00 ; _______ , 

~ ___ ---+P!!LR~g~~!!!.._. __ __J _ _ ----~~-- --~---jmoo so I 40.749.on I -·----mJ~+-==--=-~=! 

13 



BOE Approved Oct B, 2020 
Budgel Commllloe Ocr 19, 2020 
County Comml.s.slon Nov 2, 2020 

,2.. 

A IEI c 
II Federnl Fund 142 I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 

Account 
Number 

_l ___ 
'"''•nn•o 16,l6 -!-- 2020-2021 ~ 2020-2021 ----- -·-----·· -

Org Bgt Amds 
H-- ·- ··-·---· I 

-1 
i 

F G H -

I ' ------~-------' ' 
Ae:E!rovcd Pro osrd Pro oscd 

Amdcd Sgt Amds Amdcd Budect i 
4 _________ L_____ _ ___ J_ ______ _ 

555 Sub Fund 90~:.!?~~-- --+- ----------! =t=' ___ ---·-
I +------~--+------_, _____ _, ___ _ 

------~!--------j----· -t--- ---l 
--1-1==='-'-'-'- y -·- - - _____ _j_-===::_ -~-------

1-i------++-------------__j___ I ·--------~-----..;-----
.\' ecinl £, ucnrion Pro rnm --·-_J_·- --- -·--~~-i-------+------
Su n •isorf0ircc1or 67 907.00 0.00 0.00 
Scerctan• Sl .56000 . __ u.oo o.oo 

0.00 lR.964.00 

-::'::-::-t----:~=c-c..+----~2~,4~5~~ 
---~~ "-'-'='-'-+-----o~.o~o'+-----'-'"-'-"~'+--· 

- ------
800.00 I 0.00 R00.00 j ·- ----

-- 2.200.00 800.00 --·-- l ODO.Oil I 
0,00 120 000.U() 150 ODO.OU 270 noo.ou I --..:co I 6.000.00 O.lHI 6,000.00 I 

I 0.00 20.0UO.UO I 19.912.4j : 39.912.'15 ! -----.. ·----

·-----------·- ---+-- - llB.386.20: 000 I ---550.512 .65--j-~ -- -~-~-- . · - · 
I 

--------

l,021,J87.00 252,875.45 

-----i-------+------------;;-;;;;-i 
0.00 0.00 ~ 

--'=c+---'-'l,~02J,J87.00 252,875.45 +----.1~ -----=-
l,021,J87.00 252,875.45 1,274,262.45-i---------

---~~-~~~-----~-t---~~- 1 .. ··--·· - ·- ···----

___ _ 1 -- 0.00 I 0.00 I ·- ···---~-+--------·---·· 

14 



BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 
Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

A 

2. Account 

3 Number 

4 

601 
602 Sub Fund 

l!I 
II 
II 
I 
I 
I 

c 
Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June JO, 2021 

D 

I 
IOJIS/20""' "'·"'' ·· ··-· ---l- 2020-2021 I 2026_2021 o,.. e.. I ... ,.. ··-- I •• ·r··- I • 

Amds 

----+-------+----__L 
I I 

1919 - Preschool Revenue ! .i I 
603 ___JJ_ I - H• I I I I -=-i__~-----·----
604 47000 I IFedenl Government -----1- ' ' I ~u:aoE• t 
~./7/00 - llFtdtrnfThro11"hStnlt! ---------\ _ I___ l I k~-- . 605 I . L_ I I I lu,xi...d- ..... 

607 471451 snr'1'.iOJIEduc.:ilionP~choolGr11n1s -r 21 ,866.00 I o.ool 21.866.00 i 
6oa I ; __L l l 

(14.00) 

~ 47145-CARlOI Soecial Educnlion Preschool Gnmts 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 ! 
61( I I I j 
6,, I Total Feden.IThrou~hSt21e ··- __!!i!~.00 I 0.00 21,866.00 I 
..ill I I I I 
613 I To12JFederalCovernmcnt - I 21.866.0ol 0.00 l 21.866.00 

~ 

___ 5,213.92 

5.213.92 

___gt3 .92 

0.00 

~ jl l- -· I ~ 
615 1 ITotol !!<venue I . 2l.S66.00 I U.00 2l.866To 
616 :·1 I - · · 
617 I !Total Other Sources I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.DO I 

5.21J.92 Lll!! I =l=: I : ~----- ;_Total Preschool Revenue ~ --~~--21,866.00 i----.. 0.00 :_ 21,866.00 I ~ - -----
1622 Sub Fund l 919 - Pre.school Expenses I I _ _ I _ =+-------
;~=i-r~-----· · · ±=:= ~ : f-------t--------
;~--- ~ ~mction :_ i --jf : t----=~ 
~ 71100 I Snecia/ F.ducnlfonPmoram I ] ____ _J_ ·---4==--------· 
629 3991 01hcrContractcdServiccs _________ I ____ . 0.00 I 0.00 ! 0,00 0.00 --=--=--~~-l 
~ 4291 lnstructionOJI Suoolics _____ __ .J __ . _]t86G.IJO __ -·---- 0.00 I 3 866.00 11.110 ~ 
631 49a 01hcr SuEJ!lics & Motcriols i u.oo . o.oo I o.oo 5.213.92 5.213.92 I 
~ ------!- I 3 .~.L. 0.00 I J 166.00 5.213.92 9.079.92 I ---------
633 72110 1 SnecinlEd11carionPru"rnm I _ __i __ , ____ I___ -~ 
~ _ 3991 01.hcr<; ontr11cLcdScrYiccs ·-· - ···- ·-18.ono.oo i-· o.oo 11.000.00 ----o.ooi-----"1s".o""o.,.o . .,.oo,...;!-----·---

~-----:-fTor.IExocndi1urcs Prcschool ... .. - : __ :-- -1_1~66.001 ·____ 0.00 21,866.001 5213.92\ ~Q_7&=. 1 

638 j lecg~FundBal2ncc =1 -~_.oo 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 
~ !I I ~ I I 
::~ i F"-" -----~-=~=~OD l-= _· ---~>-------21,866 .00 I 5,213.!!!.J.----~-------
~ . I ~nditum I 21,866.oiiT 0.00 21,866.00 I s ,213.921 27.079.921 
643 !l - ·- - __ =r_ I L J==----;;-;;;;-J . 
:; :~FundBalancc -+----------0.~Q__l----~----O·~l -------~ 0.00 ______ 0_,_0Q_t-- - _ ___ __ 

1 

15 



BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 
Budgel Cammittoe Oct 19, 2020 
County Comml.sslon Nov 2, 2020 

A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year :':nding June JO, 2021 

c O E I F I G- H 

l-'-1-------+i.- F~dcral Fund 142 1· j_ I -----
f-1·----- _ 10/IBnOlO 16:16 2020-2011 ~--1_020-2021 I A roved Pro oscd Pro osed I t-3.. Account 

3 Number ! , Org Bgl I Amds I Amdcd Bgl Amds Amdcd Budi;:cl 
L4-I ---, · __ _, 
f64"61Sub Fund i !930 ·LEA Rcopcnini:: and Proi::rammatic Suooorls Gnnt I -- I -----+-· 
~--++=-~------ --~~+--+= I I 1= __ 

F•dernl ro" h ,.---;;;----~~~ -~~-- ' - - II I I ± 
~~-L=EA~~)!!g_g_~---- 0.00 100.000.00 100.000.00 II.OD 1110 000.00 j 

' i I I 
653 ~~!'!!1.!~----------i--==-----0:0¢ 100_000_1111 r-- 100000_00 I o_oo 100.000.1111+-------·----

1 Total Fedml Governmenr_=:.===r·-- - II.OD I 0.00 :--- 0.00 I -- 0.00 ---a.oo-!~-=== 

=i------' I ----~=--~M~--==:t- 100.000.00 I q.011 I 1110,000.00 i 
0.110 o_oo F o.oo I o_oo I o.oo -----

----

---

- I I -----

- I _ _ --- 0.00 +--- 100,000,0ILJ _____ IOO,OOO~. 0.00 l __ ~0.00 i -----
-+------======-~---'t_-----==-- ---t~---J -=+- I -- ~~ _ ~ ortsGnnl I ! 

----------+--- ------+--------+------- i -----

--++c-----------------l---= ~- - --,-__ -_-_-~ ~-----~---~-=- -= 
-----+--------; 

!-------"""'-J---~?':!!-f-----7~"""'+------""'"-+----~7-~19~0~_0~0~f-- -··-
-----!------ 00111 _ 1.191100 ! 1.191100 I ooo I 1.1911_!,~~-----=-== 

iJU.manr1 Scrv1ccs - Rcgufnr fns1r11ctlon ___ -=---=-=-----·l=-~---------+------±=-----+-:-~----i--==--=-------
675 _ ___ 79o _I01hcrE9u1p~--- ---------- uJ>Oi 25.13UOO l 25.13000: nuo 25.IJOUO: __ _ ----

:;~ __ - ----- -·· -1- -··---- 0.00 ! 25. IJll.UU ! 25 130.00 : -+-Ol!!U _____ ~tf>p~~~=-=---=-= 
678 I.2150 ---~ £1/11cn1ion Techn~----===-~------- I - ----- : I I --------= 
679 7901_.01her Equipmcn1 _ ----Y o.ooT G7_G8o.Oili 67.GBO.OO ! o.oo G7.G80.00 ! 
68 .L~ I o_uo I 67.680.00 ! 67.680.ou I o.ou 67.610.00 I 

::: lt::IT~~.:---_ ----=---=+=== o.oJ-- --_rno,ooo.:o 1 -----•~-~o-: o.oo 100,000.00 :-----~~ 
685 ____ :tl:!i!iinning fund Balance ·- ---- ±----- ~----0.~----~ ~-----=-=- o:oo+ -- --
:: ==dii~~------------±-----~-P.,.~oor-- 1oo===i_--=~ 100~ -~_::.::_--= 
689 !+Expenditures 1 ~.00 100.000 00 I 100,000 00 I 0.00 100,000.00 j 

o -- 11 -----=-::~-+=-~------=--=-- ~--:c-t:-'r------...,..,c+------+ 
Endine: Fund B2lance: • ·----- ---- -- 0 00 ------ 0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1& 



BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 
Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

,2... 

A 

Account 
Number 

i-!-l~. ~ -~ 
692 

IB 

Loudon Counly Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c ID IE IF I GI HI 
Federal Fund 142 I 

~ 10/1812020 16:26 ~~----t--_2~1__ A roved Pro oscd Pro ~1 
Or-g Sgt Amds Amded Hgt Amds Amded Budget 

l 
939 - Elementary and Secondary School Emer2ency Relier Revenue I I I -1-- -----, ------

693 I =± I I --=-t-
: 47000 F•d•ral Gov•mm•nl ;+ ~I . · -----~ 

~ ""ifffiQ- Ftdcral Through Srare ·---- -· ------ T-----
~ ___ 4730 1 ESSER Gran< _ 756A37.24 0.00 756 .437.24 I o_oo 756.437.24 i 
698 =# I I 
~---- TotalFcdcnlTJ.!roughSc1tc 756437.24 0.00 1 756.437.24 0.00 756437.24 j 
~ , -- ! I -- -------
~.=___ I ho1:1.I Fedenl _Government --- 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0 .00 0.00 I 
~ --- ·_ I I - I I ----

~ --- ! ~ .... R•venue ----· cl 756.437.24 1 d 756,437.241 0.00 I 756.H7.24 : 

~ -------f JE.!:21 Ocher Sources - 0.00 l --- o.oo 1 0.00 1 0.00 -o.-oo-+-

1

- __ -_-_-_-_--~-~~-------

~~~ __ I !Total ESSER Revenue _ _ I 756.437.24 I 0.00 1 · _756,411li_~ 0.00 I 756 437~ 
7o9 ---+!--- --------r - I I I T -
710 Sub FU"na----h9J9 - Elementary 20d Se(ondary School Emergency Relief Expenditures +------ L- -- - ! I 1 - ---------
711 11 I I ! I I I m 70000Education -T---------=t----· . I I T------_::__-= 
~~:71000 lllnstruclion __ ______ ±; j---~------ I L +---·----
..!!!i 7/ /00 I Rt!P1tfarlnstritc1ionProPram_ _ _ _ _ • ___ ! ________ i ---~ +---------·-
1.!Z _ 189 OthcrSolllrics&.Wo~-- ··r 42~-~!ll.L_ 144.00D.OO O.OD I 144000.00 
.l.!.! 201 SociolScourilv ___ T _ _l.~~_!__ __ 6299.10 i 8928.00 0.00 I 8.928.00 I ·-------I 
J.!.! _____ 204 SIOlcRclircmcnl I ---~~--- 10'.4ltltt" 14.788.80 o_oo I 14,788.80' I 
~-----E li!!!J>lovcTMcdicorc .• _ _ . 61 4.82 j __ 1.473.1& L. ___ 2.08~ 0.00 I ·- 2,08800 I ---- ·-
.ll.1-. 307 Conununico<ions 10.000.00 r-:::- (10.000JJO)!-- o_oo o.ooJ ______ o.oo I ------
~--- J99 

0

0thcrContrnc1cciScn·iccs ~ 60000.00 ! (60.0llO.OOll 0.00 o.DQT O.Oll i -----
723 471 Sonw:irc I O.DO I 39 800.0ll I 39 800.00 o.oo 39 800.00 :---
~ 722 Instructional Equipment 478.00o.24·i-· (138.200.24lr---339.800.00 O.tlO 339.800,00 f 
; __ - 'L._-:----------_----~ 598,000.24 : ~95.4_i): 549.404.80 0.00 549.404.80J _______ _ 

111. 72110 -l 1s11nnorrSt!rv1ct!s-llt'flltrr/ns1ruc1ion I I I I ' 
ill 307 !Communications ==t==----~QJ__- 21 ,000.00 21.000.00 I o.uo ..,.2,,1~,o~o~o.~oo"-t-1 ________ _ 
!E 399 !Other Contracted Semc., 0.00 I 154.400.00 I 154.400.00 I 0.00 I 154AOO.OO I 
112 ______ ~ - -------~------_o.oo ! 175400_00 j___ 175.400.DD o.oo -~-_Dll_L__ _____ _ 

,ill _ I I ---~l -----------+------1f---------,---l------E 72110 .. IS11nnort Strvicts -SntclaLJi.d11catlon ·--- I i I __ _ 
~ ____ l.Q.Z. !Communie:itions 0.00 I 10.000.00 I 10.000.00 0,00 J0.000 ,00 

73' - o.oo ID ODO.DO I ID.ODD.DO 0 .. 0. 0 I ID.ODO.OD 
735 72150 Ttchnolor!v [ I . 
736 336 Milin1cn11ncc& ReoairScn·iccs - 35 000.00 1---("'375,-oo"'o~.O~OJ+-1----~o-.o~o-t.-----_-__ -_+---1111111 

~
37 471 Software 32.800.00 __fl2.800_00U 0.00 ' • - -
8 790 Oth~~cnl 80.637.00 (68.137_00 
9 148 437.00 (135.937.DO 

12.51J0.00 
12,500.00 

u.uu 

0.00 
0.00 

D.IJD ; 
o.oo i 

12.500.00 
12.500.00 

~1------H----------------+--------+-------f-------+-------1--741 73100 Food s~rvrce 
----

Food Service Eauipmcnl o.oo I 9_132.44 i 

o.oo I 9,132.44 I 
10.000.00 867.56 ! 9.132.44 

186~6 9.P' -•• 
710 742 

~ 
74' 

0.00 756,437.24 0.00 756 437.24 

I 
~ I IT~tal Expendilures 
f7<s1 11 

756,437.24 

o.oo I 
~ 

17.;71_ _ I !Beginning Fund Balance I 0.00 I 
~ I. 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

n nn I I m .437.24 I ___ _ 756.437.24 0.00 756 437.24 

u.uu...L--.1_56,437.24 >--~------H~~~~-------------+-----75~6~,4~3_7.~24~ --- 0.00 756,437.24 

I 
0.00 - -- . U.UU I 0.00 0.00 o.oo I 

17 



BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 
Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Comml:s.slon Nov 2, 2020 

A 

Loudon County Board or Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

IE! ----c-- o I G H 

~ 
11 F•dernl Fund 142 ~ l 

A ccount ~~- ·-----~-&12020 16:2f. 2020-2021 __L 2020-2021 ! Ap roved I Pro osed Pro oscd 

Number 1 j 0..-g Dgl I Amds I Amdcd 8 g( f Amds Amdcd Bud2cl 

[ ~------
-1- - - ---

~Sub Fund i i999 -RESTRJCTEDFORCASHFLOW 1 - --J_;-:---------J_+;_-____ _ -+-____ -t-- I ---

~~ I : - - - : - -- ; I I _J_ ____ -=::: 
~ I - i - I I _ _j__ --
.!§!! I I -f- I _ I _ 
~---39000j jUn!!!'!S!)~--- T 300,0110 .011 . 11.UO I 
761 ·---i-r-· I 

~----· ITotal~'.hcrRovenue 1 l00,0. 0U.001 ~.oo' . 

~ ===--== ~ul Revenue · ---- - - 31111 .fj __ 11.00 _ 
166 I 
7•7 I ·- ,- , ---
~ _ __ To"I RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 300,000.00 I 0.00 i 

~--·- ------------- ----- - · 1 I T 
~------ ~- -----+-- I I 
;;; I !---- --- I 
773 .L -- ----- +--
~ I I 
1775 Fund 142 Total l!_eginning Fund Balance 0.00 (___ __ Q_,QQ__ 0.00 0.00 ~ --

1 
~ I I lfil ______ Fund 142 Total Expenditures · 3,001,51l_.h~4 1 100,000.00 J,130,93!:.!!!_J 377,708.90 3,479,209:94 __________ __ , 
m I I I 

JOO.ODO.DO 

l 00.000.00 

- ---
300.0011.00 

=i 
300,000.~ 

~
779 _ Fund 142 Totol Revenues r-- 3,301,501.0~ 100,000..:!!._D_J 3,130,938.04 377,708.90 1 ___ 2,279,209.94_~ -=---=---= 

- -- - I - I -, I : 
- ------ .!.!'!!.'l..!'!?:_Total Endin_g Fund Bal~--- __ __ _1!10,000.00 1 ___ -~'!!l...L----~-00 0.00 I 300,000.00 I 

7B2 ·1' ~- _______ _J__ ! - L I - - - - ----
~ ----- I • Sl00,000 in sub fund 999 was lransJcr..-cd from Fund 141 f~nd b:i.l:rncc and ca n be tnnsfeued ~und 141 fund b:i.bncc al 1nv ti~~- I 

~---ilf- - - - 1----- -------·-+=----T I --+-------+----

18 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# ---

Budget Amendments 

Central Cafeterias Fund 143 



BOE Approved Oct 8, 2020 
Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Central Cafeterias Fund 143 

Flscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

, ____ _.!_,__ __ Centralized Cafeteria Fund 143 .l ._ 1. I 
Account [ 1011sno20 16:32 202()-2021 2020-2021 · Approved Proposed Proposed r .. . ... --- - ---- - ... ·- ·. -... . -
Number Original Budget Amendments : Amended Budget: Amendments Amended Budget 

I Centralized Cafeteria Fund Revenues --j------t-------+- ---------+---------

~--- Cha roes for Current Services ·---_=fl ---+- __ I 
43500 Education Char&,.es ! ·----

·- · 43521 Lunch Pavments ·Children 430,000 j 0 430,000 I ____ O_ 430,000 
43522 Lunch Payments ·Adults I 35,000 1 0 35,0<!Q_j_ ______ ·----oi 35,000 
43523 Income from Breakfast 0 ! 0 j 0 J 0 J 0 
43525 _ A La Carte Sales __ I --·· I o.50~· o I I o.500 l ----or- I 0.5-~ 
43570 Receipts from Individual Schools 100 I 0 I 100 ·1· ~ 100 

570-0VRSH Receipts from Individual Schools _ 0 . 0 . 0 . ___QJ 0 
~0-SFPA Y Receiots from Individual Schools - 0 1 0 0 I ·- 0 ,------0 

43570-SFP 1 Receipts from Individual Schools 0 0 I 0 1 0 I 0 
f- -· --+- I I l =---:--- Total Education Char2CS -~----475,600 l 0 475,600 i 0 475,600 

44000 Olher Local Revenues d= 
44100 Recurrinf! Income • 1 i -- j ------< 

44110 Investment Income 5,000 I 0 I 5,000 0 5,000 

--- T-;,tal Other Local Revenues . ==±=___ 5,000 : oj 5,000 t=-· 0 I 5,000 

46000-- Sta-le_o_f_T_e-nness~ -----------+---------i----+----+------=t=-------• 

,__ __ 4_65_2_0] !School Food Service _T ~1 .. 0 i 25,000 I __ 7--~: 
46980-AFHJ5. jOtherStateGrants ______ __ -=I=__ 0. 0 I 0 '--- 0 ,. 0 
46980..NSLP 1 Other State Grants 0 . 0 0 ! 0 0 

l-----++iT-ot_a_l_S--ta_t_e-Ed.;-~ation Funds ·- - ·2~----+· 25~------- cd-· 25,000 

47000 Federal Government : I_ I -~ .. _____ _ 
' ! --i 

47100 Federal Through State _I ·---1 -··· j 
_ 47111 USDASehool Lunch Program ____ 1.221.142 ·ar·l.221.142 j - - o i ·---i:22i:I42 

47113 Breakfast -----·-- 375,613 i or 375,613 I -_o L__ 375,613 
47114 USDA-Other I O ; O ! O -~- o 

47114-SFP USDA-Otl1er 66,000 j o I 66,ooOJ__ _ o J 66.ooo 
47590 Other Federal Throu!di State - 140,021 I 0 140,021 ·--~ 140,021 

47590-NSLP Other Federal Thro~ 0 I 0 0 0 I 0 

Total Federol Throu2h State 1,802,776 0 1,802,776 0 1,802,776 

47600 Direct Federal 
47990 Other Direct Federal 174,000 ! 0 174 000 O 174,000 

I 
Total Direcl Federal 174,00--or- 0 174,000 0 174,000 

49000 I OtherSourccs ---·-+l------+-------+----- --+---------

49800 Transfer In 0 I O O O o 

: I -~ 
Total Other Sources 0 0 0 I O O 

I I 
TOTAL REVENUE 2,482,376 I 0 2,482.376 o 2.482,376 



BOE Approved Oct 8; 2020 

Bvdget Committee Oct 19, ZOZO 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

73000 
73100 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Central Cafeterias Fund 143 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

Centralized Cafeteria Fund Expenditurj : I k;; -~--- ~-===--== 
Operation of Non-Instructional Servi~- I 1 I. I 
Food Service -----=t:==::--= +----_j_ _______ J _______ _ 

CafctcriaP~r~---- I~ - 741 ,000 I lJ.mi 754, 117+---ll,77~-----~-
165-SFP Cafeteria Personnel _ 7,650 0 ' 7,650 I 0 I 7,650 

201, Social Security .------·· _ 45,942 ! 813 i 46,7551 ---~----47,48s 
201-SFP Social Securi . 475 I . _QJ 475 _Qj 475 

204 StateRctirement ___________ =r ____ ~-- 880 II 45,130 I 790 ! __ 45,920 

204-SFP S~ale Retirement I ---~L_- 0 7441 -·- _ 0 ~ 

~
05-R.ET-VlS Em~!'andDependentlnsurance * 2701· ~ 270 ___ __QJ____ 270 

206 Life Insurance _ 4,950 . o 4,950 I ----Of 4,950 
-06-~T-LIF Lifclnsuran~-===--==-- ___ 1,250 j 0 ---- 1,250 0 I 1,250 
___ 207 Medical Insurance 173,200 I 0 ___ I 7_3,200 I TI 173,200 

208 Dental Insurance j 9, 792 0 9. 792 . 0 I 9. 792 
~EN, Dental Insurance --·-·- - --- -- - ! . 1,300 I_ 0 I 1,300 I ---~"}T·--=-- I ,300 
c.=.:::J12 Em lo er Medicare 10,745 t 190 I 10,935 i 1111 11,106 

___ iiz-:sfP Em loycr Mcdica~-.:.=-..:::.::·=--=----~ 1 I 2T ,g..+_ ___ I iii:= ·-orl ··---- 112 
Dues and Mcmbershi s I 4,6501- 918 I 5,568 'i 0 5,568 
Maintenance .6_g~~--- _ ___ __L_ 13,552 i ________ 0 ____ ~52 _ _ti_ _ _:_:::_- 13 ,552 

,~;::~:---==--==--=--=---=~------=mt ~ ; --·--·---. ~-j ---=-=- 2,~~~-
4,000 I 0 , 0 4,000 

1,240,533 -- 0 0 i 1,240,533 ---zs.ooo ---- 0 ~=rr.::.::--=- 25,00_9= 

---+-------'-l"".9=-50::...L., _ o I _____ oi__ ___ 1.950 
95.ooo I o '. o i 95.ooo 

499-SFP Ot!icrS~pphcsandMatcnals --- - ------ 1,500 ! ~~ 0 i ------ ~----~ 
----~2:i[ ln-Servicc/StaffDcvelo_Emc_n1_____ _ _ ___ 4,500 j_ _ (918)1 0 3,582 

524-SFPI ln-Serv1cc/StaffDcvel~mcn 1 ---- ----~---__Q_j__- 2,500 ---- -- 0 ___ 2,500 
5991 Other C~es _____ I -~·450 _ 0 ! 2,450 ___ 0 2,450 

L-·- · 710 FoodScrviccE u1~------ I ·---~ 0 I 14,242 j +J---__J_g~-
710-AFHK Fo.£!l_Serv1ceEqu1pment _ ____ ---i= ____ _Q_,_ _____ __()_L __ ~_ 0 - ----- 0 ______ ___()__ 
7 I 0-NSLP Food Service E u1 ment 0 i OJ 0 0 0 

710-SFPIFoodServ1ceEU!J!mCnl- I 27519: o l ___ 27,519 - ol 27,519 - I [. ___ i , ------· -----==----==-- 2,482J76 i~oot---- ----13.46~1' --z.siD.84~-I . 
•-------l-l:r;;t.IOp.;;:;;t;o-~on-Ins1ructional Services I 2,482,376 : 15,000T 2,497,376 13,467 I 2:5i0,84J · 

--· 1 !Total Expenditures.. ~~ 2,482,376 L 15,ooo I 2,497,376 13,4671- - -2,510,843' 

~I -- - - - . 
Be~mg Fund Balance - --- 610,31 0 1 610,316 ?r 610,316 

II ·--- I ii I ==t I Total Rcvcnr~-- ______ _ 2,482,316 · -~] _ __ ~ - o 1 --~ 

o I 3,092,6921 o 1-- 3,092,692 Total Available Funds 3,092,692 
I - - --~, _____ j_J_____________ i 

2,510,843 Total Expenditures I 2,482,3761 15,0001 ~-
I I I __ [ [---- ·----+------11 

2,497,376 13,467 

Estimated Endine: Fund Balance 610,316 115,0001! 595,316 (13,467)1 581,849 

z 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# ---

Budget Amendments 

General Capital Projects 

Fund 171 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I B I C l Dl --- E F G H I I J I K 

~ ==I ___ ----1-- -1-L __________ 10/28/20 I I 

3 ___ -1- I ___ [_~ 10/28/20 7:25 AM _ _ __ _[ _J .. _2020-2021 2020-2021 Approved [ Proposed I Proposed 

4 _ . 1~ LC_ __ J __ Org Bgt __ Arnds J Arnded Bgt ~-~-
5 SUBFUND021 I ! I I [_ ~ I 

~ REVENr 4000\ Local TLe~--- ---------·----- --··· ····-···--· ·- -1-\ I ! 1 
;-\ ------

s -· --i ·--··--l 401101 \current Property Taxes ··--------------- ·1-·1 I I O ! i 0 

9 =~-~~=1 401201 \Trustee:s Pr Yr -i--1 - 2,200- ···-j I 2,200 _! ______ _1--~-0---
10 _ _ _ l _ _ J 4012S[_jTrustee's Collections-Bankruptcy I J 100 I -! 100 I II 100 
11 __ ___ __ j _ _ _.1~0130 ClerkandMaster'sPrYr _ __ _ ___ ______ _ ! ! 4,600 I 4,600 ! ____ 4,600 

12 ____ i _ _ __ I 401401 __ l~ter~~t and Penalty ______ ! ! 500 [ I 500 i \ _ _ ~ 
13 ______ _J ___ ~jlocalOp~9~Sales_!_~----··-------· i ! 178,640 i I 178,~-i- 1 - ---~~--
14 [ 40320 !Bank Excise Tax ! I 221 I -r-- 22.1 I I 221 

:: :== - -- 1--=-·1---fJTotatLo~al~~;~· -- --· _______ -;¥'·"' 1--0---1 186,261 : o J 186,261 

17 - - ----1--- - 1----1- 1----- ------------- -- ---· --···:--,-·-- - -- t---~ 

~: =----1~~-: .~.=---==H ·· -----=-===-=-=~: - -~i--- - +----------· L- ==:~~1-=:--· · ----I 
--··- -- I . ' I I I ' 

~~ ~A~~i~~=~[~- FRr~w~~~~~:D:::~:~:--·- -·----- --tJ ___ -~-0--~c~-:------F 0 , 

~~ _ __ ·i. ··-··---1-=-i1Transfer in from Sub fund BAL -1 J 1---, 0 l : O 

:: : ~-r ·-:=f ·· 1-ro!I"~~ ---· ·· --- .:==~ -----1J __ , ! , i , t~~+=·--o··----- , 
~: :·: .. ~==-~_9_00"o~~9e;o~0ur~i~~~~~~~~~~~!____ . ---------H I r----·:--· --·-[-··---- ----! 0 I 

29 - - -·-·---ii-- !Total oth;r No;Revenue Sources -,-- -i 0 I 0 L 0 i 0 ; 0 
30 -- ·· · · ··· ·--- - - - · - - --- - - ---- - ----- ----- - ------ ----- :· · ·r -·· ----········· :----- · - --- · 
31 ···-- ---. -··i- ----- ---·-------·-- --- i i I I i : 
32 =-----·-=-: ---·-L_U ----·---r I : . ·1 \ · ' 

33 --·---L ~-~lll ___ LI ,TOTAL SUBFUND 021 REVENUE ·- ··· . .. ·--- -- ---c.__1~6,261 . I 0 I 186,261 0 __ _r-· 186,261 

34 I I i Ii ---i 

Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 



Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

K 

4,000 

0 
i 0 J___ __ _ 

I 2,324 

0 
62,000 

0 

0 

0 

2 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H K 

~ -----1-------1- - -1 1 
---- --~~/28/20- ---- ~1----- --- --- - 1 --- -- --- - ---- 1--------1 ----+ 

3 =-=\1_=_J==-! l 10/28120 7:25 AM i ]~020:202_!._J 2020-2021 I Approved i~~~e_d _ _ (-.~--Pr~_E?~~~---= 
4 . I ! i I C Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 

~! ~-=-:~ ~~I;~j~{~:0Gen-t~~~~:=ti>r0iects -r \ - --~==-- -\-------- \ 0 ]---------=-1-----0----~ 
75 :=: ___ L-~-- ~-~J_-:-~ ----=b:_r_o_! i)__~~-~e_neral Government Projects _j_l__~ _ _ [ o ! O i o i ___ o 

1 
1s ' ! 1- l ' I l ! I l 

~: :-.~ -:~- -==-~t -1=f~~--0:~~~=~~=~ : - ____ -·--· ----- ~-- - ·----·-1-~=-=--_=:~~-=1--- _I =±-----------: -----------
79 ___ _ __'._~200~!~'."."_".2'._ _!!

1
5~~-e~ Capital Proje~--- - i i ___ -~ _ _______ _J ___ ____ __J___ ____ l 

80 ---~-- - ~9_2_!_ ____ l_ !?~_er_~ont~c:ted Services ! ! ___________ ! 't 0 I _J 0 

:~ ----\-- --;~: \- - __ Ll~~~~~;~ehict~-------------- ---~-l--- -----------f--- -----1----%----\------~--- -~---------
83 --- --r- -190\- ----h oth-er-Eq- u-ip_m_e;t____ --i---\--- · ---- ---- I o---i- --- :----o 

11 ~~~~;[ :~-~~o<oT~~~,Y:ood ;·~':"~:oj•-c-ts_· -- ~=i +-=- ~---=t-----'-=~--__ o __ -~--~=:_°-_ -t::~-'::::- _ 
____________ _ __ :._ _____ !___________ _ ----- --- l _ ! ___________ __ ___ __[__ l________ _ -+-I __ _ :: _ .. _ ·+-· -- !-------~-iTO!~!:-~~~FUND_O_~-~XPEN~!°!:~~------------\--i --~32~-+-----0 -----1-~,3~ _ __ L __ _!_?._! OOO --:-----23!_3_2~- ---

90 ----- -1- -----1------ ·1-r:roTALSUBFUN0021 EXPENDITURES · -------1--1-60~324-1 --a----~ -- 60,324 I 12,oo·a · -- r --
91 -----:------ 1- ------rr--·--- -------- ---- ------ -- - -----------i-~- ----------1 -- - : : ·· 1 -- - ----
92 ---:-----1- --- n ------------ __ _ _ _ ___ __ i_ T ____ - --- 1--------;----~---- _____ ! _ _____ _____ _ 

:~ ~u~~[D-O:~~zM~~J~E~~~-= --~-~-~=-~~~-==-~=~- - - - - - -=-l-=-F=:=-~~-~~-1 ------:--------F----J.~~~ ---_---
:: ~~-~l== -~: ":-:-~~~:~~_:_n_:_n_2_go __ :-::_:_::_:_~: ~L:::,:;:~, "' · Jtcs_6°_,,~J_o_·-·_--_- _! __ 1_8_6,_·2-_61 _ __ ~--a=---:--1-8_6_,-:i.61 -~-= 
:: =~=\~~T--=--~-J~ess _FYZ0-21 Expenditures r-~-60,324 l o I 60,324 ; 12,ooo-I _?_2,324 

~~~ =---j-·-=1--- \ \Revenue/Expense Effect i---\-125~37-~--ci ---11 125,937 ·1-----(12,0oo)_=i--[ ___ --113 ,937 

102 I F ! i ---- ---- -,-·- 1----- I --
103 1 - - - - i r --------- ~r · r 1 - - ----+--

1 
------

104 FY 20-21 Cash transfer In from Subfund 019 O O 0 

105 FY 20-21 Cash transfer In from Subfund BAL O 0 

106 _ _ [__J_ I I . ____ ! _ _!__ __ I I I I 
~~: -+---}~~~~l=l~:i~ated June ~o 2021 Subfund ~21 Balance · - [__1_ !3~,9~ i 0 c,937 i (12,000-) _Ir--~-~:~- -- --
109 I ! 11 I i I I I 

Budget Committee Oct 19, 2020 
County Commission Nov 2, 2020 3 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit# ---

Bonds & Notaries 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
CARRIE MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected November 02,2020 

CINDY AUCHEY 
WHITTNEY G CALDWELL 
ANDREA JANE COHEN 
MARY LOU KING 
MARGARET LAWSON 
LENFORDTRACYLAYMAN 
KIMBERLY LOVELACE 
JANIE S MCCULLAH 

VICKI A MILLER 
MICHAEL BOONE MOODY 
BEVERLY CHURCHILL ROSS 
MICHELLE LEE SPROUSE 
DAKOTA RAY TONEY 
TERESA ANN WOOD 


	part 1
	part 2

